Form A-RA
Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited

{Formerly known as Canara HSBC Orlental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited)

Reglstration No. 136; Date of Registration : May 8, 2008
REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Policyholders’ Account {Technical Account)

Particulars

Premlums earned - net

(a) Premium

{b) Reinsurance ceded

{c) Reinsurance accepted

Sub Total

Inceme from Investments

{a) Interest, Divigends and Rent ~ Gross

{b} Profit on salejredemption of investments

{c) (Loss on sale/ redemption of investments)

{d} Transfer/Gain on revaluation/change in fair value*

Sub Total

Other Income

{a) Contribution from the Shareholders' A/c (Refer Schedule 16C - Note 25)
(b} Contribution from the Shareholders® Afc towards excess over allowed
expenses under Expenses of management regulations {Refer Schedule 16C -
MNote 41}

{c} Miscellangous Income

Total (A)

Commission

Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business

G5T recovered on ULIP charges

Provisian for Doubtful debts

Bad debts written off

Provision for Taxation

Provigions [other than taxation}

{a} For diminution in the value of investments iNet)

[h) Provision for non-standard assets / non-performing assets (Refer Schedule
16C - Note 12)

Total (8)

Benefits Paid (Net)

Interim & terminal bonus paid

Change in valuation of liability in respect of life policies
(a} Gross**

{h) (Amount ceded in Reinsurance}

() Amount accepted in Remsurance

{d) Fund Reserve for Linked Policies

{€) Fund for Discontinued Polcies

Total (€}

Total {B+C)
Surplus/Defict (D)=(A)}-{B}-C)
Appropriations

Transfer ko Shareholders’ Account (Refer Schedule 16C - Note 25 & Note 41)
Transfer to Other Reserves

Balance being Funds for Future Apprapnations

Total (D}

= Represents the deemed realised gain as per norms specified by the Authority,
+~Represents Mathematical Reserves after allocation of bonus

The break up of tatal surpfus is as under:

{a) Interim & terminal Bonus Paid:

th)  Allocation of Benus to policyhelders:
fc)  Surplus shown in the Revenue Account:
d) Tetal Surplus: ((a+(B)+{c]:

significant Accounting Policies and Notes ta the Accounts

Schedules referred to herein form an integral part of the Policyholders’ Revenue Account

For Bhatia and Bhatia For Brahmayya & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Registration No. 003R2G2N) {Registration Nao. 0005135}

CA C.V. Ramana Rao
Partner
Membership no. : 018545

CA Rajat Anand
Partner
Membership no. : 536030

Schedule

16

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
T "000) ¥ '000)
1,12,87,011 7,19,73,832
{19,60.622) {16,76,616}
6,93,26,389 7,02,97.216
1,73,75.441 1,36,85.566
89,22,480 71,41,821
(9,50,198) {19.10,543)
2,27,76,428 {57.82,456}
4,81,24,153 1,31,34,388
10.62.771 14,31,924
- 64,025
1.06.609 49,298
11,86,19.922 8,49,76,851
41,11,219 41,35,482
93,54.057 83,62,295
7,220,195 6.56,959
10.359 3,254
= 379
(6,398) -
1,41,89,433 1,31.58,369
3,15,06,517 3,07,89.396
1,57.110 1,34,610
4,12,24, 446 4,05,79,359
(58.379) (6.82,190)
2,89,36.284 (16,33,040}
8,45,21% 10.45.691
10,26,11.197 1,02,33,816
11,68,00,630 8,33,92,185
18,19.292 15.84,666
14,43,941 16,95,885
3,75.351 {1,11,219)
18,19,292 15,84,666
1,57,110 1,34,610
9,19,814 B.02.114
18,19,292 15,84,666
28,96,216 25,21,390

For and or beha!f of thw of Directors
\)‘/\‘ S

Director {RA gmn,‘vwnector!- heelin m&thl-k'f

K Satya

Chairmal

DIN : oy F8 UIYS Y
Andj Mathur

Managing Director & Chief Zxecutive Officer N

DIN : 00584057

IAL: 244

Place :
Date :

Akshay Dhand
Appointed Actuary

Tarun Rustagi
Chief Financial Officer
ACA - 098275

“

oN: 02139552

/4 '\fah‘f‘il—g%

Vatsala Sameer
Company Secretary
ACS - 14813



Form A-PL
Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited

{Formerly known as Canara HSBC Orlental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited)

Reglistration No. 136; Date of Registration : May 8, 2008
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Shareholders’ Account (Non-technical Account)

For the year ended

For the year ended

parcisars Schedule March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
& '000 000}
Amgunt transferred from Policyholders Account (Technical Account) {refer schedule
16C - Note 25 & Note 41}
Linked Non Participating - Life 12,77.257 14,62 465
Linked Ngn Participating - Pension 38,930 30470
Non Linked Non Participating-Pension 8.010 4,206
Nen Linked Variable -Life 86 39
Nen Linked Variable -Pension - 34
Non Linked Participating - Life 1,129,658 1,04,080
Non Linked Nan Participating - Annuity - 76.110
Nen Ltinked Nan Participating - Health - 1B.481
Inceme From Investments
{a) Interest. Dividends and Rent - Gress 9,61,793 9,15,120
{b) Prafit an sale/redemption of investments 9,852 6656
{c) (Less on salef redemption of investments) (6,815} {5.937)
{d} Transfer/Gain on revaluation/change in farr vaiue - =
Other [ncome - 172
TOTAL (A} 24,08,771 26,15,896
Expense ather than those directly related to the insurance business 3A 62,210 85,385
Remuneration ¢f MD  CEQ / XMP over and above the spacified Limit (refer schedule
16C - Note 10] 33,895 28,225
Expenses towards CSR activities {refer schedule 16C - Note 40) 14,500 18,000
Bad debts written off - 1,065
Prgv'sions (Other than taxation)
{a} For diminution i the value of investments (net) - -
{b} Pravision for doubtful debts - 1,328
{c) Provisian for non-standard assets / non-performing assets (Refer schedule 16C- (3.335) {13,269
Note 12}
Conmbution to the Policyhelders Account (Technical Account) towards excess aver
allowed expenses under Expenses of management regulations {refer schedule 16C -
Note 41}
Linked Non Participating - Pensien - 46,134
on Linked Non Participating - Health S 17,891
Canzribution to the Policyholders Account (Technical Account) {refer schedule 16C -
Note 25}
Non Linked Non Participating-Life 6.,49.082 14,31,924
on Linked Noh Participating - Annuity 4,12,708 -
Non Linked Non Participating - Health 941 -
TOTAL {B) 11,70,041 16,17,663
Proft/ (Loss) befere tax 12,38,730 9.98.233
Prowision for Taxation (Refer schedule 16C - Note 19) 1,05.562 86,287
Proft / {Loss) after tax 11,33,168 9.11.946
APPROPRIATIONS
(a) Balance at the beginning of the year 27.80,654 2i,53,708
(b) Interim dividends paid during the year 1,90,000 -
(c) Final dividend (FY 22-23) 2.85.000 2,85,000
(d) Dividend distribution tax = .
(e) Transfer to reserves! other accounts D -
Profit/ {Loss) camied forward to the Balance Sheet 34,38,622 27,80,854
Eamings per equity share
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 95,00,00,000 95.00.00,900
Basic and diluted eamings per equity share {In absolute T) {Refer schedule 16C- Note
27 119 0.96
10.60 10.00

Face value per equity share (In absaluste T)

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes ta the Accounts 16

Schedules refarred to herein form an integral part of the shareholdars* account

For Bhatia and Bhatia
Chartered Accountants

For Brahmayya & Co,
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

{Registration No. 0025135}

bron L tn

4 4Registration No. 003202N} ¢

/.

/ \fCL'
= e s Ry K ey Cretin Mothuey
Membership no, : 536030 Membership no, : 018545 DIN :F q‘.]l.,sl.‘ DIN @70} 3q 5 52

Anuj Mathur
Managing Directar & Chief Executive Officer '
DIN - 00584057

Vatsala Sameer
Company Secretary
ACS 14813

Tarun Rustag:
Chief Finaneial Officer
ACA 098275

Akshay Dhand
Appointed Actuary
1Al 244

Place
Date !



FORM A-BS
Canara HSBC Llfe Insurance Company Limitad
(Formery knewn as Ganara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited)

Registration No. 136; Date of Registration : May 8, 2008

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2024

Particulars Schedule As at March 31, 2024 As st March 31, 2023
{r '000) T "000)
SOURCES OF FUNDS
Shareholders” Funds:
Share Capitat 5 9,500,000 9,500,000
Reserves and Surpfus [ 4,688,822 4,030,659

Credit/(Debit) Fair Value Change Account (Net)

T iajesgn

T 13530634

Sub-Total
Borrowings 1 . -
Policyhalders” Funds:
Cregitf{Debst) Fair Value Change Account (Net) 1,109,597 421,517
Policy Lrabiiities
Linked Non Participating - Life 565.425 392,602
Linked Non Participating-Pension 23,453 24673
Non Linked Non Particspating-Penston 28,530,836 26,658,436
Non Linked Non Participating - Life 98,069.228 72,120,676
Non Linked Variable - Life 79,389 B4.616
Non Lirked Variable - Pension - -
Non Linked Participating - Life 55,975,938 45,432,721
Non Linked Non Participating - Annuity 13,969,716 11.332.271
Non Linked Non Parti¢ipating - Health 45,332 47,296
Sub-Total (Policy Liabllities) 197,259,357 156,093,291
insurance Reserves - -
Pravision for Linked Liabilities.
Linked Nan Participating - Life 112,687,483 106,254,851
Linked Non Participating - Pension 1,876,853 1,957,985
Add: Creditf{Debit) Fair value Change Account (net) 37,258,872 14,469,086
Add: Funds for Discantinued Polices
ity Biscantinyed on account of nan-payment of premuum 7.866.559 7.015,878
(1) Others 91.234 96,597
Sub-Total (Provision for Linked Liabllites) 158,176,001 129,394,497
Sub-Total 357,544 955 285,909,365
Furds for Future Appropriation 6,424,196 6,048,845
TOTAL 378,157,973 305,368,864
AFPLICATION OF FUNDS
Investments
Shareholders’ 8 15,703,324 13,653,656
Policyhotders’ BA 194,525,093 158,985,841
Assets held to cover linked habilites BB 159,176,001 129,394,257
Loans g 490,442 221,461
Fixed Assets 10 562,495 527,367
Current Assets
Cash and Bank Balancas 1 4,219,821 3,866,293
Advances and Other Assets 12 E: 6,440,41
Sub-Total (A) = 10,306,709
Current Liahilities 13 9,688,712 7,435,550
Provisions 14 261,625 175,117
Sub-Total {B) 9,350,337 7,610,667
Net Current Assets (C} = (A - B} 3,300,618 2,696,042
Mizcellaneous Expenditura (To The Extent Not Watten Off Or Adjusted) 15 = -
Dehit Balance In Profit And Loss Account {Sharehuolders’ Account) = -
TOTAL 378,157,973 305,488,864
Lontingent Liabilities (Refer Schedule 16C - Note 1) 16

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the Accounts

Schedules referred to herein form an integral part of the Balance Sheet

As per gur repart of even date

For Bhatia and Bhatia

For Bahmayya & Co.
Chartered Accountants
{Regstration No. 0005135)

For and on behalf af the Board

irectors

7
Diractor RBI levﬂ”ﬁhrectur G)cg_‘b\ M&.ﬂ*\’h’
o QRFBYIFHSY  ow. 0213955 2

Chartered Accountants
gistratien Now

CA Rajat Anand CACM Hamana Rao
Partner Partier -
Membership no, - 536030 Mempership no. 01854

4

Anu) Mathur
Managing Director & Chref Executive Officer
DIN 00584057
r

hay Dhan Tardn Rustag Vatsala Sam
Appointed Actuary Chief Financial Officer Comipany Secretary
1Al 244 ACA 088275 ACS : 14813
Place

Date



Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited

{Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life insurance Company Limnlited)

Reglstration No. 136; Date of Registration : May 8, 2008

RECEIFTS AND PAYMENTS ACCOUNT {CASH FLOW STATEMENT) FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

(X '000) (T "000}
1 Cash flows from operating activitles
Premium received from palicyholders, including advance receipts 70,471,219 72,026,326
QOther receipts 77,934 32.447
Payments to the re-insurers, net of commissions and clzims {853.862} (383.120)
Payments of claims (32,270,872) {33,101,317)
Payments of commission and brokerage (4,246,183} (4,118,241)
Payments of other operzating expenses {refer note 1) (9,104,964} (7,697.169)
Preliminary and pre-operative expenses - 5
Deposits, advances and staff loans (61,851} (65.504)
Income taxes paid (Net) {111,874) {71.058)
Goods and Service Tax (GST) paid {793,429) {691,406)
Other payments & -
Cash flows before extraordinary items 23,101,118 25,924,958
Cash flow from extraordinary operations - -
Net cash flow from operating activities 23,101,118 25,924‘958
1l Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets (276.959) (246,607)
Proceeds from sale of Fixed Assets 4,969 5,105
Purchase of Investments {110,564,996) (99,162.236)
Loans disbursed - -
Loans against palicies (256,157) {134.145)
Sale of Investments 72,699,376 60,493,294
Repayments recetved - -
Rents/interests/Dividends received 16,450,073 12,928,698
Investments in maney market instruments and in hquid mutual funds {(Net) (refer note 2) 1,496,299 354,892
Expenses ralated to investments - -
Net cash (used in) investing activities {20,447,395) {25,760,999)
11l Cash flaws from financing activities
Praceeds from issuance of share capital B &
Proceeds from borrowing - -
Repayments of borrowing - e
Interest/dividends paid {475.000) (285,000}
Net cash from financing activities {475,000) (285,000)
IV Effect of forefgn exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents - -
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 2,178,723 (121.041)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning af the year 11,793,240 11,914,281
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 13,971,2_6__3_ 11,793,240
Break up as follows :
Cash (Including Cheques, Drafts and Stamps) 603,982 530,451
Balances with Banks 3,615.839 3,335,842
Fixed Depasit {less than 3 months} - -
Money Market Instruments 9,752,142 7,926,947
13l971=963 11,793,240

Notes:

1) Includes ameunt paid towards Corporate Social Responsibility expenditure ¥ 14,500 thausand {previeus year T 18,000 thousand)
2] Net investment in money market instrument includes movement in net current assets

The above Receipts and payments account has been prepared as prescribed by Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of financial
statements and auditor's report of insurance companies) Regulations, 2002 under the "Direct method™ in accordance with Accounting Standard 3 Cash Flow

Statements.

For Brahmayya & Co. For and on behalf af the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants
{Registration No. #005135}

CA C.V. Ramana Rao / t

Partner
M{

Membership no. : 018545
Anuj Mathur

Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer

WV

For Bhatia and Bhatia
Chartered Accountants
[Registration No. 003202N)

- =

F%C\
CA Rajat Anand

Partner
Membership no, 536030

&
Direc&ﬁ'oo. Kanmald Vi \\é - e-‘d..t:"t\ ﬁ'\ui‘\‘\q’f

bN 5FBYFYSY

irector

PN 52139552

Vatsala Sameer

Akshay Dhand Tarur Rustagi

Appninted Actuary Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
1Al : 244 ACA : 098275 ACS: 14813

Place :

Date :



Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited
(Formerly known as Canara HSBC Criental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited)

Schedules forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
SCHEDVLE -1

PREMIUM (NET OF GOODS AND SERVICES TAX)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(¥ '000} (T '000}
First year premiums 16,938,747 16,374,501
Renewal premiums 42,276,193 34,807,459
Single premiums 12,072,071 20,791,872

Total Premium 71,287,011

Premium Income from business written :

In India 71,287,011

Qutside India

71,973,832

71,973,832

Total Premium 71,287,011

Note: For accounting policy, refer schedule 16B - Note 3(a)

SCHEDULE- 2

COMMISSION EXPENSES

71,973,832

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(¥ '000) (T '000)
Commission paid
Direct - First year premiums 2,612,852 2,787,803
- Renewal premiums 1,314,985 1,128,404
- Single premiums 183,382 182,413
Total (A} 4,111,219 4,098,620
Add : Commission on Re-insurance Accepted =
Less : Commission on Re-insurance Ceded - -
Net Commission 4,111,219 4,098,620
Rewards - 36,862
TOTAL 4,111,219 4,135,482
Break Up of the expenses (Gross) incurred to procure business:
Individual agents 8,261 11,018
Corporate Agents 4,021,296 3,200,831
Brokers 67,221 195,442
Web Aggregators (323) 5,565
POS 14,764 22,626
Total (B} 4,111,219 4,135,482




Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited
{Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited)

Schedules forming part of the Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

SCHEDULE - 3

OPERATING EXPENSES RELATED TO INSURANCE BUSINESS

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(¥'000) (X '000)
Employees’ remuneration and welfare benefits 5.826,744 4,701,451
Travel, conveyance and vehicle running expenses 216,931 209,955
Training expenses 105,378 185,287
Rents, rates and taxes 202,281 310,426
Repairs 39,907 28,087
Printing and stationery 30,256 29,125
Communication expenses 506,568 566,494
Legal and professional charges 224,631 204,970
Medical fees 62,920 39,817
Auditors’ fees, expenses etc
a) as auditor* 5,279 4,253
b} as adviser or in any other capacity, in respect of
{i} Taxation matters 350 350
(i} Insurance matters - -
(iii) Management services; and - -

c) in any other capacity 900 1,300
Advertisement and publicity 746,870 906,685
Interest and bank charges 86,709 78,821
Depreciation 226,908 189,946
Information technology and related expenses 789,428 661,381
Goods and Services Tax {G5T} 78,454 55,187
Others 203,543 188,760
TOTAL 9,354,057 8,362,295
* Includes out of pocket reimbursements
SCHEDULE - 3A
EXPENSE OTHER THAN THOSE DIRECTLY RELATED TO THE INSURANCE BUSINESS

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

(¥ '000 000}

Employees’ remuneration and welfare benefits 4,236 3,013
Travel, conveyance and vehicle running expenses 27 -
Training expenses 12 -
Repairs 9 -
Communication expenses 6 3
Legal and professional charges 72 -
Advertisement and publicity 7 -
Interest and bank charges 794 884
Information technology and related expenses 17 -
Others 57,030 81,465
85,365

TOTAL 62,210




Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited
(Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited)

Schedules forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

SCHEDULE -4

BENEFITS PAID [NET}

Particulars

Insurance Claims
{a) Claims by Death
(b) Claims by Maturity
(c) Annuities/Pensions payment
(d) Other benefits
{i) Surrenders & others
{ii) Health
(iii) Withdrawals
{iv} Survival
(Amount ceded in reinsurance):
(a) Claims by Death
(b) Claims by Maturity
{c) Annuities/Pensions payment
(d) Other benefits
Amount accepted in reinsurance:
(a) Claims by Death
(b} Claims by Maturity
(c) Annuities/Pensions payment
(d) Other benefits
TOTAL

Benefits paid to claimants:
In India

Qutside India

Total Benefits paid (Net)

Note: For accounting policy, refer schedule 16B - Note 5

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
X '000) (T'000)
4,620,119 4,279,377
2,587,103 1,712,323
618,630 497,591
15,713,399 14,739,964
7.650 -
8,593,802 10,112,523
508,117 517,773
{1,142,303) (1,070,165)
31,506,517 30,789,386
31,506,517 30,789,386
31,506,517 30.789.386




Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited

(Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Cornmerce Life Insurance Company Limited)
Schedules forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

SCHEDULE -5
SHARE CAPITAL

Particulars

Authorised Capital
1,200,000,000 (Previous Year 1,200,000,000) Equity
shares of T 10 each

Issued Capital
950,000,000 (Previous Year 950,000,000} Equity shares
of ¥ 10 each

Subscribed Capital
950,000,000 (Previous Year 950,000,000} Equity shares
of ¥ 10 each

Calleg/Paid up Capitat
950,009,000 (Previous Year 950,000,000} Equity shares
0f 710 each

Less: Calls unpaid

Add : Shares forfeited {Amount originally paid up)
Less: Par value of Equity Shares bought back
Less; Preliminery expenses

Expenses including commission or brokeérage on
Underwriting or subscription of shares

TOTAL

Notes:

As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

& "000) {T000)

12,000,000 12,000,000
9,500,000 9,500,000

9,500,000 9,500,000

9,500,000 9,500,000
- 5500000 9500000 !oot-l

Of the above 484,500,000 equity shares (previous year 484,500,000 equity shares) of ¥ 10 each are held by Canara Bank and its nominees,

being the holding Company.

SCHEDULE - 5A

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
[As certified by the Management]

Shareholder

Prometers
~ Indian

- Foereign
Investors

- Indian *
- Foreign
TOTAL

As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

Number of Shares % of Holding

Number of Shares % of Holding

484,500,000 51% 484,500,000 51%
247,000,000 26% 247,000,000 26%
218,500,000 23% 218,500,000 23%
550,000,000 100% 950,000,000 100%

* pursuant to IRDAI {Registration of Indian Insurance Companies} Regulations, 2022, Punjab National Bank is an investor in the Cempany,

instead of a promoter, with effect from 31st March




Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited
{Formerly known as Canara HSBC Orientail Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited}
Schedules forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

SCHEDULE - &
RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Particulars As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

(T '000)

Capital Reserve -
Capital Redemption Reserve =
Share Premium 1,250,000
Revaluation Reserve -
General Reserves B

Less: Debit balance in Profit and Loss Account, if any -

Less: Amount utilized for Buy-back -
Catastrophe Reserve -
Other Reserves =
Balance of profit in Profit and Loss Account 3,438,822

(X '000)

1,250,000

2,780,654

TOTAL 4,688,822

SCHEDULE - 7

BORROWINGS

Particulars As at March 31, 2024

4,030,654

As at March 31, 2023

(X '000)

Debentures/ Bonds -
Banks .
Financial Institutions -
Others -

(T '000)

TOTAL -




Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited

{Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited}

Schedules forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

SCHEDULE - 8
\NVESTMENTS- SHAREHOLDERS'

Particulars
LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

1. Government Securities & Govt. Guaranteed Bonds including Treasury Bills

2. Other Approved Securities

3. Other Investments (Other Approved Investments})
{a) Shares
{aa) Eguity
{bb) Preference
{b) Mutual Funds
{c} Derivative Instruments
(d} Debentures/ Bonds
(e} Other Securities
(f) Subsidiaries
(g) Investment Properties-Real Estate

4. Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector
{a) Debentures/Bonds

5. Other Investments {Other than Approved Investments)
{a} Debentures/Bonds
Sub Total

SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

1. Government Securities & Govt. Guaranteed Bonds including Treasury Bills

2. Other Approved Securities

3, Other Investments (Other Approved Investments)
(a) Shares
{aa} Equity
{bb) Preference
{b) Mutual Funds
{c} Derivative Instruments
{d} Debentures / Bends
(e} Cther Securities
Certificate of Depaosits
Commercial Papers
Reverse Repo / Tri Party Repo Investments
{f) Subsidiaries
{g) Investment Properties-Real Estate

4, Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector
{a) Debentures/ Bonds
{b) Commercial Papers

5. Other [nvestments (Other than Approved Investments)
Sub Total

Grand Total

Aggregate amount of Investments cther than listed equity securities and derivative

instruments
Aggregate market value of Investments ather than listed equity securities and
derivative instruments

Notes:
Particulars

1) Investments in Subsidiary, Holding Company, Joint Venture & Associates at cost

2} Investments made out of Catastrophe reserve is T Nil (Previous Year T Nil)

1) Investments maturing within twelve months from balance sheet date and investments made

twelve months from balance sheet date has been cI"' * c 5]
4) Reduction in Market value of Debt securities (if g7
5) Refer Schedule 16B - Note 8 for accounting po|
&) Refer Schedule 16C - Note 12 for provision fo

As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

2 '000) {2 '000)
35,42,599 44,98,742
45,86,091 42,47,374
25,99,168 8,52,930
27,50,971 30,36.120

2,489,287 -
1,37,28,116 1,26,35,166

14,010 1,48,203

3,00,202 -
4,45,264 -
2,48,972 2,83,998
5,80.766 4,37,370
3.89,994 1,01.004
- 47,915
19,75,208 10,18,480

1,57,03,324

1,36,53.656

1,57.03,324

1,55,33,574

As at March 31, 2024

1,36,53,656

1,33,02,431

As at March 31, 2023




Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited

(Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited)

5chedules forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

SCHEDULE - 8A
INVESTMENTS- POLICYHOLDERS®

Particulars

LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

1. Government Securities & Govt. Guaranteed Bonds including Treasury Bills
2. Other Approved Securities

3. Other Investments (Cther Approved Investments)
{a) Shares
{aa) Equity*
{bb} Preference
{b) Mutual Funds
(c) Derivative Instruments
(d) Debentures! Bonds
{e} Other Securities
f) Subsidiaries
{g} Investment Properties-Real Estate**

4. Investments in Infrastructure and Social Secter
(a) Equity

(b) Debentures/Bonds

{c} Infrastructure Investment Trusts {InvIT)

5, Other Investments (Other than Approved Investments)
{a) Equity
{b} Debentures/Bonds

Sub Tetal

SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

1. Government Securities & Govt. Guaranteed Bonds incleding Treasury Bills
2. Other Approved Securities

3, Other Investments {Other Approved Investments)
{a} Shares
{aa) Equity
(bb) Preference
(b) Mutual Funds
(c) Derivative Instruments
(d} Debentures/ Bonds
(e} Other Securities
Reverse Repo f Tri Party Repe Investments
Commeraal Papers
Certificate of Deposits
{f} Subsidiaries
{g} Investment Properties-Real Estate

4. Investments in Infrastructure and Social Secter

{a) Debentures/ Sonds

(b) Commercial Papers

5, Other Investments (Jther than Approved Investments)
Sub Total

Grand Total

Aggregate amount of lnvestments other than listed equity securities and derivative

instruments
Aggregate market value of Investments other than listed equity secunties and
derivative instruments

Notes:
Particulars

1} Investments in Subsidiary, Helding Company, Jaint Venture & Associates at Cost

2} Investments made out of Catastrophe reserve is ¥ Nil (Previous Year T Nil}

3} Investments maturing within twelve months frorm balance sheet date and investments ma
twelve months from balance sheet date has been classified as short-term investments

As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

{000} (T '000}
6,13,33,666 5,04,31,305
5,97.86,564 4,09,08,323

21,72,199 26,02,945
3,09,20,365 2,14,39,286
2,31,522 2,54,365
3,25,960 2,33,784
3,40,38,121 3,46,16,021
1,98,067 4,94,385
40,915 1,52,594
9,39,823 12,77.887
18,99,87,202 15,24,10,895
60,033 7,21,665
1,00,053 -
9,956,496 2,47,181
62,00,358 48,156,438

- 2,35,358

15,80,951 3,19,413

- 244,891
89.37,891 65,84,946

19,89,25,093

15,89.95,841

bl

19,63.86,020

19,67,9%,593

As at March 31, 2024

15,64,92.350

15,44,47,346

As at March 31, 2023

de with the specific intention to dispose of within

4} Reduction in Market value of Debt securities {if any) represents market conditions and not a permanent diminution in the value of

investments
5) Refer Schedule 168 - Note 8 for accounting policy

#includes Investment in additional Tier 1 {(AT1) Bonds rated AA

Year ¥ 254,365 (in '000)}.




Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited
(Formerly known as Canara H5BC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited}
Schedules forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

SCHEDULE - 8B

ASSETS HELD TO COVER LINKED LIABILITIES

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
(T '000} {000}
LONG TERM INVESTMENTS
1,20,38,554 1,26,15,012
1. Government Securities & Govt. Guaranteed Bonds including Treasury Bills
2. Qther Approved Securities 18,85,087 21,08,472
3. Other Investments (Other Approved Investments)
(a} Shares
(aa) Equity 9,70,93,148 7,39,89,796
{bb}) Preference - -
{b) Mutual Funds - -
{c) Derivative Instruments - -
(d} Debentures/ Bonds 19,34.617 21,89,602
(e) Other Securities - -
({f} Subsidiaries - -
{g) Investment Properties-Real Estate - -
4. Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector
{a) Equity 95,89,805 52,834,543
{b} Debentures/Bonds 57,38,459 75,38,157
5. Other Investments {Other than Approved Investments)
{a) Equity 70,41,178 55,25,310
{b) Passively Managed Equity ETF 58,04.440 64,76,963
{c) Debentures/Bonds 2,19.057
Sub Total 14,13,44,345 11,57.27.855
SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
1. Gevernment Securities & Govt. Guaranteed Bonds including Treasury Bilis 73.50.330 20:32:633
2. Other Approved Securities 6,02,813 8.09,773
3. Other Investments {Other Approved investments)
{a) Shares
{aa) Equity - -
(bb) Preference - -
{b) Mutual Funds - G
{c) Derivative Instruments g R
{d) Debentures / Bonds 8,02,320 6,39,698
{e) Other Securities
Reverse Repo / Tri Party Repo Investments 29,61,980 26,54,771
Certificate of Deposits 8,652,676 2,40,937
Commercial Papers 11,12,931 11,62,371
{f) Subsidiaries - -
{g) Investment Properties-Real Estate - -
4. Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector
(a) Debentures/ Bonds 15,04,106 1,99,736
(h) Commercial Papers - 9,26,727
5. Other Investments (QOther than Approved Investments) - -
6. Other Current Assets {Net} 26,44,500 12,98,936
Sub Total 1,78,31.656 1,36,66,643
Grand Total 15,91,76.001 12,93,94,497
Aggregate amount of Investments other than listed equity securities and derivative 4,54,51,870 4,45,94,849
instruments
Aggregate market value of Investments other than listed equity securities and derivative 4,54,51,870 4,45,94,849
instruments
Notes:

Particulars As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

1) Investments in Subsidiary, Holding Company, Joint Venture & Associates =

3) Investments maturing within twetve months from balance sheet dat
months from balance sheet date has been classified as short-term invey
4) Refer Schedule 16B - Note 8 for accounting policy

5) Refer Schedule 16C - Note 12 for provision for non performing asset

& of within twelve



Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited

{Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life insurance Company Limited)

Schedules forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

SCHEDULE - 9

LOANS

Particulars

SECURITY-WISE CLASSIFICATION
Secured
{a} On mortgage of property
{aa) In india
{bb) Qutside India
{b) On Shares, Bonds, Govt. Securities
{c} Loans against policies
{d} Others
Unsecured
TOTAL
BORROWER-WISE CLASSIFICATION
(a) Central and State Governments
(b} Banks and Financial institutions
(c) Subsidiaries
(d) Companies
(e} Loans agalinst palicies
(f} Others
TOTAL
PERFORMANCE-WISE CLASSIFICATION
{a) Loans classified as standard
{aa) In india
{bb) Outside India
{b) Non-performing loans less provisions
{aa) In India
{bb) Qutside India
TOTAL
MATURITY-WISE CLASSIFICATION
{a) Short Term
(b} Long Term
TOTAL

Notes:

As at March 31. 2024

As at March 31, 2023

{X'000} (¥'000}
490,442 221,461
490,442 221,461
490,442 221,461
490,442 221,461
490,442 221,461
490,442 221,461
490,442 221,461
490,442 221,461

1) Shart term loans include those which have residual maturity within 12 months from the date of Balance Sheet. Long term loans are the

loans other than short term loans.,

2) For accounting policy, refer schedule 16B - Note B(e)
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Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited

{Farmerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited)

Schedules forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

SCHEDULE- 11
CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Particulars

Cash ({including cheques.drafts and stamps)
Bank Balances
(a) Deposit Accounts
{aa) Short-term (due within 12 month of the date of
balance sheet)
(bb) Others
(b) Current Accounts
{c} Others
Money at Call and Short Notice
{a) With Banks
{b} With other Institutions
Others
TOTAL

Balances with non-scheduled banks are Nif

CASH AND BANK BALANCES
In India

Qutside India

TOTAL

Note: Cheques on hahd amount to ¥ 575,135 thousands (Previous year T 490,396 thousands)

As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

X '000) ¥ '000)
603,982 530,451
3,615,839 3,335,842
4,219,821 3,866,293
4,219,821 3,866,293
4,219,821 3,866,293




Canara H5BC Life Insurance Company Limited

{Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited)
Schedules forming part of the Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

SCHEDULE - 12
ADVANCES AND OTHER ASSETS

Particulars

ADVANCES

Reserve deposits with ceding companies
Application money for investments
Prepayments

Advances to Directors/Officers

Advance tax paid and taxes deducted at source (Net of provision for taxation)

Others {includes vendor and travel advances) - Gross
Less: Provision for Doubtful Balances

Net

TOTAL (A)

QTHER ASSETS
Income accrued on investments
Qutstanding Premiums
Agents’ Balances
Less: Provision for Doubtful Balances
Net
Foreign Agencies’ Balances
Due from other entities carrying on insurance business (including
reinsurers})
[rue from subsidiaries/ holding company
Deposit with Reserve Bank of India
Others
Refundable Security Deposits (Gross})
Less: Provision for Doubtful Balances
Net
Goods and Service Tax Unutilised Credit
Derivative margin receivable {Refer note 1}
Derivative Asset
Redemption Receivable against investments {Refer note 2}
Less : Provision for non-standard assets / non performing assets
Net
Trade Receivable
Dividend Receivable
Asset held for Unclaimed Liabilities
Income accrued on Unclaimed fund
Total Unclaimed Assets (Refer note 3}
Others misc.
TOTAL (B)

TOTAL (A+B)

Notes:

1) Refer Schedule 16C - Note 18 for nature & terms of derivative contracts
2) Refer Schedule 16C - Note 12 for provision fer non performing assets
icyhotders

3) Refer Schedule 16C - Note 37 for Unclaimed Amou

As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

¥ '000) {T°000) {T'000) {T7000)
145,900 145,167
12.487 6,175
87,438 75,947
{10,492) (8.746)
76,946 67,201
235,333 218,543
4,264,540 3,350,004
2,389,074 1,859,123
11,402 4779
{11.317) (2,704)
85 2,075
409,956 357,837
142,915 93,288
(4,028) _(4,028)
138,887 89,260
296,145 172,815
) 98,018
270,244 :
883,395 886,731
(883,395} {886,731)
45,741 45,344
182,622 53,869
2,515 4,025
185,137 57,804
195,992 189,503
8,195,801 6,221,873
3,431,134 £,440,416



Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited

(Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited)
Schedules forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

SCHEDULE - 13
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Particulars

Agents’ Balances
Balances due to other insurance companies
Deposits held on re-insurance ceded
Premium received in advance
Unallocated premium
Sundry creditors
Cue to subsidiaries/ holding company
Claims Qutstanding
Annuities Due
Due to Directers/Officers
Others:
Due to policyholders' funds
Premium/ proposal deposits to be refunded
Payable for Investments Purchased
Denvative margin payable

Denvative Liability (Refer note 1}
Unclaimed Amount of the Palicyholders
Incorne accrued on Unclaimed fund
Total Unclaimed Liability (Refer note 2}
Accrual for expenses

GST payable

Others {includes statutory dues payable and payables to employees)

TOTAL

Notes:

1} Refer Schedule 16C - Note 18 for nature & terms of derivative contracts
2} Refer Schedule 16C - Note 37 for Unclaimed Amgount of Policyholders

SCHEDULE - 14
PROVISIONS

Particulars

For taxation {less advance tax and taxes deducted at source)
For proposed dividends (Refer note 1)
For dividend distribution tax
Others:
For employee benefits (Refer note 2)
TOTAL

Notes:
1} Refer Schedule 16C - Note 46 for final dividend
2} Refer Schedule 16C - Note 30 for employee benefits

SCHEDULE - 15

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
{to the extent not written off or adjusted)

Particulars
Discount Allowed in issue of shares f debentures

Others
TOTAL

As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

{T'000) (T *000})

242,959
510.409

31,341
607,183
3,540

1,482,137

1,430,242

262,476

965,874

213,112
182,622
2,515

185,137

2.504,031

445,656

199,615

9,088,712

As at March 31, 2024

(T '000) {¥'000)

371,300
498,832

31.361
828,046
1.225

1,074,322

1,012,682

327,433

100.419

45,036

13,626
53,869
4,025

57.804

2.458.404

348,739

216,231

 7.435,550_

As at March 31, 2023

(T000) (T '000)
261,625 175,117
261,625 175,117

As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

(T '000)

(T '000}



Schedule 16: Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts

A COMPANY INFORMATION

B

1.

Canara HSBC Life insurance Company Limited (‘the Company’), a joint venture
between Canara Bank (51%), HSBC Insurance (Asia-Pacific) Holdings Limited
(26%) and Oriental Bank of Commerce (23%) was incorporated on 25%
September, 2007 as a company under the Companies Act, 1956. Pursuant to the
amalgamation of Oriental Bank of Commerce with Punjab National Bank, its 23%
stake in the Company stands transferred to Punjab National Bank, with effect
from April 01, 2020. On 15% june 2022, the Company’s name has been changed
from ‘Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited’
to ‘Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited’.

The Company is licensed by the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
of India {‘'IRDAI'} for carrying on life insurance business in India. The Company
commenced operations from 16 June 2008, The Company carries on business in
the areas of life insurance, pensions and health insurance. The business spans
across individual and group platform, offering participating, non-participating,
unit linked, annuity and variable insurance products.

The Company is covered under Sec 139 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013
(appointment of Statutory Auditors) since it is indirectly controlied by the
Government of India through its shareholding in Canara Bank and Punjab National
Bank.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared and presented under
the historical cost convention unless otherwise stated, on the accrual basis of
accounting, in accordance with the IRDA (Preparation of Financial Statements and
Auditor’s Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002, the provisions of
Insurance Act, 1938 and Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA})
Act, 1999 as amended by the Insurance Laws (Amendment} Act, 2015 and
Insurance (Amendment) Act, 2021, various circulars/guidelines issued by IRDAI
and accounting standards referred to under the Companies Act, 2013 (section
133 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and Companies
{Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2021) to the extent applicable, as
amended from time to time and in the manner so required as per the generally
accepted accounting principles in India (GAAP) and the practices prevailing within
the insurance industry in India. The significant accounting policies followed are
consistent with those followed in the previous year, unless otherwise stated.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles in India requires Company’s management (‘management’)
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses for the year, reported balances of assets and liabilities and
disclosure relating to contingent liabilities as on the balance sheet date. The
sarcompanying financial statements are




based upon management’s evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances up
to and as on the date of the financial statements. Actual results could differ from
the estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively.

Revenue recognition
a) Premium Income

Premium of non-linked business is recognised as income {(net of Goods and
Services Tax ("GST")) when due from policyholders, where the grace period (as
per the product terms & conditions, as approved by IRDAI) has not expired. For
unit linked business, premium is recognised as income when the associated units
are created/ allocated. In case of variable insurance products and other fund
based group products, premium is recognised as income on the date of receipt of
funds.

Premium on lapsed policies is recognised as income when such policies are
reinstated.

Products having regular premium paying plans with limited premium payment
term andfor pre-determined policy term are treated as regular business with due
classification of premium into first year and renewal. Premium income on
products other than aforesaid is classified as single premium.

Top-up premium paid by the unit linked policyholders’ is considered as single
premium and recognized as income when the associated units are created /
allocated.

b} Income from Linked Business

Fund management charges, administrative charges, mortality charges and other
charges as per the product features are recovered from linked funds in accordance
with the terms and conditions of policies and are recognised when due and
recoverable. Allocation charges are recovered when associated units are created /
allocated in accordance with the terms and conditions of policies.

Goods and Services Tax (“GST") recovered on above Unit Linked charges are
shown under "Goods and Services tax (“GST”) recovered on ULIP charges" in the
Revenue account as required by IRDAI guidelines.

¢) Income from Investments

Interest income on investments is recognised on accrual basis. Dividend income is
recognised on ‘ex-dividend’ date in case of listed equity shares and when the right
to receive dividend is established in case of unlisted equity shares, if any.

Accretion of discount and amortisation of premium to the face value in respect of
debt securities, for other than linked assets, is recognised over the holding/maturity
period on a straight-line basis and is adjusted against interest income.

In case of discounted instruments, the difference between the face value and book
value is accreted over the life of the instrument on a straight line basis and
recognized as interest income.

The realised gain or loss on sale of linked assets is the difference between the sales
consideration and wei age book cost.
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The realised gain or loss on sale of debt securities in case of non-linked assets is
the difference between the sales consideration and the weighted average accreted
famortised cost.

The realised gain or loss on sale / redemption of equity shares / mutual funds /
Infrastructure Investment Trusts (InvITs) / Real estate Investment Trust (REIT) /
Additional Tier | Bonds in case of non-linked assets is the difference between sales
consideration and weighted average book cost. In respect of non-linked assets, the
profit or loss includes the accumulated changes in the fair value previously
recognised under “Fair Value Change Account”.

Sales consideration for the purpose of realised gain or loss is net of brokerage and
taxes, if any.

The unrealised gains and losses on linked assets are recognised in the respective
funds’ revenue account.

Lending Fee, net of brokerage, on Equity shares lent under Security Lending and
Borrowing (SLB) transactions is recognised on accrual basis under the straight line
method on the entire tenure of the contract in the respective funds. In case if the
securities are re-called prior to the end of the contract term or if the SLB position is
closed out in the exchange due to a corporate action, the unameortized lending fee,
net of the fees to be paid on recall, is transferred to the funds’ revenue account.

d) Others

Policy reinstatement fee is recognised on receipt basis, in accordance with the
terms and conditions of policies.

Interest on loans against policies is recognised on an accrual basis.

Reinsurance Premium

Re-insurance premium ceded is accounted on due basis in accordance with the
treaty or in-principle arrangement with the re-insurer.

Benefits paid (including claims)

Claims costs consist of the policy benefit amount and claim settlement costs,
where applicable. Death claims and rider claims are accounted for on receipt of
intimation up to the balance sheet date.

Survival benefit claims, annuity claims and maturity claims are accounted when
these become due.

Surrenders and withdrawals (net of charges) under unit linked policies are
accounted for when associated units are cancelied. Under non linked policies,
these are accounted for when the intimation for the surrender is received and
accepted up to the balance sheet date.

In case of Unit-Linked insurance products having the feature of waiver of the
balance future premiums on the death of the life proposer, the entire future
premiums waived are_recognised as liability under the benefits paid on the




6.

7.

becomes due, the said premiums are funded by reducing the aforesaid liability
and the premium income is recognized for the same.

Repudiated claims disputed before judicial authorities are provided for/ disclosed
as contingent liability, based on management prudence, considering the facts and
evidences available in respect of such claims.

Re-insurance recoveries on claims are accounted for, in the same accounting
period as the related claims.

Acquisition costs

Acquisition costs {such as commission, medical examination fees etc.) are costs
which vary with and are primarily related to acquisition of insurance contracts
and are expensed off in the period in which they are incurred. Recovery on
account of clawback of the commission paid, if any, in future is accounted in the
year in which its recovery is due.

a) Policy liability valuation

The value of liabilities, for policies in force and policies in respect of which
premium has been discontinued but liability exists as on reporting date, is
determined in accordance with Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
of India (Assets, Liabilities and Solvency Margin of Life Insurance Business)
Regulations, 2016, Insurance Act, 1938 as amended by the Insurance Laws
{(Amendment) Act, 2015 and other relevant regulations issued by IRDAI, as
amended from time to time, the Actuarial Practice Standards (APS 2 and APS 7)
issued by the Institute of Actuaries of India and generally accepted actuarial
principles in india.

A brief methodology for calculating the actuarial liability is given below:

e The policy liabilities are valued on policy by policy basis, i.e. each policy is
valued separately.

e The linked portion on unit-linked policies is determined by multiplying the
number of units in various unit-linked funds with the Net Asset Value per unit
as at the valuation date.

¢ The non-unit liability of unit-linked policies and liability for non-linked policies
{other than fund based group products and one year renewable group term
assurance plans) is determined using the prospective gross premium
valuation methodology.

« For one year renewable group term assurance plans, the liability is
determined using the unearned premium method or prospective gross
premium valuation methodology, whichever leads to a higher reserve.

« In case of fund based group products, the liability is determined on the basis
of scheme account value allowing appropriately for the interest declared or
guaranteed.

+ In case of Variable group insurance products, the liability is calculated by
projecting the account value of the relevant scheme till the end of the current
guarter using the guaranteed interest rate declared at the beginning of the

0\ 0005138 /2
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8.

quarter and then discounting this value to the valuation date using the gross
expected return after applying an appropriate margin for adverse deviation.

The Company also holds additional aggregate risk reserves (such as Incurred But
Not Reported Reserves, Closure to New Business Reserves, Free-Look Reserve
etc.) to allow for the risks that cannot be attributed to specific policies or lines of
businesses. Significant assumptions relating to policyholders’ liability are
disclosed in Note 2 of Part C of this schedule.

Change in actuarial liability is charged to the Revenue account.

b) Funds for future appropriations

The Funds for Future Appropriations represents the surplus which is yet to be
appropriated to policyholders / shareholders, in the participating segment.

Transfers to and from the fund reflect the excess or deficit of income over
expenses and appropriations in each accounting period arising in the participating
policyholders’ fund. In respect of participating policies, any allocation to the
policyholder would aiso give rise to a shareholder transfer in the required
proportion.

Investments

Investments are made and accounted for in accordance with the Insurance Act,
1938, as amended by the Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015, Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority of India (Investment) Regulations, 2016,
Investments - Master Circular issued by IRDAI in May 2017 , insurance Regulatory
and Development Authority {Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’s
Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002, investment Policy of the
Company and various circulars and notifications issued by the IRDAI in this
context, as amended from time to time.

Investments are recorded on trade date at cost, which includes brokerage and
related taxes, if any and excludes pre-acquisition interest accrued, if any.

Broken period interest paid/received is debited/ credited to interest receivable
account.

Bonus entitlements are recognized as investments on the ‘ex-bonus date’. Rights
entittements are recognized as investments on the 'ex-rights date’.

a} Classification

Investments maturing within twelve months from the balance sheet date and
investments made with the specific intention to dispose off within twelve months
from the balance sheet date are classified as short-term investments. All other
Investments are classified as long-term investments.

Investments are specifically made for policyhoiders and shareholders and held in
separately maintained accounts. The income relating to these investments is
recognised in the respective policyholder and shareholder account.




b) Valuation — Linked Funds

Listed equity shares

The Company has selected National Stock exchange (NSE) as the primary
exchange and Bombay Stock exchange (BSE} as secondary exchange in line with
the IRDAI guidelines for Equity valuation.

Listed equity shares are valued at market value based on the closing price of the
primary stock exchange (National Stock Exchange, NSE). in case the equity
shares are not listed/ traded on the National Stock Exchange, they are valued on
the closing price of the secondary stock exchange (Bombay Stock Exchange,
BSE). Unrealised gains and losses are recognized in the respective funds’ revenue
account.

Mutual funds

Mutual Fund units are valued at the previous day net asset value. Unrealised
gains and losses are recognized in the respective funds’ revenue account.

Additional Tier 1 {Basei Ill compliant) Perpetual Bonds (AT1 bonds)

ATl bonds are valued at prices arrived basis applicable market yield rates
published by a SEBI registered rating agency (Credit Rating Information Services
of India Limited, CRISIL) using bond valuer.

Call date is considered as maturity date only in case if issuer calls the bond.

Exchange Traded Funds (ETFs)

Units of ETFs are valued in line with the equity shares and are valued at the
closing NAV of the particular scheme on NSE. In case the scheme is not listed/
traded on the National Stock Exchange, it is valued an the closing price of the
secondary stock exchange (Bombay Stock Exchange, BSE). In case the ETF is not
traded on any day, real time NAV as published by the Asset Management
Company (AMC) is considered for valuation. Unrealised gains and losses are
recognized in the respective funds’ revenue account.

Infrastructure Investment Trust (InvITs) / Real estate Investment Trust (REIT)

InvITs/REITs are valued in line with equity shares and valued at the closing price
of primary stock exchange (NSE) and if it is not available on Primary stock
exchange, then secondary stock exchange (BSE). In case the InvITs/REIT is not
traded either on the Primary or the Secondary Stock Exchange on any given day,
then latest quoted price on exchange shall be considered however the last quoted
price should not be later than 30 days. Where market quote is not available for
last 30 days, the units shall be valued at the latest NAV (not more than 6 months
old) as published by the Infrastructure Investment Trust / Real Estate trust.
Unrealised gains and losses are recognized in the respective funds' revenue
account.

Debt securities

Central & State Government securities are valued as per CRISIL Gilt prices and
other debt securities are valued at prices arrived from the CRISIL Bond Valuer.
Unrealised gains and losses are recognized in the respective funds’ revenue
account.

[
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Discounted money market instruments (treasury bills, certificate of deposits,
commercial paper and Tri-Party Repo (TREPS)) are valued at accreted cost. The
difference between the face value and book value is accreted over the life of the
asset, on a straight line basis.

Fixed deposits and Reverse repo are valued at cost till maturity.

¢) Valuation — Non-Linked Policyholders’ Funds and Shareholders’ Fund
Equity shares

The Company has selected National Stock exchange (NSE) as the primary
exchange and Bombay Stock exchange (BSE} as secondary exchange in line with
the IRDAI guidelines for Equity valuation.

Listed equity shares are valued at market value based on the closing price at the
primary stock exchange (National Stock Exchange, NSE), In case the equity
shares are not listed/ traded on the National Stock Exchange, they are valued on
the closing price at the secondary stock exchange (Bombay Stock Exchange,
BSE).

Mutual funds
Mutual Fund units are valued at previous day net asset values.
Additional Tier 1 (Basel lll compliant) Perpetual Bonds (AT1 bonds)

AT1 bonds are valued at prices arrived basis applicable market yield rates
published by a SEBI registered rating agency {Credit Rating Information Services of
india Limited, CRISIL) using bond valuer.

Call date is considered as maturity date only in case if issuer calls the bond.

Infrastructure Investment Trust (InviTs) / Real estate investment Trust (REIT)

InvITs/REITs are valued in line with equity shares and valued at the closing price
of primary stock exchange (NSE) and if it is not available on Primary stock
exchange, then secondary stock exchange (BSE). In case the InvITS/REIT is not
traded either on the Primary or the Secondary Stock Exchange on any given day,
then latest quoted price on exchange shall be considered however the last quoted
price should not be later than 30 days. Where market quote is not available for
last 30 days, the units shall be valued at the latest NAV (not more than 6 months
old) as published by the Infrastructure Investment Trust / Real Estate trust.

Unrealised gains and losses on equity shares, mutual funds, AT1 bonds, InvITs
and REITs are taken to the “fair value change account” and carried forward in the
balance sheet.

Debt securities

All debt securities, including Government securities are considered as ‘held to
maturity’ and accordingly stated at cost, subject to accretion/ amortisation of the
discount/ premium on a straight line basis over the period of maturity / holding.

Discounted money market instruments (treasury bills, certificate of deposits,
commercial paper, Tri-Party Repo (TREPS)) are valued at accreted cost. The
difference between the fa alue and book value is_accreted over the life of the




Fixed deposits and Reverse repo are valued at cost till maturity.

d) Derivative Instrument

Certain Guaranteed products offered by the company assure the policy
holders a fixed rate of return for premiums to be received in the future and
the Company is exposed to interest rate risk on account of re-investment of
interest & principal maturities at future date and Guarantee risk on premiums
from already written policies. Interest rate derivative contracts are used for
hedging of highly probable forecasted transactions on insurance contracts and
investment cash flows.

A forward rate agreement {“FRA") is a forward contract to hedge the risk of
movements in interest rates. The Company is using FRA instruments to hedge
interest rate risk arising out of premiums from already written policies and re-
investrent risk of interest & principal maturities at future date.

The Company follows hedge accounting in accordance with the ‘Guidance
Note on Accounting for Derivative Contracts’ issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl} and IRDAI Investment Master Circular,
as amended from time to time

The Company has well defined Board approved Derivative Policy and Process
document setting out the strategic objectives, risk measures and functioning
of the derivative transactions as per the hedging strategy. At the inception of
the hedge, the Company designates and documents the relationship between
the hedging instrument and the hedged item, the risk management objective,
strategy for undertaking the hedge and the methods used to assess the hedge

effectiveness,

For Cash Flow Hedges, hedge effectiveness is ascertained at the time of
inception of the hedge and periodically thereafter.

« The portion of fair value gain / loss on the Interest Rate Derivative that
is determined to be an effective hedge is recognised directly in
appropriate equity account i.e. ‘Hedge Fluctuation Reserve’.

« The ineffective portion of the change in fair value of such instruments
is recognised in the Revenue Account in the period in which they arise.

e If the hedging relationship ceases to be effective or it becomes
probable that the expected forecasted transaction will no longer occur,
hedge accounting is discontinued and the cumulative gains or losses
that were recognized earlier in Hedge Fluctuation Reserve shall be
reclassified to the Revenue Account.

» The accumulated gains or losses that were recognised in the Hedge
Fluctuation Reserve are reclassified into Revenue Account or profit and
loss account, in the same period during which the income from
investments acquired from underlying forecasted cash flow is
recognised in the Revenue Account.

Recognition of Derivatives in Balance Sheet

« |nitial Recognition: All derivatives are initially recognised in the Balance
sheet at their fair value, which usually represents their cost. Any fair

value gain_or loss on the date of—imegption of the transaction is




recognized in Revenue account with a corresponding adjustment in the
value of derivative asset or liability.

Subsequent Recognition: All derivatives are subsequently re-measured
at their fair value, with the method of recognising movements in this
value depending on whether they are designated as hedging
instruments and, if so, the nature of the item being hedged. In case the
Hedging Instrument is found effective, then the movement in fair value
gain or loss is directly adjusted in to Hedge Fluctuation Reserve with a
corresponding adjustment in the value of derivative asset or liability. In
case the Hedging Instrument is found ineffective, the ineffective
portion of the change in fair value of such instruments is recognised in
the Revenue Account in the period in which they arise. All derivatives
are carried as assets when the fair values are positive and as liabilities
when the fair values are negative.

e) Loans against policies

Loans against policies are valued at the aggregate of book values (net of
repayments) plus capitalized interest and are subject to impairment, if any.

f) Impairment of investments

The Company assesses on each Balance Sheet date, whether impairment other
than temporary has occurred in its investments based on its investment policy.
An impairment loss shall be recognized as an expense in Revenue / Profit and
Loss Account to the extent of the difference between the re-measured fair value
of the investment and its acquisition cost as reduced by any previous impairment
loss recognised as expense in Revenue / Profit and Loss Account.

However, at the Balance Sheet date if there is any indication that a previously
recognised impairment loss no longer exists, then such loss is reversed in
Revenue / Profit and Loss Account and the investment is reinstated to that extent.

g) Provision for Non Performing Assets (NPA)

All assets where the interest andfor installment of principal repayment remains
overdue for more than 90 days at the Balance Sheet date are classified as NPA in
the manner required by the IRDAI regulations on this behalf and adequate
provisions are made.

h) Transfer of investments

Transfer of debt securities from Shareholders’ to Non-Linked policyholders’ fund is
transacted at the lower of net amortised cost or prevailing market value. Inter
fund transfer of securities within the unit linked funds are carried at prevailing
market value.

9. Fixed assets, intangibles and Impairment

a) Fixed assets and deprecjation

Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
loss, if any. Cost includes the purchase price and any cost directly attributable to
bring the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Subsequent
expenditure incurred on existing fixed assets is expensed out except where such
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additions to the original fixed assets are depreciated over the remaining useful
life of the original asset.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of fixed assets outstanding at each
balance sheet and the cost of fixed assets not ready for its intended use as on
such date are disclosed under capital work-in-progress.

Depreciation is provided on straight-line method (SLM) basis, pro-rated from the
date of being ready for its intended use. The Company uses depreciation rates
equal to or higher than the rates prescribed under Schedule Il of the Companies
Act, 2013, based on management’s assessment of the estimated useful life for
each class of asset as mentioned hereunder:

Nature of Assets Useful Life
Infermation Technology &
Communication Equipment - End 3 Years

user devices

Information Technology &
Communication Equipment -~ Server | 6 Years
and network related devices

Furniture & Fittings 10 Years

Office Equipment 5 Years

Over the period of lease of the premises

LraseoldmBIONEMENIS subject to maximum of 5 Years

Vehicles* 5 Years

* For these class of Assets, based on internal and / or external assessment / technical
evaluation carried out by the management, the management believes that the useful lives
as mentioned above best represent the useful life of these respective assets, however
these are lower than as prescribed under Part C of Schedule /f of the Companies Act, 2013.

Based on internal assessment carried out by the management, the residual value
at the end of life for all the categories of assets is very negligible and hence
considered to be nil. Individual assets costing ¥ 5,000 or less are depreciated in
full in the year of purchase.

b) Intangibles

Intangible assets are reported at acquisition cost with deductions for accumulated
amortization and impairment losses, if any.

Cost relating to development of software are capitalised and amortised on a
straight line basis over a period of four years or the period of the useful life,
whichever is lower, from the date of being ready for its intended use. Significant
improvements to software are capitalized and amortised over the remaining
useful life of the original software if it is probable that such expenditure will
enable the asset to generate future economic benefits in excess of its originally
assessed standards of performance and such expenditure can be measured and
attributed to the asset reliably.

Amortisation method, useful fives and residual values of fixed assets and
intangibles are reviewed at the end of each financial year and if expectation
differs from previous estimates, the changes are accounted for as a change in
accounting estimate in accordance with Accounting Standard 5.
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c) lmpairment of assets

The management assesses on an annual basis, whether there is any indication
that an asset may be impaired. Impairment occurs where the carrying value
exceeds the present value of future cash flows expected to arise from the
continuing use of the asset and its eventual disposal. The impairment loss to be
expensed is determined as the excess of the carrying amount over the higher of
the asset’s net sales price or present value as determined above. If at the balance
sheet date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no
longer exists or may have decreased, the recoverable amount is reassessed and
the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount, subject to a maximum of
depreciable historical cost.

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing
on the date of transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies
are translated at the year-end rates. Non-monetary items, which are measured in
terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency, are reported using the
exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Exchange gains or losses arising on
settlement of transactions and on account of the year end translations are
recognized either in the Revenue Account or Profit and loss account, as the case
may be.

Taxation
a) Direct Taxes {(Current tax and Deferred tax)

Income tax expense comprises of current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the year
determined in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961) and deferred tax
charge or credit (reflecting the tax effects of timing differences between
accounting income and taxable income for the year).

Provision for current income tax is made based on the estimated tax liability
computed as per the method prescribed under the Income Tax Act, 1961 for life
insurance companies and is based on the surplus or deficit disclosed by the
actuarial valuation made in accordance with the insurance Act, 1938.

The deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or
assets are recognized using the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date. The tax effect is calculated on the
accumulated timing differences at the end of an accounting period based on
prevailing enacted regulations.

A deferred tax asset is recognised only to the extent there is a reasonable
certainty of realisation in future. However, where there is carried forward
business loss under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognised only if there
is virtual certainty of realisation of such assets. Deferred tax assets are reviewed
at each balance sheet date and written up / down to reflect the amount that is
reasonably/ virtually certain (as the case may be) to be realised.

b) Indirect Taxes (Goods and Services Tax (“GST"))

B, Tax liability on
or utilization in
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the future periods to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can
be realised in future,

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A provision is recognised when there is a present obligation as a result of past
event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are
determined based on the management’s estimate of the amount required to
settle the obligation, at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each
balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current management estimates.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise
from past events, but their existence or otherwise would be confirmed by the
occurrence or non occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the Company or present obligation that arises from past
events but is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation
or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

Contingent assets are neither accounted nor disclosed.

Operating Leases

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership over the leased term are classified as operating leases. Operating
lease rentals are recognised as an expense over the lease period.

Employee Benefits

a) Short Term Employee Benefits

All employee benefits payable within twelve months of rendering the service are
classified as short-term employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries,
performance bonus and incentives etc. are recognized in the period in which the
employee renders the related service. All short term employee benefits are
accounted for on an undiscounted basis.

b) Post Employment Benefits
Defined Contribution Plan

Provident fund is a defined contribution scheme and the contributions as required
by the statute to Government provident fund are charged off as an expense to
Revenue account and Profit or Loss account when due.

Further the Company for certain employees contributes to National Pension
Scheme which is managed and administered by pension fund management
companies licensed by the Pension Funds Regulatory and Development Authority
(‘PFRDA’). Contribution made to National Pension Scheme is charged off as an
expense to Revenue account and Profit and Loss account when due.




15.

Defined Benefit Plan

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit scheme and is wholly funded. The Company
accounts for the liability for future gratuity benefits based on an actuarial
valuation using projected unit credit method. The Company makes contribution to
a Gratuity Fund administered by trustees.

¢) Other Employee Benefits

The Company accrues the liability for compensated absences based on the
actuarial valuation as at the balance sheet date conducted by an independent
actuary using projected unit credit method.

Long term incentive plans, deferred bonuses and long term association rewards
are other long term employee benefits and are accounted for based on actuarial
valuations at the year end conducted by an independent actuary using projected
unit credit method.

Gain or loss arising from change in actuarial assumptions/experience adjustments

is recognised in the Revenue account and Profit and Loss account for the period,
in which they emerge, for all employee benefits.

d) Employee Phantom Option pian (Cash Settled)

The Company has an Employee Phantom Option Plan (EPOP}, which is a share
linked cash settled long term deferred incentive plan, for its Key Managerial
Persons.

In line with the accounting prescribed under Guidelines on Remuneration of
Directors and Key Managerial Persons of insurers, issued by IRDAI vide circular
no. IRDA/F&A/GDL/MISC/141/6/2023 dated 30th June 2023, as amended from time
to time, the liability with respect to the EPOP pertaining to a performance year is
created in the same performance year.

Deferred remuneration pertaining to previous financial years and paid in the
reporting financial year is adjusted against the liability outstanding in the books
of accounts at the beginning of the financial year.

In case of any forfeiture of deferred pay, the corresponding liability outstanding is
reduced accordingly.

In case of recovery of earlier paid remuneration, if any, the same is credited to
Revenue Account/Profit and Loss Account, as the case may be.

Segmental Reporting

In accordance with the IRDA (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’s
Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 as amended from time to time
read with Accounting Standard 17 on "Segmental Reporting” notified under
section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 and rules there under, the Company has
classified and disclosed segmental information separately for Shareholders’ and
Policyholders’. Within the Policyholders’, following primary business segments
have been classified and disclosed:

o Linked Non Participating - Life
» Linked Non Participating - Pension
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« Non Linked Non Participating - Pension
Non Linked Non Participating - Life
Non Linked Variable - Life

Non Linked Variable - Pension

Non Linked Participating - Life

Non Linked Non Participating — Annuity
Non Linked Non Participating - Health

The Company operates only in India, therefore the same is considered as one
geographical segment. The accounting policies used in segmental reporting are
same as those used in the preparation of the financial statements.

The zallocation of revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities to the business
segments, for shareholders and policyholders’, is done on the following basis:

s+ Revenue and expenses, assets and liabilities, which are directly attributable
and identifiable to the business segments, for shareholders and
policyholders’, are allocated on actual basis.

» Revenue, assets and liabilities, which are not directly identifiable, are
apportioned to the various business segments based on relevant drivers like:

Gross written premium

Commission

Benefits paid

Actuarial reserves etc.

YV VvYy

+ Expenses, which are not directly identifiable, are allocated to the various
business segments, for shareholders and policyholders, after considering the
following:

Cost centres as identified by the management

Distribution channel level used for the business segment

Weighted new business premium income

Number of new policies / lives added

Number of policies / lives in force

Funds under management

Commission etc.

Y VVYVY VYV Y

Unclaimed amount of policyholders

Pursuant to IRDAI Master circular (Unclaimed Amounts of Policyholders) circular
no. IRDA/F&A/CIR/Misc/282/11/2020 dated November 17, 2020 {as amended from
time to time), the Company has created a single segregated fund to manage all
unclaimed monies.

Unclaimed amount of policyhoiders’ liability is determined on the basis of NAV of
the units outstanding as at the valuation date.

Assets held for unclaimed amount of policyholders and unclaimed amount of
policyholders’ liability are considered as Current Assets & Current Liabilities, and
disclosed in Schedule 12 “Advances and Other Assets” and Schedule 13 “Current
Liabilities” respectively.

Income on unclaimed amount of policyholders is accreted to the unciaimed fund
"I—Iq..
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Amounts remaining unclaimed for a period of 10 years together with all
respective accretions are deposited into the Senior Citizen Welfare Fund (SCWF)
as per the requirement of the regulations.

Provision for doubtful debts

The Company regularly evaluates the probability of recovery and provides for
doubtful deposits, advances and others receivables.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the
year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of
equity share outstanding during the year. For the purpose of calculating diluted
earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders is divided by the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the year adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of Receipts and Payments Account
comprises of cash and cheques in hand, bank balances, deposits with banks and
other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three
months or less.
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C  NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1. Contingent Liabilities

(X ‘000)
. As at As at
i 1 March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
1 Partly paid-up investments 30,717 510,721
2 Underwriting commitments outstanding - -
3 Claims, other than against policies, not ) 739
acknowledged as debts by the Company
Guarantees given by or on behalf of the
4 Company 5,000 5,000
Statutory demands/ liabilities in dispute,
: not provided for (refer note 1) 1,788,060 1,682,448
6 Reinsurance obligation to the extent not _ )
provided for in accounts
7 Others
a) Claims against policies {refer note 2) 593,208 541,175
Total 2,416,985 2,739,583

Note-1: Statutory demands / liabilities in dispute represent various Service Tax/GST
demands raised and includes interest and penalty. The Company has appealed
against these and believes that these demand should get dropped in due course.
Hence, the Company has disclosed the above as a contingent liability and has not
created any provisions against the same.

Note -2: Represents claims made against insurance policies pending litigation.

2. {a) Actuarial Assumptions

Assumptions used in the valuation of the actuarial liabilities are determined as an
estimate of the future based on past experience and judgment about their long term
level at the date of valuation with margins for adverse deviations. A brief of the
assumptions used in actuarial valuation is as below:

Interest Rate: The best estimate interest rate assumptions are based on a weighted
average return of the actual locked in yields on the existing fund and the expected
yields on the future net cash flows. The valuation rate of interest is subsequently
derived by reducing these for margins for adverse deviations from 10% to 25.5%
{previous year 10% to 25.5%).

Mortality Rate: The mortality rates used for assurances are based on the published
“Indian Assured Lives Mortality Table (2012-14) Ultimate” (IALM 2012-14) (previous
year IALM 2012-14). The best estimate rate for unit linked business ranges from
40% to 96% of IALM 2012-14 mortality tables (previous year 40% to 96% of IALM
2012-14). For conventional business, it ranges from 22% to 263% of IALM 2012-14
(previous year 22% to 263% of IALM 2012-14). The valuation mortality assumptions
for life assurance products are based on increasing the best estimate rates by a
margin for adverse desfaRi@nSf10% to 30% depending-an the segment and product
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(previous year 10% to 30%). The valuation mortality assumptions for health
assurance products are based on decreasing the best estimate rates by a margin for
adverse deviation of 20% (previous year 20%).

The mortality rates used for annuities are based on the published “Indian Individual
Annuitant’s Mortality table (2012-2015)" (previous year - Indian Individual
Annuitant’s Mortality table (2012-2015)). The best estimate rates used for annuities
are 84% of Indian Individual Annuitant’s table (2012-2015) {previous year — 84% of
indian Individual Annuitant’s table (2012-2015)). The valuation moartality
assumptions for annuities are based on decreasing the best estimate rates by a
margin for adverse deviation of 20% (previous year 20%) in addition to applying
some mortality improvement factors to the rates.

Morbidity Rates: The morbidity rates used for health assurance are based on the
published “Critical {llness Basic Table 1993” (CIBT93) (previous year — Critical lliness
Basic Table 1993). The best estimate rates ranges from 3% to 349% {including
Group Credit policies) of CIBT93 depending on age and cover chosen {(previous year
3% to 349%). The valuation morbidity assumptions for health assurance products
are based on increasing the best estimate rates by a margin for adverse deviation
from 20% to 30% {previous year 20% to 30%]).

Expenses: Best estimate maintenance expenses are derived at the levels such that
when used for projecting expense recoveries based on the long term business plan,
result in reasonable expense break-even year and minimize projected over-runs.
The valuation expenses have been derived by increasing the best estimate
assumptions by a margin for adverse deviation of 10% (previous year 10%).

Further, the company does not expect any additional maintenance expenses to be
incurred over and above the expenses already being reserved for in the base
actuarial reserves. Hence, there is no requirement to maintain an explicit “cost gap
reserve” as part of the additional aggregate reserves as at 315t March, 2024.

Inflation: The valuation expense inflation assumption has been fixed at 5% p.a. till
the policy term of 30 years or policy term and 3.2% p.a. post that {previous year 5%
p.a. till the policy term of 30 years or policy term and 3.2% p.a. post that) for all the
products {as applicable).

Lapses/Paid-ups/Surrenders: The best estimate assumption for lapse/paid-
up/surrenders ranges between 0% to 30% (previous year 0% to 30%] in first year;
and from 0% to 80% in subsequent years (previous year 0% to 80%). The valuation
lapse assumption has been further adjusted by a margin for adverse deviation which
ranges between positive 30% to negative 30% ({previous year positive 30% to
negative 30%) depending on the product.

Revivals: The best estimate revival assumption ranges from 0% to 100% {previous
year 0% to 100%), depending on the year in which the policy lapsed / paid-up and
the duration elapsed since the policy lapsed / paid-up. The valuation revival
assumption has been further adjusted by a margin for adverse deviation of positive
30% (previous year positive 30%).

(b) Freelook Reserves:
The Free look cancellation reserves are determined by multiplying the total new

business premium corresponding to Unit Linked, aditional as well as Group
2T Fbased products eligible for free-look
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cancellation as at valuation date by an appropriate free look percentage rate {based
on a prudent value of the recent past experience}.

The free look percentage rate used is 2.0% (previous year 2.0%) for individual
business and 0.55% (previous year 1.0%) for Group business.

(c} Actuarial liability valuation:

The vaiuation of actuarial liabilities for policies in force and policies in respect of
which premium has been discontinued but liability exists as on the reporting date
has been duly certified by the Appointed Actuary.

(T ‘'000)

As at As at
Rarticuiars March 31,2024 | March 31,2023 | Movement
Policy Liabilities
Linked Non Participating - Life 565,425 392,602 172,823
Linked Non Participating -
Pension 23,493 24,673 {1,180)
Non Linked Non Participating 28,530,836 26,658,436 1,872,400
- Pension
L s 98,069,228 72,120,676 25,948,552
Non Linked Variable - Life 79,389 84,616 {5,227)
Non Linked Variable — Pension - - -
Non Linked Participating — Life 55,975,938 45,432,721 10,543,217
Non Linked Non Participating
_ Annuity 13,269,716 11,332,271 2,637,445
P%Z;;:hked Non Participating 45,332 47,296 (1,964)
Total Policy Liabilities (A ) 197,259,357 156,093,291 41,166,066
Provision for Linked Liabilities
Linked Non Participating — Life 112,082,483 106,254,851 5,827,632
Linked Non Participating -
Pension 1,876,853 1,557,985 318,868
Add: Credit/(Debit) Fair Value
Change Account (net) 37,258,872 14,469,086 22,789,786
Funds for Discontinued
Polices
Discontinued on account of 7 866.559 7 015.978 850,581
non-payment of premium ! ! ) ) '
Others 91,234 96,597 (5,363)
Total Linked Liabilities ( B ) 159,176,001 129,394,497 29,781,504
Total (A+B) 356,435,358 285,487,788 70,947,570
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The Bonus to participating policyholders, as recommended by the Appointed
Actuary, has been included in the change in valuation of liabilities {Cost of Bonus for
current year ¥ 919,814 thousands, previous year 802,114 thousands)}.

(d) Funds for Future Appropriations (FFA):

Based on the recommendation of Appointed Actuary, un-appropriated profits are
held in the Balance Sheet as Funds for Future Appropriations (FFA). The balance of
FFA on participating business as at March 31, 2024 is T 6,424,196 thousands,
(previous year ¥ 6,048,845 thousands).

3. Solvency Ratio

As at March 31, 2024 the Company has a solvency ratio of 213% (previous year
252%) as against the required ratio of 150%.

Solvency ratio has been stated on the basis of computation certified by Appointed
Actuary and it excludes inadmissible assets as required by the IRDA (Assets,
Liabilities and Solvency Margin of Insurers) regulations, 2016 and directions received
from IRDAI from time to time.

4. Percentage of risks retained and risk reinsured

X ‘'000)
For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Sum at Risk % Sum at Risk %
Individual Business
Sum at Risk Retained 669,184,565 62% 590,049,256 61%
Sum at Risk Reinsured 412,782,306 38% 383,524,110 39%%
Total Individual Business | 1,081,966,871 100% 973,573,366 100%
Group Business
Sum at Risk Retained 1,692,497,659 62% | 1,182,890,617 59%
Sum at Risk Reinsured 1,026,013,589 38% 828,376,403 41%
Total Group Business 2,718,511,248 100% | 2,011,267,020 100%

5. Commitments made and outstanding for Loans, Investments and Fixed Assets

Estimated amount of capital commitments made and outstanding at year end for
fixed assets (net of capital advances) to the extent not provided for amounts to
# 27,133 thousands (previous year ¥ 160,684 thousands}.

Commitments made and outstanding for investments (excluding the unpaid amount
on partly paid investments disclosed under Contingent Liabilities in note 16(C)(1))
are T Nil (previous year ¥ Nil} and for loans are T Nil (previou
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6. Encumbrance of assets and assets deposited under local laws
The assets of the Company are free from all encumbrances except to the extent of
assets or monies which are required to be deposited as margin contributions for
investment trade obligations of the Company or as mandated by the courts of law.
Details of such assets are given below:

a) Assets deposited with Clearing Corporation of India Limited (CCIL)

Details of amount/securities deposited under Tri-party Repo segment (TREPS} are as

below:
(T ‘000)
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Amortised Amortised
Market Value Cost Market Value Cost

Cash 100 100 100 100
Government

Securities 196,659 200,801 194,486 201,074

b) Deposits made under local laws

The Company has deposited ¥ 64,128 thousands (previous year ¥ 41,843 thousands}
with various judicial forums / courts / Authorities for filing of appeals / revisions etc
in 34 cases {previous year 18 cases). All the above cases are pending adjudication
before the respective judicial forum / courts.

There are no other assets required to be deposited under any local laws or otherwise
encumbered in or outside India as at March 31, 2024,

7. Restructured Assets

There are no assets including loans subject to re-structuring {previous year- Nil).

8. Operating Lease Commitments

In accordance with the Accounting Standard 19 on Leases, the details of leasing
arrangements entered into by the Company are mentioned below.

The Company has entered into agreements in the nature of lease or leave and
license with different lessors or licensors for office premises and motor vehicles.
These are in the nature of operating lease. Some of these lease arrangements
contain provisions for renewal and escalation. There are no restrictions imposed by
lease arrangements nor are there any options given to the Company to purchase the
properties and the rent is not determined based on any contingency.

The operating lease rentals charged to the Revenue Account during the year and
future minimum lease payments under non — cancellable operating leases as at the

Balance Sheet date are as follows:
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9.

10.

March 31, 2024

(X '000)
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Lease rental charged to Revenue
Recourt 175,867 146,949
(T ‘000)
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2023

Lease obligation for:
- Not Later than one year

77,535 59,298

- Later than one year but not later

than five years 98,425

60,997

- Later than five years - .

Ciaims outstanding

As at March 31, 2024, there were no such claims (Previous year - Nil) which
remained settled but were unpaid for a period of more than six months.

Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Persons

As required by the Guidelines issued by IRDAlI vide circular no.
IRDA/F&A/GDL/MISC/141/6/2023 dated 30th June 2023, as amended from time to
time, disclosures on remuneration of Directors and Key managerial Persons are
detailed as under:

Remuneration of Non-Executive/ Independent directors

No remuneration has been paid to any of the Non-Executive/ Independent directors
during the FY 2023-24 (previous year ¥ Nil) except for sitting fee amounting to total
of £ 12,375 thousand {previous year ¥ 11,325 thousand).

Remuneration of Key Managerial Persons

a)} Qualitative Disclosures:

Composition and mandate of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) of the Company comprises of
seven directors with majority being independent directors, as a good corporate
governance measure. The Committee is headed by an independent director.

The NRC has been constituted to formulate and monitor people related policies and
guidelines and identifying the right talent to be included in the management and at
the Board level. The Committee is also required to coordinate and oversee
evaluation of the performance of the Board & Committees and individual directors.
Remuneration framework, both, for the senior management as well as directors, is
formulated and monitored by the NRC. The Com 'yrovides oversight and
A '400
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makes recommendations to the Board, within the scope of terms of reference
approved by the Board.

Design, structure, key features and objective of remuneration policy:

The objective of Remuneration Policy is to define a compensation strategy that is
fair, equitable, transparent, comprehensive and competitive with the market.

The Policy defines the key components of Fixed and Variable Pay and details how it
shall ensure that a proper balance is maintained between these components to
ensure employees deliver good performance while keeping overall risk management
and good governance in sight.

The Policy ensures that the remuneration does not encourage taking of
inappropriate or excessive risk for performance based variable pay.

The Policy defines the parameters that should be taken into account for
performance assessment for payment of variable pay.

Description of the ways in which current and future risks are taken into account in the
remuneration policy:

The Company ensures the effectual positioning of the compensation in line with the
overall risk framework of the organisation. Different aspects of remuneration have
been designed to ensure their applicability over a timeframe and cover the
associated risks.

« The total compensation is aligned to the predefined balanced scorecard
covering the Financial, Customer, Process and People indicators of
performance.

« Portion of the remuneration is deferred and spread across the time horizon risk
in the form of Short Term and Long Term Incentive Plans.

« Deferred payouts are guided and controlled by the framework and continuing
performance as per performance management framework/Policy.

Description of the ways in which the insurer seeks to_link performance during a
performance measurement period with ievels of remuneration:

The Company follows a compensation philosophy of pay for performance and
meritocratic growth in the organisation. There is linkage between pay and
performance. In line with Company's pay for performance philosophy the
compensation is designed to ensure that every employee will have at least a part of
the total Compensation which will be linked to individual andfor Company
performance. For senior management, the variable payouts depend upon the
individual contribution and overall performance of the organisation. The
performance is assessed on pre-defined balanced scorecard and the payout rate
varies with the level of performance. The organization strives for higher variable pay
at senior levels thereby ensuring more focus on performance driven remuneration.

b) Quantitative Disclosure:

The appointment and remuneration of managerial persons is in accordance with the
requirements of Section 34A of the Insurance Act, 1938 (amended by the Insurance
Laws {Amendment) Act, 2015 ended from } 6 #mve) and has been
approved by the IRDAI.
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The details of the managerial remuneration of Managing Director & Chief Executive
Officer are as per Annexure 1(A). Further, the details of Outstanding deferred
remuneration as on March 31, 2024 are as per Annexure 1(B).

11. Segment Reporting

As per the requirements of Accounting Standard 17 “Segmental Reporting” read in
conjunction with the IRDA (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’'s Report
of Insurance Companies} Regulations, 2002, the Company is required to prepare a
segment wise financial statement. The same is detailed as Annexure 2.

12. Investments

All investments are made in accordance with the provisions of the Insurance Act,
1938 (as amended by the Insurance Laws (Amendment} Act, 2015}, Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority of India (Investment) Regulations, 2016,
Investments - Master Circular issued by IRDAI in October 2022 {as amended from
time to time}.

The Company did not hold any non-performing Investments during the year except
as mentioned below.

{T '000)
As at March 31, 2024
Gross Amount (Refer note-1)
Issuer name / Asset Shareholders' funds Policyhotdess’
type funds
Current Assets Schedule 8B
Schesdule {Refer Total (Refer
note-2) note-3 & 4)
Infrastructure Leasing and Financial Services
Commercial Papers - 600,000 600,000 150,000
Non Convertible
Debentures {Refer - - - 93,602
Note-3 & 4)
IL & FS Financial Services Ltd
Commercial Papers - 250,000 250,000 50,000
Non Convertible
Debentures {Refer - 33,395 33,395 50,000
note -5)
;")ta' Gross amount ( ; 883,395 883,395 343,602
NPA Provision created ) 883.395 883,395 343.602
( B ) & ] ’
Book value after _ . : :
provision (C=A-B)
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(T '000)
As at March 31, 2023
Gross Amount (Refer note-1)
Issuer name / Asset ' Policyholders’
type Shareholders' funds funds
Current Assets Schedule 8B
Schedule 8 {Refer Total (Refer
note-2) note-3)
Infrastructure Leasing and Financial Services
Commercial Papers - 600,000 600,000 150,000
Non Convertible
Debentures ) ) i 100,000
IL & FS Financial Services Ltd
Commercial Papers - 250,000 250,000 50,000
Non Convertible
Debentures (Refer - 36,731 36,731 50,000
note -6)
'(rgt?' Gross amount ] 886,731 886,731 350,000
NPA Provision
created - 886,731 886,731 350,000
(B)
Book value after
provision - - - -
(C=A-B)

Note-1: In view of the downgrading of the credit rating of the said securities below
investment grade and default in payments of the dues, the Company has classified
its entire exposure in IL&FS group as non-performing in line with its accounting
policy and regulatory guidelines and has created a full provision against the same as
shown above.

Note-2: Redemption receivable and corresponding NPA provision is disclosed under
Schedule-12 (Advances and Other Assets).

Note-3: Investments, redemption receivable and corresponding NPA provisions are
disclosed under Schedule 8-B.

Note-4: During the financial year ended March 31, 2024, the Company is in receipt
of ¥ 6,398 thousands as interim distribution from Infrastructure Leasing and
Financial Services against an investment of X 100,000 thousands of Non-Convertible
Debentures (NCDs) in Unit Linked Policyholder’s funds. Therefore, company has
reduced Redemption Receivable and corresponding provision on NPA under
schedule 8B.

Note-5: During the financial year ended March 31, 2024, the Company is in receipt
of T 3,335 thousands as second interim distribution from ILFS Financial Services
Limited against an investment of ¥ 50,000 thousands of Non-Convertible Debentures
(NCDs) in Shareholder's funds. Therefore, company has reduced Redemption
Receivable and corresponding prosision on NPA under schedule 12 — “Advance and
other assets”.
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Note-6: During the financial year ended March 31, 2023, the Company is in receipt
of 2 13,269 thousands as interim distribution from IL&FS Financial Services Ltd
against an investment of ¥ 50,000 thousands of Non-Convertible Debentures (NCD}.
Therefore, company has reduced Redemption Receivable and corresponding
provision on NPA under schedule 12 - “Advance and other assets”.

13. Value of unsettled contracts relating to investments

Value of contracts in relation to investments, for:

(a) Purchases where deliveries are pending — ¥ 1,780,930 thousands (previous year
¥ 237,121 thousands).

(b) Sales where payments are overdue -Nil {previous year Nil).

14. Historical Cost of Investment

The historical costs of those investments whose reported value is based on fair

value are:
(% '000)
As at As at
Particul March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
gictiars Reported Historical Reported Historical
value Value value Value
Investments -
Shareholders - - - -
{(Schedule 8)*
investments -
Policyholders 2,968,663 2,297,847 3,738,074 3,362,829
(Schedule 8A)*
Assets held to cover
Linked Liabilities 1,565,31,501 | 118,879,376 | 127,395,562 112,489,885
{Schedule 8B)

* Representing Equity, Liquid Mutual funds, additional Tier 1 Bonds (AT1),
Infrastructure Investment Trusts {InviTs) and Real Estate Investment Trust (REITS)

15. Disclosures regarding Repo/Reverse Repo transactions

As required by circular No. IRDA/F&I/CIR/INV/250/12/2012 dated 4th Dec 2012 issued
by IRDAI, details on participation in Reverse Repo transactions are detailed as

under:
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(T '000)
For the year ended March 31, 2024

] Minimum Maximum | Daily average | Outstanding

Particulars outstanding | outstanding | outstanding | as on March
during the during the during the 31, 2024
year year year

Securities sold under repo
i Government
securities B ) ) -
ii Corporate Debt ) )
securities ) )
Securities purchased under reverse repo
i Government
securities 7,292,000 | 12,779,500 9,925,322 9,752,142
ii Corporate Debt i
securities } ) )

Reverse repo Investment Includes Triparty Repo Investment made during the Year,

X '000)
For the year ended March 31, 2023

] Minimum Maximum | Daily average | Outstanding

Particulars outstanding { outstanding | outstanding | as on March
during the during the during the 31, 2023
year year year

Securities sold under repo
i Government
securities ) B ) g
ii Corporate Debt ) A A 3
securities
Securities purchased under reverse repo
i Government
securities 5,801,000 | 18,169,500 10,040,031 7,926,947
ii Corporate Debt ) ) .
securities B

16. Processing of Unit Linked Applications received on 31 March

The Company has complied with the guidelines under Point 5 of Schedule [ to
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (investment) Regulations,
2016 governing the applicability of the NAV for the processing of the Unit Linked
applications received on the last business day of the Financial Year.

The Company does not hav
is required. /A
Investment Trusts (REIT)

revaluation

17. Revaluation of Investment Property

76
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year ¥ 254,365 thousands) which has been disclosed as part of the Investment
Property as per IRDAI circular IRDAI/CIR/F&I/INV/056/03/2016-17.

18. Nature and terms of outstanding derivative contracts

Certain Guaranteed products offered by the Company assure the policy holders a
fixed rate of return for premiums to be received in the future and the Company is
exposed to interest rate risk on account of re-investment of interest & principal
maturities at future date and Guarantee risk on premiums from already written
policies. Interest rate derivative contracts as permitted by IRDAI master circular are
used for hedging of highly probable forecasted transactions on insurance contracts
and investment cash flows.

The Company has in place a derivative policy approved by Board which covers
various aspects that apply to the functioning of the derivative transactions
undertaken to substantiate the hedge strategy to mitigate the interest rate risk.

The Company has during the year, as part of its hedging strategy, entered into
Forward Rate Agreement (FRA} which is over the counter {OTC) derivative contract
to hedge interest rate risk arising out of premiums from already written policies and
re-investment risk of interest & principal maturities at future date.

The details of forward rate agreements are as follows:

a) Forward rate Agreement

(T '000)

S. . For the year ended | For the year ended
No. | Particulars March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023

Total notional principal amount of

forward rate agreement

undertaken during the vyear

{instrument-wise)

a) 7.54% Gsec 23-May-2036 1,500,000 5,884,220
1. | b) 7.18% Gsec 24-Jui-2037 4,742,210 .

c¢) 7.25% Gsec 12-Jun-2063 3,593,930 =

d) 7.30% Gsec 19-Jun-2053 963,650 s

e) 7.41% Gsec 19-Dec-2036 - 2,000,000

Total 10,799,790 7,884,220

Total notional principal amount of

forward rate agreement

outstanding as on end of the year

{(instrument-wise)

a) 7.62% Gsec 15-5ep-2039 92,730 326,190
2. | b} 6.83% Gsec 19-Jan-2039 40,660 239,990

¢} 7.40% Gsec 09-Sep-2035 125,410 325,440

d) 8.24% Gsec 10-Nov-2033 235,400 567,030

e) 7.16% Gsec 20-5ep-2050 192,710 385,390

fy 7.57% Gsec 17-Jun-2033 118,600 | 539,430
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g) 8.83% Gsec 12-Dec-2041 873,650 1,455,250
h) 7.54% Gsec 23-May-2036 4,456,050 5,253,620
i} 7.41% Gsec 19-Dec-2036 1,450,000 2,000,000
i) 7.18% Gsec 24-Jul-2037 4,442,650 -
k) 7.25% Gsec 12-Jun-2063 3,343,930 -
) 7.30% Gsec 19-jun-2053 963,650 -
m) 6.64% Gsec 16-Jun-2035 - 736,930
Total 16,335,440 11,829,270
Notional principal amount of
forward rate agreement
3. | outstanding and not ‘highly - -
effective’ as at Balance Sheet
date
Mark-to-market value of forward
a rate agreement outstanding and )
* | not ‘highly effective’ as at )
Balance Sheet date
Loss which would be incurred if
5. | counter party failed to fulfil their 281,546 73,225
obligation under agreements@
@ Positive (Favorable) MTM position of FRA counterparties have been disclosed.
Margins are collected from Counterparties as agreed in Credit Support Annex (CSA)

with respective Counterparties to reduc

e counterparty risk.

b) The fair value mark to market (MTM) gains / (losses) in respect of forward rate
agreement outstanding as at the Balance Sheet date is stated below:

(¥ '000)

S, | Hedoing nstrument
1. | 7.62% Gsec 15-Sep-2039 (188) (11,746)

2. | 6.83% Gsec 19-Jan-2039 426 {3,276)

3. | 7.40% Gsec 09-5ep-2035 {324) (10,439)

4. | 8.24% Gsec 10-Nov-2033 (2,713) (18,057)

5, | 7.16% Gsec 20-Sep-2050 (250) {12,071)

6. | 7.57% Gsec 17-Jun-2033 405 (8,005)

7. |8.83% Gsec 12-Dec-2041 22,248 {19,797)

8. | 6.64% Gsec 16-Jun-2035 B 8,435

g | 7.54% Gsec 23-May-2036 93,720 48,709

10. | 7.41% Gsec 19-Dec-2036 44,236 12,620
11. | 7.18% Gsec 24-Jul-2037 91,070 -
12. | 7.25% Gsec 12-Jun-2063 21,596 -
13. | 7.30% Gsec 19-Jun-2053 18 -
Total 270,244 (13,627)
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c) Movement in Hedge Reserve (Realised / Unrealised)

(T '000)
For the year ended For the year ended
z' Hedge Reserve Account March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
o Realised | Unrealised | Realised | Unrealised
Balance at the beginning
1. of the year (33,550} 79,880 5,759 (24,268)
Add: Changes in fair value
2. during the year 111,003 281,374 | (40,575) 104,148
Less: Amounts reclassified
3. | to Revenue /Profit & Loss {(73) - {1,266) -
Account
4. 3:’;”‘3 at the end of the | 55556 | 361,254 | (33,550)| 79,880
d) Counter party wise Details
(T ‘000)
S. . For the year ended | For the year ended
No. | Particular March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Credit Suisse A.G.
(CICI Bank Limited
JP Morgan Chase N.A.

1. | Name of counterparty ICICI Bank Limited
JP Morgan Chase N.A.
Kotak Mahindra Bank

Standard Chartered Bank

Cash flow Hedge

Sovereign Bonds

Cash flow Hedge
Sovereign Bonds

2. | Hedge Designation
Underlying being hedged

3. e Forward Rate Forward Rate
Derivative Agreement Agreement
Credit exposure

4. (i) Current Credit Exposure 281,546 73,225
{ii) Potential Future Credit 173,474 132,075

Exposure

During the Financial year 2023-2024, Company has entered into novation agreement
with JP Morgan Chase N.A to transfer the rights and obligation of derivative trades
pertains to Credit Suisse A.G. There is no financial cash-flow impact on account of this
novation transactions on the company,

19. Taxation

The taxable profits of a life insurance company are required to be computed in
accordance with the provisions of Section 44 read with the rules contained in the
First Scheduie of the Income Tax Act, 1961. The provision for current tax amounting
to ¥ 105,562 thousands (previous year T 86,287 thousands) has been computed
accordingly. The Company does not have any timing difference (between accounting
income and taxable income) and hence no deferred tax has been recognized in the

financial statements.
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20. Percentage of business sector-wise

Sector wise break-up of policies issued during the year is as follows:

Rural Sector
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Particulars Number of New Bu_smess Number of New Buglness

Policies Il Policies Premium

(T '000) (T '000)
Total business 1,84,746 2,83,69,099 1,86,714 3,68,20,117
Rural sector 73,423 43,91,976 60,792 33,882,931
As % of total business 39.74% 15.48% 32.56% 9.19%

The Company has issued 39.74% of its total new policies sold during the year in the
rural sector {(Previous year 32.56%) (Against a minimum requirement of 20%
(previous year 20%) as per IRDAI (Obligations of Insurers to Rural and Social sectors)
Regulations, 2015.

Social Sector

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
: New New
Particulars | Number | Number of Business Number | Number of BUSRess
'.’f. group Premium 9f. 9."’“9 Premium

Policies lives (Z‘000) Policies lives Z 000)
Total
T 1,84,746 | 86,79,821 | 2,83,69,099 | 1.86,714 59,60,059 | 3.68,20,117
Social
sector 3* 4,08,073 1,55,647 4* 3,554,620 1,39,548
As a % of
total 0.00% 4.70% 0.55% 0.00% 5.95% 0.38%
business

* Group Master Policy contains both social and nonsocial lives

The Company has covered 6.64% lives (Previous year 8.41%) (number of lives
covered under social sector during the current financial year divided by sum of total
number of policies issued in case of individual insurance and number of lives
covered in case of Group Insurance during last financial year) in the social sector
(against a minimum regulatory requirement of 5 % {Previous year 5%).

21. Allocation of investments and income thereon between Policyholders’ Account and
Shareholders’ Account

The Company maintains separate ..: for the shareholders and policyholders,
therefore allocation of invesie agd income is not ired between
Policyholders’ account and ShAgEp sount.
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22. Disclosure on other work given to auditors

Pursuant to clause 7.1 of Corporate Governance guidelines dated May 18, 2016
issued by IRDAI, the additional works (other than statutory/ internal audit) given to
the auditors are detailed below:

The statutory auditors of the Company were engaged for providing few certifications
and the Tax audit {under Income Tax Act, 1961). The Board of Directors of the
Company have approved such engagements as required under ordinary course of

business.
(Z '000)

: Services For the year ended | For the year ended
Name of Auditors Rendered March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
M/s Batra Deepak & PN —— -
Associates (Statutory ECrtifications 450
Auditors for FY 2022- .
23 (till Jun 2022)) Tax Audit . -
M/s M, Bhaskara Rao I
& Co. (Statutory Certifications 200 650
Auditors for FY 2022-
23 & FY 2023-24 (till | Tax Audit - 350
Jun 2023))
M/s Bhatia & Bhatia | certifications* 450 200
(Statutory Auditors
for FY 2022-23 & FY | 1ax Audit ]
2023-24) ax Audi 350
M/s Brahmayya & Co0 | Certifications* 250 -
(Statutory Auditors
for FY 2023-24(w.e.f | 1ax Audit R _
September 2023)) .

* includes fees paid towards quarterly limited review of financial statements.

23. Accounting Ratios

Key performance and accounting ratios are detailed as Annexure 3.

24. Summary of Financial Statements

A summary of the financial statements is detailed in Annexure 4.

25. Transfer from / (to) Revenue Account

During the current year, net surplus of ¥ 381,170 thousands {Previous year surplus
of T 199,936 thousands) is being contributed by Policyholders’ account to

shareholders’ account.
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(T ‘000)
o e | ™ s 1. 203
Linked Non Participating Life 1,277,257 1,462,465
Linked Non Participating Pension 38,930 (15,664)
rglggsli_égked Non Participating 8.010 4.206
Non Linked Non Participating Life (649,082) (1,431,924)
Non Linked Variable Life 86 39
Non Linked Variable Pension - 34
Non Linked Participating Life 119,658 104,080
Non Linked Non Participating Annuity (412,708) 76,110
Non Linked Non Participating Health (981) 590
Total 381,170 199,936

Negative figures represent contribution to Policyholders’ account

The shareholders’ contribution is irreversible in nature and will not be recouped in

the future.

The Bonus to participating policyholders for current year, as recommended by the
Appointed Actuary based on the Company’s Bonus philosophy, approved by the
With-Profits Committee and the Board, has been included in the change in valuation

for policies in force.

Related Party Disclosures

During the financial year the Company had transactions with related parties as
defined in the Accounting Standard 18. Lists of such transactions are disclosed as a
part of the “Related party disclosures” and detailed in Annexure 5.

Computation of Earnings Per Share

In accordance with Accounting Standard 20 — Earnings per share, calculations for

earning per share are as under:

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Net profit after tax as per Profit & Loss

Account (in ¥ thousands) 1,133,168 911.946

Weighted average number of equity

shares outstanding during the year 950,000,000 950,000,000

Basic and diluted earnings per equity 1.19 0.96

share (amount in T) ) ’

Face value per equity share {amount in ) 10 10
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28. Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

According to information avaifable with the management, on the basis of intimation
received from suppliers regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) as amended from time to time, the
details of amounts due to Micro and Small Enterprises under the said Act are as
follows:

(T '000)

For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Particulars

Principal amount remaining
a) (i) unpaid to supplier under - -
MSMED Act
{iiy interest on (a) {i) above - -
b) (i) Amount of principal paid
beyond the appointed date
Amount of interest paid
(il beyond the appointed date - -
(as per Section 16)
Amount of interest due and
payable for the period of delay in
c¢) making payment, but without - -
adding the interest specified under
saction 16 of the MSMED Act
Amount of interest accrued and
due
Amount of  further interest
e} remaining due and payable even in - -
succeeding years

29, Disclosure of Certain Expenses

As required by Master Circular on Preparation of Financial Statements and Filing
Returns of Life Insurance Business dated December 11, 2013 issued by IRDAI,
expenses incurred under the following heads are as follows:

(T '000)

. For the year ended | For the year ended

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Marketing Support 387,818 605,095

Business development and Sales 354,579 297,399
Promotion

Qutsourcing expenses 304,306 283,223
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30. Employee Benefits
A} Defined benefit plan
i) Gratuity:

The gratuity scheme provides for payments as per scheme rules to an employee on
his/her exit from employment either by way of resignation, retirement or death,
after completion of minimum prescribed continuous service with the Company and
in case of death of an employee during the course of an active employment, the
gratuity is paid even if the employee has not completed the required minimum
continuous service.

The Company provides for gratuity benefits based on an actuarial valuation using
projected unit credit method, in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 15
(revised 2005}, ‘Employee benefits’. The Company contributes towards net liabilities
to Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited Group Gratuity Trust. The related
expenses have been recognized in Revenue and Profit & Loss account under
"Employees’ remuneration and welfare benefits".

Reconciliation of the opening and closing balance of the present value of the defined
benefit obligation for gratuity benefits is detailed in Annexure 6. This is based on an
independent actuarial valuation as on March 31, 2024.

B) Defined contribution plan
i} Provident Fund:

The Company makes contribution towards employees’ provident fund scheme as
well as employees’ pension scheme, a defined contribution plan. The Company’s
contribution for the year amounts to ¥ 114,401 thousands (previous year ¥ 99,395
thousands) and ¥ 81,114 thousands (previous year ¥ 76,417 thousands)
respectively. The related expenses have been recognized in Revenue and Profit &
Loss account under "Employees’ remuneration and welfare benefits".

il) National Pension Scheme:

The Company makes contribution towards national pension scheme for the
employees who had opted for the scheme. National pension scheme is a defined
contribution plan which is managed and administered by pension fund management
companies licensed by the Pension Funds Regulatory and Development Authority
(‘PFRDA’). The Company’s contribution for the year amounts to ¥ 13,172 thousands
(previous year ¥ 10,208 thousands). The related expenses have been recognized in
Revenue and Profit & Loss account under "Employees’ remuneration and welfare
benefits".

iii) Labour Weilfare Fund:

The Company makes contribution towards Labour welfare fund scheme, a defined
contribution plan. The Company’s contribution for the year amounts to ¥ 1,033
thousands (previous year ¥ 786 thousands). The related expenses have been
recognized in Revenue and Pr it & Loss account under "Employees’ remuneration
and welfare benefits".
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iv} Employee Deposit Linked Insurance:

The Company makes contribution towards Employee Deposit Linked Insurance
scheme, a defined contribution plan. The Company’s contribution for the year
amounts to ¥ 5,124 thousands (previous year ¥ 4,820 thousands). The related
expenses have been recognized in Revenue and Profit & Loss account under
"Employees’ remuneration and welfare benefits".

v) Employee State Insurance Corporation:

The Company makes contribution towards Employee State Insurance Corporation
scheme, a defined contribution plan. The Company’s contripution for the year
amounts to Z 8,663 thousands (previous year ¥ 10,037 thousands). The related
expenses have been recognized in Revenue and Profit & Loss account under
"Employees’ remuneration and welfare benefits".

C) Other employee benefits
i) Leave Encashment:

The Company accrues the liability for leave encashment based on the actuarial
valuation as at the balance sheet date conducted by an independent actuary. The
related expenses have been recognized in Revenue and Profit & Loss account under
"Employees’ remuneration and welfare benefits". The assumptions used for
valuation are:

Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Discount rate {per annum) 7.15% 7.20%
Salary growth rate (per 8% p.a. 8% p.a.
annumj)

i) Long Term Incentive Plan / Deferred Bonus and long term association rewards:

The Company accrues for the liability for the fong term incentive plan, deferred
bonuses and long term association rewards based on the actuarial valuation as at
the balance sheet date conducted by an independent actuary. The related expenses
have been recognized in Revenue and Profit & Loss account under "Employees’
remuneration and welfare benefits". The assumptions used for valuation are:

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Discount Rate {per annum} 7.15% 7.20%

iii) Accumulated Compensated Absences:

The Company accrues for the liability on account of accumulated compensated
absences based on the actuarial valuation as at the balance sheet date conducted
by an independent actuary. The related expenses have been recognized in Revenue
and Profit & Loss account under "Employees’ remuneration and welfare benefits”.
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Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Discount rate (per annum) 7.15% 7.20%
Salary growth rate (per 8% p.a. 8% p.a.
annum}

31. Foreign exchange gain/(loss)

The net foreign exchange loss debited to Revenue Account and Profit & Loss
Account for the year ended March 31, 2024 is T 838 thousands (previous year ¥ 369
thousands).

32. Foreign currency exposure

The year-end foreign currency exposures that have not been hedged by a derivative
instrument or otherwise are Nil (previous year Nil).

33. Details for person in charge of management of the business under Section 11(3) of
the Insurance Act, 1938 (amended by the Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015)

Name Description Directorship held Occupation

Managing Director
Anuj Mathur | & Chief Executive
Officer

Canara HSBC Life Insurance

Company Limited PEIVES

34. Additional Disciosures as per requirements of IRDAI

Unit linked disclosures as required by Master Circular on Preparation of Financial
Statements and Filing Returns of Life Insurance Business dated December 11, 2013
issued by IRDAI is detailed as Annexure 7.

35. Disclosure on fines and penaities

As required by Master Circular on Preparation of Financial Statements and Filing
Returns of Life Insurance Business dated December 11, 2013 issued by IRDAI, a
report on penal actions has been detailed under Annexure 8.

36. Controlied Fund

As required by Master Circular on Preparation of Financial Statements and Filing
Returns of Life Insurance Business dated December 11, 2013 issued by IRDAI, the
reconciliation statement is detailed as Annexure 9.
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37. Treatment of Unclaimed Amount of Policyholders
As required by IRDAI Master Circular (Unclaimed Amount of Policyholders) circular
no. IRDA/F&AJCIR/Misc/282/11/2020 dated November 17, 2020 (as amended from

time to time), statement showing age-wise analysis of the unclaimed amount of the
policyholders is detailed as Annexure 10 A.

Statement showing details of unclaimed amounts and investment income thereon is
detailed as Annexure 10 B.

38. Disclosures regarding discontinued policies
As required by Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Treatment of
Discontinued Linked Insurance Policies) Regulations, 2010 relating to the treatment

of discontinued linked insurance policies, the disclosures are detailed under
Annexure 11,

39. Additional disclosure requirements as per Corporate Governance guidelines

A) Quantitative and qualitative information on the insurer's financial and operating
ratios, namely, incurred claim, commission and expenses ratios

Refer Key performance and accounting ratios (Annexure 3) and Summary of financial
statements (Annexure 4).

B) Actual solvency margin details vis-3-vis the required solvency margin

Refer Schedule 16C — Note 3.

C) Persistency ratio

Refer Key performance and accounting ratios (Annexure 3).

D) Financial performance including growth rate and current financial position of the
insurer

Refer Key performance and accounting ratios (Annexure 3} and Summary of financial
statements {Annexure 4).

E) Description of the risk management architecture

The Company relies on robust risk management practices and governance
mechanism towards managing risks and recognizes that an effective risk
management framework is fundamental to its success. The risk management
framework, within the Company, is based on the concept of ‘three lines of defense’,
that fosters a culture of ownershjp-and-accountability at all levels of management.
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Management of risks, including its measurement, requires adopting a multi-faceted
approach where risk and its impact is analyzed from various aspects in order to
build a holistic and forward looking view to assess its relevance for the Company &
other relevant stakeholders. Management of risks is also integrated into business
decision making both at a strategic and operational level. A conducive Risk
Management framework has been implemented to facilitate identification,
assessment, mitigation and reporting of risks. This includes an assessment and
periodic review of key risks’ impacting the Company.

Additionally, management oversight on relevant risks is ensured through various
internal governance forums, which have an oversight on key risk & overall control
environment. The company has institutionalized a Risk Management Committee
(RMC) of the Board, which has the responsibility of ensuring that an effective risk
management framework is implemented. The RMC and Audit Committee are
supported by Company’s risk management and the internal audit functions
respectively and are responsible for ensuring adequacy of the Company’s risk
management and internal control governance structure. This ensures that the risk is
managed within the stated appetite and the risk management activities adequately
support Company’s objectives and long term strategies.

F) Details of number of claims intimated, disposed off and pending with details of

duration
. As at As at
Raticuiars March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
No. of claims outstanding at the beginning of the 2 3
year
Add: No. of claims reported during the year 10,177 9,903
Less:
No. of claims settled and paid during the year 10,109 9,818
No. of claims repudiated during the year 68 86
No. of Claims rejected during the year - -
No. of claims written back - -
No. of claims settled during last financial year i i
but paid during the current financial year
No. of claims outstanding at the end of the year 2 2
Details of duration of outstanding claims:
Less than 3 months 2 2
3 months to 6 months - -
6 months to 1 year - -
1 year and above - -

G) Payments made to group entities from Policyholders Funds

Refer Related party transactions (Annexure 5).
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40. Corporate Soclal Responsibility

i} As per section 135 of Companies Act, 2013, the amount required to be spent by the

Company on Corporate

Social Responsibility (CSR} during year ended March 31,
2024 is 7 14,500 thousands (previous year ¥ 18,000 thousands).

During the year, Company has spent 7 14,500 thousands (previous year ¥ 18,000
thousands) on various CSR initiatives mentioned in Schedule VIl of the Companies

Act, 2013,

(¥ '000)

For the year ended

Sector in which the project is covered March 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

Promoting education, inciuding
consumer education and special
education and employment enhancing
vocation skills especially among
children, women, elderly and the
differently-abled and livelihood
enhancement projects

7,652

11,630

Ensuring environmental sustainability,
ecological balance, protection of fiora
and fauna, animal welfare, agroforesty,
conservation of natural resources and
maintaining quality of soil, air and
water

4,996

6,370

Eradicating hunger, poverty and
malnutrition, promoting health care
including preventive health care and
sanitation and making available safe
drinking water

1,852

Administrative expenditure -

Total 14,500

18,000

ii) Amount spent during the year is as under:

(T '000)

Incurred and paid

Particulars For the year ended

March 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

Construction / Acquisition of any asset -

On purposes other than above 14,500

18,000

Total 14,500

18,000

iii) Amounts of related party transactions pertaining to CSR related activities for the

year ended March 31, 2024 is T Nil {previous year T Nil).

iv) There is no unspent/excess amount spent for the year under s

Companies Act, 2013 & also ng
Companies Act, 2013.

B RN
L NN
L]

/7. AN
2\
sYi T\




Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited
(Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited)
Schedules Forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

41. Expenses of Management

The actual expenses in Financial Year 2023-24 are within the allowable limits on an
overall basis and for par products & non-par (including linked) products, as per
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (Expenses of Management
of Insurers transacting life insurance business) Regulations, 2023.

In previous financial year 2022-23, the actual expenses were within the allowable
limits at the overall Company level as well as business segment levels, as specified
under Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (Expenses of
Management of Insurers transacting life insurance business) Regulations, 2016
except in case of Unit Linked General Annuity and Pension segment, where there
was an excess of ¥ 46,134 thousands and Non-Linked Non-Participating health
segment, where the excess was ¥ 17,891 thousands. In these segments, excess
spent over the Regulatory limits were made good by a transfer to the respective
segments in the Revenue Account from the Shareholders’ funds in accordance with
clause 16 of the said requlations.

42. Pending Litigations

The Company’s pending litigations comprise of claims against the Company
primarily by customers and proceedings pending with tax authorities. The Company
has reviewed all its pending litigations and proceedings and has adequately
provided for where provisions are required and disclosed the contingent liability
where applicable, in its financial statements. The Company does not expect the
outcome of these proceedings to have a material adverse effect on its financial
results as at March 31, 2024. Reference is also drawn to note 1-Contingent Liabilities
of Schedule 16 (C) in this regard.

43. Long term Contracts

The Company has a process whereby periodically all long term contracts are
assessed for material foreseeable losses. At the year end, the Company has
reviewed and ensured that adequate provision as required under any law /
accounting standards for materiai foreseeable losses on such long term contracts
including derivative contracts has been made in the financial statements. For
insurance contracts, actuarial valuation of liabilities for policies is done by the
Appointed Actuary of the Company. The methods and assumptions used in valuation
of liabilities are in accordance with the regulations issued by the Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority of India (“IRDAI”) and actuarial practice
standards and guidance notes issued by the Institute of Actuaries of India.

44_Impact of COVID-19
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in previous years and at the beginning of financial year 2023-24 it was carrying ¥
346,114 thousand as additional mortality reserves,

The Company has assessed the requirement of keeping COVID-19 reserves and
expects the impact of Covid-19 to be lower in financial year 2024-25, Therefore,
basis the assessment, it has released the available reserve of ¥ 247,532 thousands
in the respective segments of Revenue Account. As on 31st March, 2024, the
Company is carrying ¥ 98,582 thousands (Previous Year ¥ 346,114 thousands)
additional mortality reserve in the financial statements.

The Company will continue t0 monitor changes in the above scenario accordingly
assess the impact of the same on future economic conditions.

45. IND-AS Implementation

During the year, the Insurance regulator IRDAI, has come up with a roadmap for
phased implementation of Ind-AS in insurance sector based upon insurer's public
listing status and total value of Assets under Management. As per the criteria, the
Company is required to implement Ind-AS with effect from 1st April, 2026.

The Company is in the process of implementing the same under the Guidance of
Steering committee comprising of the Chief Financial Officer, Appointed Actuary and
other members from cross-functional areas such as investments, information
technology etc. which is sharing the status update on the implementation with Audit
committee on a quarterly basis.

46. Dividend

The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 22" January 2024 had approved an
interim Dividend of T 0.20 per equity share of face value of ¥ 10 each, which has
already been paid during the financial year.

The Board of Directors have recommended a final dividend of ¥ 0.20 per equity

share of face value of ¥ 10 each in its meeting held on April 29, 2024, subject to
Shareholders’ approval in their Annual General Meeting.

47. Previous year figures

Previous year figures have been regrouped as and where required to confirm to the
current year presentation. The explanations for the regroupings are as under:
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(T '000)
Previous . Current
year Prﬁ::c;uhs:e\;e‘ar year Cﬁ;ﬁ"ﬁgﬁ‘ar Amount Explanation
schedule schedule
Goods and For better
Sch%dule Others Schedule 3 Service Tax 55,187 clarity and
(GST) disclosure
Interest/ C(I)J;?: mgai(h For better
Cash Flow Divid_end Cash Flow & C%sh 508,228 clarity and
Received Equivalent disclosure
Investment Opening &
h ; For better
in Money Closing Cash .
Cash Flow Market Cash Flow & Cash {1,082,903) ((:jlf’:\rlltg arr1d
Instruments Equivalent ISeloSHIE
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
D g
Director: Rad Kaned Vema  pirecior: Gecto Mhethuy
DIN : 0843454 DIN: 02129552
Place: Place:
Date: Date:

Anuj Mathur
Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer

DIN : 005;9

/ . e
Akshay Dhand Tarun Rustagi Vatsala Sameer
Appointed Actuary Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
1Al : 244 ACA : 098275 ACS : 14813
Place:

Date:
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Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited (Formerly known as Canara HSBC Qriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited}

Annexures to Schedule 16 for the year ended March 31, 2024
Related Party Transactions

Holding Company
-Canara Bank

Fellow Subsidlaries
.Canara Robeco Asset Management Company Limited
-Canbark Venture Capital Fund Limited
-Canbank Financial Services Limited
-Canbank Factors Limited
-Canbank Computer Services Limited
-Canara Bank Securities Limited
-Canbank Tanzania Limited

Substantlal Interest
-HSBC Insurance (Asia-Pacific) Holdings Limited
-Punjab National Bank

-The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
~The Hongkoeng and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited, Hongkong
-HSBC Software Development {india} Private Limited

-HSBC Securities and Capital Markets {India) Private Limited
-HSEBC Jnvest Direct Securities {India) Limited

-HSBC Asset Mapagement {India) Private Limited

-HSBC Proefessional Services (India) Private Limited

-HSBC Electronic Data Processing India Pvt Ltd

-PNB Gilts Limited

-Himachal Pradesh Gramin Bank

-PNB METUFE INDLA INSURANCE CO LIMITED

Entities managed by Fellow SubsidiariesfAssoclates
-Canara Robeco Mutual Fund {Managed by Canara Robeco Asset Management Company Limited}
-HSBC Mutual Fund {Managed by H5BC Asset Management (India) Private Limited)

Associates of Holding Company

-Karnataka Gramin Bank

-Can Fin Homes Limited

-Kerala Gramin Bank

-Kamataka Vikas Grameena Bank
-Andhra Pragathi Grameena Bank

Significant Influence

-Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited Group Gratuity Trust

Key Management Personnel

-Mr. Anyj Mathur - Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer

Refatives of Key Management Personnel

-Mr. Aditya Mathur

Annexure 5



Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited

Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited

Annexures to Schedule 16 for the year ended March 31, 2024

Related Party Transactions Annexure 5

_ {T'000)

For the year ended March 31, 2024
) - Substantial Fellow
Nature of Transaction Holding Company Interest Subsidiaries Others
Transactions during the period
Income
Premium income
Canara Bank 5,989,151 . - -
The Hongkong And Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited - 115,087 - -
Karnataka Gramin Bank - - - 266,603
Kerala Gramin Bank - - - 1,028
Canara Robeco Asset Management Company Limited - - 2,613 -
Hsbc Invest Direct Securities (India) Limited - 328 - -
Hsbhc Asset Management India Private Limited - 5,060 - -
Hsbc Professional Services {India) Private - 2,310 - -
Hsbc Securities And Capital Markets {India} Private Limited - 2,894 - -
Hsbc Electronic Data Processing India Pvt Ltd - 285,468 - -
Can Fin Homes Limited - = - 584,004
Hsbc Software Development (India} Pvt. Ltd. - 860,258 - -
Canara Hsbc Life Insurance Company Limited Group Gratuity Trust i - - 23,765
Mr. Anuj Mathur - - - 106
Expenses
Reimbursement of Expenditure
Canara Bank 1,696 - - -
Commission
Canara Bank 3,039,400 “ -
Punjab National Bank - 212,931 - -
Himachal Pradesh Gramin Bank - 676 - -
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited - 355,808 - -
Karnataka Gramin Bank - - - 184,251
Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank - - - 92,985
Kerala Gramin Bank - - - 24,160
Andhra Pragatht Grameena Bank - - 43,156
Can Fin Hoemes Limited - - - 31,144
Benefits Paid
HSBC Software Development {India) Pvt. Ltd. - 269,654 - -
Canara Bank 222,321 - -
Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited Group Gratuity Trust - - - 21,233
Dividend Paid (FY 22-23} and Interim Dividend {FY 23-24)
Canara Bank 242,250 - - -
Punjab National bank - 109,250 - -
HSBC Insurance {Asia-Pacific) Holdings Limited - 123,500 - -
Contribution towards Gratuity Plan
Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited Group Gratuity Trust B - - 23,765
Purchase/({Sale/Maturity) of Investments
Punjab National Bank - 250,306 - -
PNB Metlife India Insurance Co. Ltd. - 253,129 - -
Estabishment, Consultancy and Other Expenses
Canara Bank 15,092 - - -
Punjab National Bank - 1.014 - -
The Hongkeng and Shanghai Banking Corperation Limited 3,145 - M
Karnataka Gramin Bank - - - 202
Andhra Pragathi Grameena Bank - - - 30
Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank - - - 16
Can Bank Computer Services Ltd - - 7.310 -
Kerala Gramin Bank - - - 4
Managerial Remuneration
Mr. Anuj Mathur {refer Note 1) - - - =
Brokerage Services
Canara Bank Securities Limited - - 6,844 -
- 7,193 - -

HSBC Securities and Capital Markets (India) Private Limited
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Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited

Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited

Annexures to Schedule 16 for the year ended March 31, 2024

Related Party Transactions Annexure 5

(¥ '000)

For the year ended March 31, 2024
. " Substantial Fellow
Nature of Transaction Holding Company Interest Subsidiaries Others

Balances as at period end
Outstanding Payables/(Receivables} (including commission)
Canara Bank 16,683 - - -
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited - 85,563 - -
Karnataka Gramin Bank - - - 56,653
Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank - - - 13,531
Punjab National Bank - 27.590 - -
Kerala Gramin Bank - - - 65,969
Andhra Pragathi Grameena Bank - - 7,201
Can Fin Homes Limited - - - 5,414
Himachal Pradesh Gramin Bank - 643 - -
Guarantees and Collaterals
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited - 5,000 - B
Bank Balances
Canara Bank 613,806 - - -
Punjab National Bank - 65,095 -
The Hongkong and $hanghai Banking Corporation Limited - 2,253,145 - -
Karnataka Gramin Bank - - - 99,821
Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank - - - 14,412
Andhra Pragathi Grameena Bank - - - 24,730
Himachal Pradesh Gramin Bank 871 - -
Kerala Gramin Bank - - - 13,733

Note 1: Please refer schedule 16C - Note 10 for Managerial Remuneration of Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer




Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited

Formerly known as Canara HSBC Orlental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited

Annexures to Schedule 16 for the year ended March 31, 2024

Related Party Transactions Annexure 5
(T '000)
For the year ended March 31, 2023
i Holding Substantial Fellow
Nature of Transaction Company Interest Subsidiaries Oufjers

Transactions during the period
Income
Premium Income
Canara Bank 4,580,140 - - -
Funjab Natienal Bank - 538 N -
The Hongkong And Shanghai Banking Carporation Limited “ 82,309 - -
Karnataka Gramin Bank - - - 189.076
Karnataka vikas Grameena Bank - - - 9,275
Canara Robeco Asset Management Company Limited - : 2,353 -
Hsbe Invest Direct Securities {India) Limited 468
Hshe Asset Management India Private Limited 6,067
Hsbe Professional Services {Iindia} Private 1,076
Hsbe Securities And Capital Markets (India) Private Limited 2,723
Hsbc Electrenic Data Processing India Pvt Ltd 234,219
Can Fir Homes Limited - - - 649,270
Andhra Pragathi Grameena Bank - - - 476,100
Hsbc Software Development {India) Pvt. Ltd. - 781,737 - -
Canara Hsbe Life Insurance Company Limited Group Gratuity Trust - - - 27,100
Mr. Anuj Mathur - - - 90
Relatives OF Key Management Personnel - = - 455
Interest and Investment Income
Can Fin Homes Limited - - - 508
Expenses
Reimbursement of Expenditure
Canara Bank 2,029 - & o
Commission
Canara Bank 2,867,440 - - -
Punjab Natienal Bank - 233,599 - -
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited - 340,941 - -
Karnataka Gramin Bank - - - 180,430
Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank - - - 82,197
Kerala Gramin Bank - - - 25,732
Andhra Pragathi Grameena Bank N - - 30,763
Can Fin Homes Limited - - - 35,718
Benefits Paid
HSBC Software Development {India) Pvi. Ltd, - 306,933 - -
HSBC Electronic Data Processing India Pvt Ltd 85,264
HSBC ASSET MANAGEMENT INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 1,000
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited 23,931
Punjab Natienal Bank - - - -
Canara Bank 25,375 - - -
Canara HSBC Life Insurance Campany Limited Group Gratuity Trust B - - 23,929
Dividend Paid FY 21-22
Canara Bank 145,350
Punjab National bank 65,550
HSBC Insurance {Asta-Pacific) Haldings Limited 74,100
Contribution towards Gratuity Plan
Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited Group Gratuity Trust - - - 27,100
(Purchase)/Sale/Maturity) of Investments
Can Fin Homes Limited - - - S0.000
PNB Metlife India Insurance Co, Ltd. 31,635
Estabishment, Consultancy and Other Expenses
Canara Bank 12,312 - - -
Punjab National Bank - 1,207 - -
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Carporation Limited - 1,852 - -
Karnataka Gramin Bank - - - 695
Andhra Pragathi Grameena Bank - - - 27
Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank - - - 15
Can Bank Computer Services Ltd 7,949 -
Kerala Gramin Bank - - - 4
Managerial Remuneration
Mr. Anuj Mathur {refer Note 1) - - - -
Brokerage Services
Canara Bank Securities Limited - - 8171 -

- 7,683 - -

HSBC Securities and Capital Markets (India} Private Limited




Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited

Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited
Annexures to Schedule 16 for the year ended March 31, 2024

Related Party Transactions Annexure 5

(T '000)

For the year ended March 31, 2023
: Helding Substantial Fellow
ekl Company Interest Substdlaries Qthers

Balances as at period end
Outstanding Payables/(Recelvables) {including commissien}
Canara Bank 71,446 - - -
The Hongkeng and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited o 84,403 - -
Karnataka Gramin Bank - - - 37,405
Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank - - - 12,973
Punjab National Bank - 31.789 - -
Kerala Gramin Bank - - - 8,100
Andhra Pragathi Grameena Bank - - . 6,919
Can Fin Homes Limited - - - 5,362
Guarantees and Collaterals
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited - 5,000 - -
Bank Balances
Canara Bank 1,857,363 - - -
Punjab National Bank - 81,541 - .
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corperation Limited - 1,762,839 - -
Karnataka Gramin Bank - - B 82,671
Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank - - - 10,855
Andhra Pragathi Grameena Bank - - - 13,594
Kerala Gramin Bank - - - 22,494

Note 1: Please refer schedule 16C - Note 106 for Managerial Remuneration of Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer




Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company LimitedFormerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited

Annexures to Schedule 16 for the year ended March 31, 2024

Annexure 6
Change in Defined Benefit Obligations-Gratuity
[T '000)
For the year ended Fer the year ended}
Particulars March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023
Change In benefit obligation
Present Value of obligation at the beginning of the year 1,982,727 1,80,596
Interest Cost 13,906 8,843
Service Cost 36,780 34,618
Past Service Cost - o
Benefits Paid (21,233 23,929}
Actuarial {gain} / loss on Giligation 22,131 (7,400}
Present value of obligation at the end of the year 2,44,311 1,92,727
Change in plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the period 1,68,962 1,53,486
Expected Return On plan assets 13,376 11,504
Contributions 23,765 27,100
Benefits Paid (21,233} {23,929)
Actuarial gain / (Loss} on Plan Assets (2,034) 791
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period 1,82,836 1,68,962
Total Actuarial galn / (loss) to be recognised (24,165) 8,192
Balance Sheet Recoqnltion
Present Value Of obligation 2,44,311 1,92,727
Fair Value Of Plan Assets {1.82,836) {1,68,962)
Liahility / [Assets) 61,475 23,765
Unrecognised Past Service Cost - -
Liability/ {Asset) recognised in the Balance Sheet 61,475 23,765
Expenses recognised during the current year
Current Service Cost 36,780 34,618
Interest Cost 13,906 8,843
Expected Retum on plan assets {13,376} {11,504)
Net Actuarial {gain} / loss recognised in the year 24,165 {B,192)
Past Service Cost - -
Expenses recognised in Revenue account and Profit & Loss account under 61,475 23.765
"Employees’ remuneration and welfare benefits® ' !
Actual return on Plan assets 11,342 12,295
Enterprise best estimate of contribution during next year 1,02,451 48,165
Investment details of plan asgets
Plan assets invested in insurer managed funds 100% 100%
Asset allecation:
Debentures and Bonds 61.1% 54.2%
Government Securities 34.8% 39.4%
Mutual Funds 0.0% 2.7%
Money Market instruments 1.5% 0.0%
Additional Tier 1 bonds Q.0% 1.3%
Others 2.6% 2.4%
Assumptions
Discount Rate 7.15% p.a. 7.20% p.a.
Return On Plan Assets 7.15% p.a. 7.20% p.a.
Mortality table 100% of 1ALM (2012-14) 100% of IALM {2012-14)
Future Salary Increases 8% p.a. 8% p.a

Amounts of the present value of obligation, fair value of plan assets, surplus or deficit in the plan, experfence adjustments arising on plan liabilities and

plan assets for five annual periods

Particulars Year ended
] March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Present Value of obligation 2,44,311 1.92,727 1,80,596 1.61,432 1,34,567
Plan assets 1,82,836 1,68,962 1,53,496 1,30,390 99,790
{Surplus}/ deficit 61,475 23,765 27,100 31,042 34,777
Experience adjustments {gain}/toss :

- on plan liabilities 8,421 7.250 7,712 {1,042) 5,102
- on plan assets 2,034 {79%) {260) (2,358) {1,440)
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Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited (Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance

Company Limited}

Annexures to Schedule 16 for the year ended March 31, 2024

Annexure 7

Schedules forming part of Policyholders' Account {UL) for the year ended March 31, 2024

X '000)

For the year ended March 31, 2023
Particulars Life Linked Unit Pension Linked Unit Total
{1) (2 (3)= (1)+(2)

Fund Management charge 17,83,236 29,666 18,12,902
Policy Administration charge 1,31,476 4,099 1,35,575
Surrender charge 17,018 1,179 18,197
Switching charge {755) - (755)
Mortality charge 8,57,119 697 8,57,816
Rider Premium charge - - -
Partial withdrawal charge 2 - 2
Miscellaneous charge 18 2 20
TOTAL (UL-1} 27,88,114 35,643 28,23,757
* {net of GST/ service tax, if any)

(T "000)

For the year ended March 31, 2023
Particulars Life Linked Unit Penslon Linked Unft Total
{1) {2} (3)= (1}+{2)

Fund Management charge 16,11,100 22,644 16,33,744
Policy Administration charge 1,42,370 3,184 1,45,554
Surrender charge 25,555 791 26,346
Switching charge {343} - {343)
Mortality charge 8,32,435 809 8,33,244
Rider Premium charge - - -
Partial withdrawal charge 1 1 2
Miscellaneous charge 42 6 48
TOTAL (UL-1) 26,11,160 27,435 26,38,595

* (net of GST/ service tax, if any)




Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Umited (Formerly known as Canara HSBC Bank of C Life Company Limited)
Annexyres to Schedule 16 for the year ended March 31, 2024

Annexure 7
Schedule to Pollcyholders' Account (UL) forming part of Financial Statements for the vear 31 March, 2024
Schedule-UL2
BENEFITS PAID [NET] N
[ *poa}
| For the year ended March 31, 2024
Linked Life Linked Pension
Particulars Nan Unit Unit Linked Life Nen-nit Unit Linked Pansian | T2 Unit Linked
— = |
I m 12) | G=n+@ 14 15) (61=(4)+15) (7)1=13116)
| 1 |insurance Claims

(a} |Claims by Death 2,67,198 2,89,50% 5,56,700 2,893 15,197 18,000 | 5.74,7%0

(b)Y |Claims by Maturity - 22,87,813 22,847,813 . 16,727 16,727 23,04,540

l€) |Annuities / Pension payment B - N . - . R

{dy |Other benefits |

« Surrender 4,778 1,39,26,453 1,39,31,231 65 1,99.398 1,99.963 1,41,31,1%4
- Withdrawals - 51,26,011 51,26,011 - - - 51,26,011
Sub Total (A) SEm—— 2,71.976 2,19,01,755 2,958 2,31,822 2,34,780 | 2,21,36,535
2 |Amount Ceded (n reinsurance |
fa) |Claims by Death 35,432 - 35432 - - - 35,432
| (b) |Clams by Maturity . . R : - . R
| (€} |Annuties  Pension payment - - - - - - -
| (d) |Other benefits I . - - -1 - E - |
Sub Total (B | 35a4:m - 35,432 B = 5 35,432 |
|__|TOTAL (A] - (B) 2.36.544 2,16,29.779_ 2,18,66,323 2,958 231,822 |  2,34,760 2,31,01,103 |
|Benefits pald to clalmants:
|In india 2,36,544 2,i6,29.779 2,18,66.323 2,938 2.31.822 234,780 2,21,01,103
Outside India - - - - L | - -
—|ToTAL (UL2) 2,36,544 2,16,29,779 2,18,66.323 2,958 231,822 | 2,34,780 | 2,21,01,103
X "000)
For the year ended March 31, 2023
Linked Life Lnked Pensfon
2 rantculars Mon Unit unlt Uinked Life Non-Unit Unit Linked Penslon | 10 Unit Linked
(1} 12) 13={1)+¢2} ) {5} (E1=[4)+{5) {7)=(3)+6)
1 |{lInsurance Claims

(a) |Claims by Death 3,632,855 311,743 6,75.598 50 12,551 12,601 6,858,199

(k) |Claims by Maburity . 15,49,122 15,49,122 2,297 27,170 29.467 15,78,589

(c} |Annuities / Pension payment - - - - - - -

(d) |Other benefits - - - - - -

- 3urrender 30,816 1,32,66,611 1,32,97,427 0 102,981 1,03,051 1,34,00,478
- Withdrawals = 3710310 37.10.310 - 485 465 17,10,775
Sub Total (A) 3,94,671 1,88,37,786 1,92,32,457 2,417 143,167 1,45584 1,93,78,041
2 |Amount Ceded in reinsurance

{a) |Claims by Death 21311 - 21,311 - - - 21.311

ib) |Ctaims by Maturity - - - - - 5 5

{¢) lAnnuities [ Pensipn payment A . - 5 - 8 -

{d) [Other benefits - - - - - - -
Sub Total (B) 21,311 - 21311 - - - 21,311
TUTAL (8) - (B 3,73.350 1,88,37,786 1,92,11,146 2,417 1,435,167 1,45,584 1,93,56,730
Benefits paid to claimants:

In india 3,73,360 1,88,37,786 1,92,11,146 2,417 1,243,167 1,45.584 1.93,56,730
Qutside India - - - - - - - |
TOTAL (L2} 3.73.360 1,88,37,786 1,92,11,146 2,417 1,43,167 1,45584 1,93,56.730
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Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited (Formery known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited)
Reglstration No. : 236; Date of Reglstration : May 8, 2008

Schedules forming part of the Flnanclal Statements {(Contd.)

Faor the year ended 31st March, 2024

[All amounts in theusands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated}

{A) Unit Linked Disclosures- Other Disclosures
Fund Performance of Unit Linked Funds as on 31st March 2024 (Absolute Grawth % )

o - T I I Year |
Fund Name B | SFIN Code B Date of Inception 202334 202223 203122 | Since Inception

|Balanced Fund [ULIF00316/06/08BLNCEDFUND136 16-un-08 | 18.51% 1.36% 10.50% 309.48%
|Debt Fund [ULIF00409/07/0BINDEBTFUND136 09-Jul-08 | 7.74% 3.40% | a68% | 245.72% |
Equity Fund - |ULIFO0116/06/0BEQUITYFUND136 16-Jun-08 | 31.53% 0.52% [ 18.75% 378.01%
Growth Fund ULIFD0216/06/08GROWTHFUND136 16-Jun-08 27.13% 0.15% 14.36% 331.14%
[Liquid Fund ULIFOD514/07/0BLIQUIDFUND136 |  14-Jul-08 6.31% 3.79% 332% |  153.1%
[Equity-Il Fund ULIFD0607/01/10EQUTYIIFND136 07-Jan-10 27.53% | -0.01% 17.92% 271.47%
Growth |ULIF00707/01/10GROWTIIFND136 G7-Jan-10_ 27.52% [ 030% | [ 282.57%
[Balance: [ULIF00807/01/10BLNCDIIFND136 07-Jan-10 — 18.89% | 1.56% 232.36%
[Balanced Plus Fund ULIFO1013/09/10BLNCDPLFND136 | 13-Sep-10 | 18.89% | 1.29% 194.36%
[Growth Plus Fund |ULIF00913/09/10GROWTPLFND136 13-5ep-10 27.20% | 0.32% 227.46%
[Debt Plus Fund_____ |ULIF01115/09/10DEBTPLFUND136 15-5ep-10 | 6.85% 2.53% |
[Discontinued Policy Fund |ULIF01319/09/11POLDISCFND136 | 19-Sep-11 6.60% 4.47%
[Pension Growth Fund —_|ULIFD1405/11/15PENSGROFND136 08-5ep-16 15.02% 1.49% |
[India Multi-Cap Equity Fund [ULIFD1816/08/16IMCAPEQFND136 15-Nov-16 34.84% | -0.41%
[Pension Discontinued Policy Fund | ULIFO1705/11/15PENSDISFND136 | 08-Dec-17 6.28% | 4.77%

erging Leaders Equity Fund ULIF02020/12/17EMLEDEQFND136 26-Feb-18 59.27% [ -0.33%

sion Balanced Fund ULIF01505/11/15PENSBALFND136 09-5ep-20 | 6.03% [ 3.18%
[Large Cap Advantage Fund ULIF02108/06/20LARCPADFND136 16-0ct-20 | 2747T% |  -0.85% | ==

All the abave numbers are on absolute return basis.

Note - 1. As per IRDAN{Investment) Regulations, 2016, Policyholders Unclaimed Monies Fund (SFIN - ULIFQ1901/04/16UNCLAIMFND136) is shown as part of Current Assets in
the Balance Sheet, hence not considered for above disclesure.

{B} Investment Management,

{1) Actlvities outsourced - NI, Previous Year - Nil

(2) Fee pald for various activitles charged to Pellcyholders” Account - NII, Previous Year - Nil
{C) Company-wise detalls of Investments held in the Promoter Group

For the year ended 31st March 2024

Total Investments
Fund Name SFIN Code in Promoter Group Total Fund % to total funds

Balanced Fund ULIF00216/06/08BLNCEDFUND136 - 22,17,837 0.00%
Debt Fund ULIF0040%/07/08INDEBTFUND] 36 - 47.11,227 0.00%
Equity Fund ULIF00116/06/08EQUITYFUND1 36 - 69,53,967 0.00%
Growth Fund ULIFD0216/06/08GROWTHFUND 36 - 13,37.148 0.00%
Liquid Fund ULIF00514/07/08LIQMADFUND 136 - 54,567,409 0.00%
Equity-Il Fund ULIF00607/01/10EQUTYIIFND136 = 3.42.07,629 0.00%
Growth-Il Fund ULIFO0797/01/10GROWTIIFRD136 - 10,53,193 0.00%
Balanced-Il Fund ULIFODBO7/01/10BLNCDIFND136 - 23.26,767 0.00%
Balanced Plus Fund ULIFD1613/09/10BLNCDPLFND136 - 2,13,04,967 0.00%
Growth Plus Fund ULIF00913/09/10GROWTPLFND136 - 55,33,961 0.00%
Debt Plus Fund ULIFO1115/05/10DEBTPLFUNDI36 = 35.56,564 0,00%
Discontinued Policy Fund ULIF01319/08/1 1POLDISCFND136 - 75.21.886 3.00%

ULIF01405/11/1 5SPENSGROFND136 - 13,37,553 0.00%

ULIFO1816/08/16IMCAPEQFND136 - 4,60,53,564 0.00%

ULIFO1705/11{/1 5PENSDISFND 36 - 4,35,507 0.00%

ULIF02020/12/1 7EMLEDEQFND 136 - B88.65,672 0.00%
Pension Balanced Fund ULIF01505/1 /1 5PENSBALFND136 - 5.61,031 0,00%
Large Cap Advantage Fund ULIF02109/0620LARCPADFND136 = 57.29,317 0.00%
Total - 15,91,76,001 0.00%

Nate : As per IRDAl{investment) Regulations, 2016, Policyholders Unclaimed Monies Fund (SFIN - ULIFO1901/04/16UNCLAIMFND136} is
shown as part of Current Assets in the Balance Sheet, hence nat considered for above disciosure.

For the year ended 31st March 2023

Fund Name SFIN Code ;"':’r"”"‘:mf::: Total Fund | % to total funds

{Baianced Eund ULIF00316/06/04BLNCEDFUNDI36 . 71,67,650 0.00%
Debt Fund ULIFGQ409/07/08INDEBTFUND 136 - 43,77,820 0.00%
Equity Fund ULIFO0L16/06/08EQUITYEUND136 . 59,43,791 0.00%
Growth Fund ULIF002 16/06/08GROWTHFUND136 . 1.95.31% 0.00%
Liquid Fund ULIFB0514/07/08LICUDFUND136 N 45,55,066 0.00%
Equily-1l Fund DLIFB0607/0L/10EQUTIFND 136 A 7.83.99,159 0.00%
IGruwth-‘ll Fund ULIFG0707/01/10GROWTIIFND 136 - 5.32.453 5.00%
]Balam:ed-ll Fund UFDO807/0L/10B5LNCDIFNDL36 - 732,48.689 0.00%
Balanced Plus Fund ULIFOL! i1 3/09/10ELNCDPLFND136 - 2,10,36,438 0.00%
ULIF009 13/09/1 0GROW TPLEND136 3 9,406,504 0.00%

ULIFO1115/09/L0BESTPLFUND 136, - 45,69.557 0.00%

ULIFD1319/05/1 LPOLDISCFND136 - 67.64,111 0.00%

ULIFD1405/11/L5PENSGROFND 136 5 11.45,927 0.00%

ULIFO1B16/08/1$IMCAPEQFND136 - 3,37,10,745 0,00%

ULIF01705/11/15PENSDISFND 136 - 3,48,463 0.00%

ULIF02020/12/1 7EMLEDEQFND 136 B, 47,23,589 0.00%

ULIFD1505/11/15PENSBALEND136 - 3.75.685 0.00%

ULIF02100/06/20LARCPADFND136 B 35.09,141 0.00%

5 12,03,04,497 0.00%

Note : 1. As per IRDAI(Investment} Regulations, 2016, Policyholders Unclaimed Monies Fund (SFIN - ULIF01901/04/16UNCLAIMFND136)
is shown as part of Current Assets in the Balance Sheet, nence not considered for abeve disclosure.




{D} Unclaimed redemptions of units - NIL, Previous Year - NIL

{ E) Net Asset Value (NAV] : Highest, Lowest and Clesing at the end of 31st March 2024

2024 023 ]
Fund Name SFIN Code Highest NAY Lowest NAV Llosing NAY Highest NAV Lowest NAV Closing NAV
Balanced Fund ULIFOB316/06/08BLNCEDFUND136 40.9947 34.5817 40,9475 35.7397 31.4505 34.5528
Debt Fund ULIF004£09/07/02 INDEBTFUND136 34.5719 32.0931 34.5719 32.0879 30.2575 32.0879
Etjuity Fund ULIFO0116/06/08EQUITYFUND136 48.1095 36.3989 47.8008 39.5765 1 31.8233 36.3522
Growth Fund ULIFQ0216/06/0BGROWTHFUND136 44.3490 34.7621 44.1143 37.1312 , 310707 34,6989
Liquid Fund ULIFDGS14/07/Q2LIQUIDFUND136 25.3207 23.8268 25.3207 238177 i 229138 23.8177
Equity-1l Fund ULEQ0607/01/10EQUTYIIFND 136 37.2130 29.1984 37.1471 5233 ! 25.3220 29,1289
Growth-Il Fund ULIFQO707/01/10GROWTIIFND1 36 38.4551 30,0548 38.2570 32.0324 | 26.7613 30.0007
Balanced-1l Fund ULIFOGB07/01/10BLNCDIIFND1 36 33.2613 27.9803 33.2358 28.8885 1 25.4185 27.9551
Balanced Plus Fund ULIF1013/09/10BLNCDPLFND136 29.4697 24.7824 29.4362 25.6118 ! 22.5293 24,7597
Growth Plus Fund ULIFO0913/09/10GROWTPLFNDE36 32.9304 25.7884 32,7464 27.4B65 | 22.9106 25.7442
Debt Pfus Fund ULIF01115/09/10DEBTPLFUND 136 25.4326 23.7960 254326 23.8015 l 22.5420 23.8015
Discontmyed Policy Fund ULIF01319/09/11POLDISCFND136 21.643% 20.3148 21.6439 20.3032 | 19.4155 20.3032
Penston Growth Fund ULIFQ1405/11/15PENSGROFND136 17.1583 14.9287 17.1583 15.2627 | 13.7071 14.9183
India Multi-Cap Equity Fund ULIFQ1816/08/16IMCAPEQFND136 26.3433 19.5770 26,3401 21.1852 | 17.1020 19.5343
Pension Discontinued Policy Fund  JULIFQ1705/11/15PENSDISFND136 13.6382 12,3381 12.6382 12,831 | 12.2547 12.8318
Emerging Leaders Equity Fund ULIFO2020/12/17EMLEDEQFND136 26.2872 6.3769 26.0182 17.944 | 13.9426 16.3363
|Pension Balanced Fund JULIFO1505/11/15PENSBALFND136 11.3468 0.7053 1i.3468 10.7014 [ 10.1338 10.7014
Large Cap Advantage Fund |ULIFO2109/06/20LARCPADFND 136 18.4567 4.4026 18.3230 15.5477 | 12.7272 14.3742 |

Note : 1.As per IRDAl(Investment) Regutations, 2016, Policyholders Uncl

hence not considered for above disclosure.

{F) Expenses Charges to Fund %

Annualized Expense Ratio to Average Dally Assets of the Fund

Fund Name SFIN Code Ratios as at 31st | Ratlos as at 3Est
March 2024 March 2023

Balanced Fund ULIF00316/06/08BLNCEDFUND136 1.53% 1.53%
Debt Fynd ULIF00409/07/08INDEETFUND136 1.18% 1,i8%
Equity Fund ULIFGO1 16/06/08EQUITYFUND136 2.05% 2.04%
|Growth Fund ULIF00216/06/08GROWTHFUND1 36 1.76% 1.76%
Liquid Fund ULIFGO514/0H08LIQUIDFUND 1 3t 0.94% 0.94%
Equity-1l Fund ULIFOO60 7011 0EQUTYIIFND] 36 .57% 1.56%
Growth-II Fund ULIFOO707/01/10GROWTIIFND136 1.40%
Balanced-ll Fund ULIF00B07/01/10BLNCDIIFND136 1.30%
Balanced Plus Fund |ULIF01013/08/10BLNCDPLFND136 %
Growth Plus Fund |ULIF00913/09/10GROWTPLFND136 .58%
|Debt Plus Fund ULIF01115/09/10DEBTPLFUND136 .59%
Discontinued Policy Fund _|ULIF01319/09/11POLDISCFND136 0.59%
Pension Growth Fund ULIF01405/11/15PENSGROFND136 1.89%
|india Multi-Cap Equity Fund ULIF01B16/08/16IMCAPEQFND136 1.57%
|Pensio continued Policy Fund  [ULIF01705/11/15PENSDISFND136 0.59%
Emerging Leaders Equity Fund ULIF02020/12/17TEMLEDEQFND136 1.50%
Pension Balanced Fund |ULIFO1505/11/15PENSBALFND136 1.71%

d [ULIF02109/06/20LARCPADFND136 1.15%

|Large Cap Advantage Fund

* Absolute

Note : As per IRDAI{Investment} Regulations, 2016, Policyhalders Unclaimed Monies Fund (SFIN -
ULIFQ1961/04%/16UNCLAIMFNEN 36) is shown as part of Current Assets in the Batance Sheet, hence net considered for

above disclosure,

(G} Ratlo of Gross fncome {Including unreallzed gains) to Average Dally Net Assets

Large Cap Advantage Fund

Fund Name SFIN Code Ratlos as at 31st | Ratlos as at 31st
March 2024 March 2023

Balanced Fund ULIF00316/06/0BBLNCEDFUND136 18.52% 2.93%
Debt Fund ULIF00409/07/08INDEBTFUND136 8.63% 4.63%
Equity Fund ULIFO0116/06/08EQUITYFLUIND136 29.35% 1.64%
Growth Fund ULEF00216/06/0BGROWTHFUNDI36 25.72% 1.71%
Ligquid Fund ULIF00514/07/08LIQUIDEUND ] 3 7.07% 4.66%
 Equity-1l Fund ULIEO0607/01/10EQUTYIIFND 136 353.74% 1.60%
Growth-11 Fund ULIFOG707/01/10GRAOWTIIFND136 25.68% 1.84%
Ealanced-il Fund ULIFO0807/01/10BLNCDIIFNDEIE 3.59% 2,75%
Balanced Plus Fund ULIFO1013/09/10BLNCDPLFND136 3.91% 2,90%
Growth Pius Fund ULIF$0913/09/10GROWTPLFND136 25.57% 1.76%
Debt Pfus Fund ULIF{1 115/09/1 0DEBTPLFUND136 B.19% 3.86%
Disconttnued Policy Fund ULIF1319/09/11POLDISCFNDI3E 6.98% 5.02%
Pension Growth Fund ULIFO1405/11/15PENSGROFND136 15.89% 3.36%
India Multi-Cap Equity Fund ULIF31816/08/16IMCAPEQFND136 31.39% 1.23%
Pension Discontinued Policy Fund ULIF01705/11/15PENSDISFND136 6.69% 5.30%
Emerging Leaders Equity Fund ULIFQ2020/12/17EMLEDEQFND136 45.92% 0.78%
Pension Balanced Fund ULIFO1505/1 1/15PENSBALFND136 1.67% 5.60%

ULIFO2105/06/20LARCPADFND136 24.53% 0.49%

Note : As per IRDAI(Investment) Regulations, 2016, Policyholders Unclaimed Monies Fund (SFIN -
ULIFD1801/04/16UNCLAIMFND 136) is shown as part of Current Assets in the Balance Sheet, hence not considered for

above disclosure.

{H} Provision for doubtful debts on assets of the funds - NIL, Previous Year - NIL

aimed Monies Fund {SFIN - ULIFO1901/04/16UNCLAIMFND1326} is shown as part of Current Assets in the Balance Sheet,
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Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limlted {Formerly known as Canara MSEC Orlental Bank of Commarte Life Insurance Compary Limited)
Annexures to Schedule 16 For the year ended 31st March, 2824

unlt Linked fhsclasures - Other Disclosures

i} Industry wise disclosure of Invastments with Exposure of 10% and above segragated at scrip leve!

Far the year anded 31st March, 2024
Fund Name : Balanced Fund
SFIN Code: YLIFO0I16/06/08BLNCEDFUND 136

{ ¥ In 000,
Tocurity Percentage of|
S.No Industry Sectar Investment Categery ‘: o
9.00% Powsr Fon Corp Lt NCD (MD 11807008) Db LE Y
HOFC Pars L Enplty So0%
L==] L E ity 18r%
Stte Bark of Wnis Eauky 1a5%
524% LIC g £t L1 NCD (WD G0KE70M) Dot
% St Farance Limited NCD (MD 28R072428) Dett
Hotak Makirdia Rank ttd Fanary
Aumn Bank Lanibed Eguey
Bagay Frrae Lig Egury
aind Baes Lt Eopary
7 5% LIC Mowserg For L8 WCTH (MO 700077004 Dt
1 Financial And Trsurance Actriees Bark of heia Equity
£51% b ittt Lid NGO (MO QS/DSI7926) Detn
581 Life Insurance Gamperry Lid Exquity
Strvm Finance Limlisd Eaury
By Froars |0 =
Crdar arsialar Frestmant @ Fraccs Campary Limited Egury
5o Firancal Senaces Limted Eauny
103 S Farencs B bamabed Eaulty
B85 i Infradiebt L, NCD) (MO Z006r805) [
HOFC Life rmsrarae L Equity
8 04% HO#C Bk Lid (e heteis HOFC Lug ) NCD (MD 27032629 Dotx
Swwer Frnsrce Corporsbar Lb Pty
T otml
F) Crhars Total_
| =]
11} Indudtry wise disclosune of tnvestments with Expesure af 10% and above segregated at scrip level
For the year ended 315t March, 2024
Fund Name : Debt Fund
SFIN Code : ULIF0409707F08INDEETFUNDL36
L¥In ‘000
Security Investman|

S.No Industry Sector

investment

T Fmancral And iturrss Acties

O — )

8 55% HOFC Bar Lid {erstwivie HOFC Lid | NCD (MWD 2TH32679)
81T LIC Hewneyg Fin. . HCD (MO 030672628)

7 56% HOSC Bk Lit{erzovrme HDFC Lid | NCD (MD 04122631)
779% Powes i Corp. il NED (MO 22070804)

4 20% insa God Trumt o T HCT (MO 08057260 1)

2.45% Surders Frgnce Lmded NCD (MO 248272028)

7™ Com. L34, NCD M0
B 15 Kotak bfroatriiciors abe Fund Lia (WD 2M0S/2024)

1.25% Shrram Feurwn Limins WCD (M TR0

8 10% Powss For Cop Lbd, NGO (WD 72007005

1 45% Surserss Financo Lid. NCD (M2 19917078

7 15% Powes Fin Gorp L. NCD (MO 117062930}

.37 HEFC Bmnk Liel (arshwiste HOFS Lid ) NGD (MO 0486/2026)
| #% Shoree Fvanco Limded NCD (M0 2RA00724)

2 10% e Iivmtwtnt Lid, NCD [MO 271 27028)

4 14% Bayay Fnance Ltd, NGD [M0 2200672027}

£ 50% Rural Flectrbonton Corp L84 WD GOI Serviond (M QBRIVZ(EE)

9 0% Fowar Fin Com Ll NCD (MO 1 1830054)
7 % HOFC Bank i (sratwreie MOPC L | MCTD [MD 208703

zssssszssmmmzsg

Total

[Totat

[Grara

(1) Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Expasure of 10% and abowe segregated at serip level

For the year ende¢d 31st March, 2024
Fund Name : Equity Fund
SFIN Code = PLIFOO116/DEBEQUITYFUND126

L¥in ‘000]
Percentage of|
Fund

Security Ilwﬂlml
E.No neustry Sector Investment Category Amaunt
HO¥-C Barw L0 Eguy BALTS 1o
(1 Bark Lig Eauky 430,084  20%
Samte thors of e Bauty 225,343 130%
Aoin Hank Loeted Equiry 150988 Tam%
Baia Firares LK Equiy 2%
ke Misborns Bk LK Exulty 180%
Irusing Bank Lin Equity 10m
Watsh o PO Bank ETF Equiy o
i Fraraml Servoes Limted Equity iy
1 Fumarcaal A IWUERCS ACWIS. ars of e Eautty s
5408 Ly Pararce Compary L Equity TN
I FFLDENT L W TY Bass ETF - NIFTY BANK INDEX Exquity asen
S8 TE NFTY BANK Exity (TS
HOFC NFTY BAMK ETF Eouity D5'%
[Meppan da ETF Nty Bank E4ES Equity 051%
stk ety Blark ETF Exquiry B51%
ALNTYABRLA SUNLIFE NFFY BANK ETF Ecty oabn
Stewamn Fiaanca Limited Exuity aars
Cholaandatir Featment and France Company Limited Exury e
[MOFC Lfs irmurmrwe Compary L Ly (Fend
Total 31 4%
wrhenym L Euaty =
Tata Cormstancy Sarvices Lid Eqrsty I
[HCL Technologes L Emuity 14I%
2 Caormputar Tch Mafwndra Lid Esnity wn
wipes Lt Exuay nern
LT Lot Equity LIRS
Cotorge Lnied Eamuty Py
Total 1 46%
3 == (Total 3
Geand Total [T




1) Industry wise of with Expo! of 10% nnd above segregated at scrip level

For the year ended 31st March, 2024
Fund Name : Growth Fund
SFIN Code - ULIFIOZ16/06/0BGROWTHFINDLIG

¥ in *000)
Security Ireestment Percentage
5.ND Industry Sector hmwm Categary Amount
HOFC B L Ematy 18T
ICIC1 Bark L oy Ta s
Saste Flard of IGa Emany FLEEN
gy Firaes L Expary 8 e
A Dk Lt E i
stk heabwara Blank Lbd gty z20m
i Bark L Caury e
500 Powss Fin Com Lia NCO (MD 11/03/72628) Do 045
7 8% LIC Mssming P L WCT) (N Z30772404) Delx ()
S Firareal Sareors Lo bt Exquity 241
Srrvar Fomrce | mited Equity
[Fron-Btar Bussens Finance L3 Fausy Bm
wistak iRy Bank ETF Equity X
1 Frtarcaal And bnssarmce At 581 Lt Inturancs Company LK Eapaty e
SBLETF WFTY BANK Euity 5um
Bk of bl Etpsty L
Chedlamm ardala Pt ent s Financs Compay Limitsd Eouity s
MOFC NITY BANSK ETF Equity 45
300 P stetinl Lifn Fesurancs Compaety Lid Equity 43
8 47% i Infradebt L 40, NCD (WD 22006/2006}) Detn 4980
A PRUDENT AL NFTY S8KK ETF . NIFTY BANK INDEX Equaty e
[MOFC Lite irarareos Cornpmrny L34 Equary 1881
A1) Ser.a1 Finanea Bank Lmeled Fasty 20|
DFC First B Lemited Eauy 290
(ADITYA BRLA SUNLIFE METY BANK ETF Faumy 2800
(Meppon incia ETF Nty Rlark BeES Ecaty 200
Fromer Finsres Corporaion | Faury 1871
Total FRTE|
oy Lie Euny EE
ot Conmlarey Seraces Lid Ecully .
HCL Tocoraloges L Eauity AL
H Computer Equity M
L TRAnsne Limited Fouey ram
Wiprn Ui Equey (=0
C Limited Faoy et
Total 134799
3 Total 788,481
| [Grand Total 12,37.188
(1} Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Exposure of T0% and abowe segregated at scrip level
For the year ended J1st March, 2024
Fund Name : Liquid Fund
SFIN Conde : ULIFO0514/87/68LIQUIDFUND136
Security Irvestment
5.No Industry Sectar investment Categary Amount
745 Surseree Finpros NCT (MO 26-06-2605) Debx 248710
A0S ALt CD MO 31-Jor-2025 Deetx .04 Ted)
7 17% Poses Fm Com. Lid NGO (WD 2200572625) Dabx 188
[MASARD I WD 6-F at-2005 Dtz 10080
% 21% Rural Electrificabon Corp, Lid NCI) (WD ZMD172025) Dwtx 150587
7 7R HOFC Bank Lid NCD (M0 G4/03/2G25) Oetx 149988
1 Frscarmcatil Al Fetul e Actiniies wtak Maborors Bank CO (M0 G301/2025) Dtx 141 184
Stk Materara Poma L CP (MD -08/00/2025) Dt 139 5%
8 %% Indion Fusirays Fin. Corp NCO (MO *00/2625) O LIRS
4 4% Aural Electrification Corp Lid NCD [MD 26/0872024) Detxt L LAl
Watah Maboarn Primo Ll CP (MO -21/08/2004) Dt 97
8.21% Lid. NGO (kD Dt L3 4 [}
9 15% Motk hmstructure Dt Fard L (MO SHOGTI) Dtn ] 0%
Total Tn.45.9%8 33.82%)
2z [Cntary Total 3818 414) 85 10%
I Gerand Toanl 6740 164 0% |
1) Industry wise disclosure of Investrments with Exposure of 10% 2nd abowe segregated at scrip level
For the year ended J1st March, 2074
Fund Name : Equity-ll Fund
SFIN Codé : ULIFOSOT/OLNOEQUTTIFND L3S
5.N0 Industry Sectar Investment oy s
(MO C Blara Lt Equity 25,50.500
i fara Ui Emuy 14,66.306
By Frrarwe 13 Eguity 10,46.429
Bite Bars of i vty 980,023
wisksh Mahaners Bark Lt Ecuity 821,742
[t Bt Lt Exuty 589,577
C1C1 PRUDENT L NFTY BAMK ETF - NIFTY SANK INDEX Exuity 559566
0 C NFTY BANK ETF Emuny 550,363
ok Mty Baet £ TF Equity 543 263
SELETE MFTY BasK Equrey 5.4% 375/
1 £ | Andl IaLrEncs ACT¥ees. Mgpon s ETF Hifty Bank BeES Emuity 5 40,033
ADITYA BIFLA SUM LIFE NF T BANKETE Enuity ART 547
5 Firarwal Serwces Limmteg Enulty 2 758
e Bard Egenty 213.487)
s Bank Lsd Emky 134599
Rars of e Exuity 137 587
M4 St s Gk Lirtwtnd Expiny 122864
Bardthue Bark LW ity 100569
HO¥C Life swrance Company Ltd Equity 99836
200 Lile insraren Cormpany Lin £y sa Ty
Crelar Bnchte Fveni et acd | s Comsany Lorlet = o7
avram Frare e Louey uﬂ 31w
Total 1.20.35 887 350%
o Lis Eanry 1738088 [
Tts Conaufiancy Senaoes Ll =T 1260.526 3BE%
= HCL Tocheokeiess LK Equity 221639 285%
2 oo MR Ccxsry and ok Tach Mawda Lk Equity 1,97 pas| 086%
LTRGratron Larstad
Wiars Lt
| Total
3 & Toaal
Geand Total




) Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Exposure af 10% and above segregated at scrip fevel

For the year ended 3kst March, 2024
Fund Name : Growth-f] Fund
SFIN Code : ULIFOO?0Z/BL/10GROWTHFND136

L ®in '000)
Security Inmlmentl Percentage of
5.Mo Industry Sector Category Amaount| FQ
Ematy 72.887] )
Eauny [ LT,
Ematy 51| 230%
Faurty 22780 2%
Eauny 21088
Equay 18700
8 0% Prwss Fin Comp Lte, RCD (WD 114X22028) Datn 171l
Wi Bk Lt Exuity 10223
7 75% LI Haning Fin i NCD (ND 2107,2074) Bebt 9|
Jim Firaread Sarwcms Limded Ecusty 7
stk Nifty Bank ETF Equity 507
551 L fe Irvmance Company Lis Equity 400
1 Fenancial And Insrence Actbes Sereae Fearce s Equity e
P of 1sia Equiy 4
ADKT VA BIRLA BN LFT MFTY BANK ETF Equsy AmT
0 Pristaetial Lita Maurance Company L Exuaty ke
BELETF wFTY BANK Equity 33
8 47% iria Infrachebt L. NG (MD Z3/06/2025) Detn 308
Raga, Frary Lt Equiy 19|
1 PRUDENT AL NIFTY BANK ETF - NIFTY BANK IWDEX Equity 1m0
Crmlamarssior bestrend ard Faince Company Limitad Equity 28|
811 S 48l Farnarvon Bank Limsbed Eauity 2304
[DFC First Barm Lisvted Expity 2319
MO Lite saranos Company Led Emay 2%
Prowsr France Copornlan L Ezury 4307
"ﬂ 128,631
2 F_-T- ||'q- Taisa
Grand Total 10 51,19
) Industry wise disciosure of Investments with Exposure of 10% and above segregated at scrip level
For tha ysar ended 31st March, 2024
Fund Name : Balanced-1l Fund
SFIN Code : YLIFO0807/0110BLNCDHFND136
{ ¥ 1n 000
Security Inn:s!melll Percentage ef
S.No Industry Sector {Investment Categery Ameant Fund
B00% Power Fir Corp Ll NCD (MO 11837058 Do 111088 130%
HOFC Bark L3 Eguny AR & soen
ST Rank LW Far o e 10%
0.24% LIG Houpng Fn Lid HCD (UMD 3040908924) Oower rodes 0%
Saste Rars of Ina Epmy a2m1 A
wistah Mghindra Bark L Faey 3am 14
Rt Bank Lt tamy 12691 141%
B, Finarce Ll Equry 32087 1
B51% kg Inérasiebt Lid. NCTD (MO 05062828} Detr am 10
% S Fingngo Limiod NGD (MD 284030473) Owtn 1943 e
et Bark LK Euiy 17,343 TN
1 Fancal Arel Isusdrct Ackivibes £ 15% Baray Fermnco Ltg, NGO MO 2200872077 Detx 013 Baa%
7 75% LICHeursing Ein. L. HGTI (MO ZiA17 7284 Detn L LT
sk of It Faumy T (52
591 Lits irsance Company L Equey ase oI
e France Limited Equey .87, R
gy Firosars 102 Equery 7 5o [
Cntarartabir Frestmant sl Fmanca Corery Lirited Fauey 3.
Ju Frrneal Sarweet Limvted Equey o29%
AL Teradl ¥ marce Bank Lrted Equy LM%
8 57% ingin frasiebt Lhd, NCD (MO ZM06/72028) Debn (-1
HOFC Life raurarce Compary L8 Equey LR Y
|Pomrsr Frares Corporaton | Equny [ E'
T otal %
pd T otal LEY
'g-_-nuu 13
) Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Expasure of 10% and above segregated at scrip level
For thi yaar ended 315t March, 2024
Fund Nama : 8a.anced Pfus Fund
SFIN Code : ULIFO1013/059/L0BLNCDALFND13G
[ %10 "000)
Security Investment Percentage of
S.No Indusiry Sector Investment Category Amaunt, F ""dl
MOFC BarkLw Epy 1A 4T 4 b
ICICT Pk Linp Equity 38 00 1|
Tiste Puars of Pt Eonmy 1s0.8m LR
4 00% HOFC Bank Lid (orstwise HOFC L | NCD (W0 ZW06128) Debe iman 1B
TN L NED (D Dasbn. 187 18N
7 T0% inkia G Truswt Il T D IMD OSAIS820} Dt 3,50 800 1o
®odzk Muterer 3 Bark Lt Eanamy 3800 1 a0 |
htn Barh L=stet Faumy 290,90 141%
By Firarn Lid Exqulty 28200 (E51
7 9% LI Huusiog Fin L, NGD (W0 28127050 Dabt 2443 118%
na0% o, Lid WED) (M0 Datx 240878 2
% orp, 149 WD (M0 Ot 206,804 057
9 24% LI Huuing Fin Lia, NGD [MO 30092924} i 184008 (T
5 (% Power Fin Corp Ltd. WGO (MO 11032928) Dbt 169,214 Th
T 15% LI Housing Fin Lia. WCD (M0 2081772024} et 1569504 LT
s it Bk LI Expaty 15780 076%
% Shor Fawnce Limited NCD (MD 20602428 Dbt 188383 o
8. 7% LIC Mousng Fonanos L. (MO 273-03-200%) Dt 153824 T
8 55% HOFC Bak Lid (arstervie HODFC Lid ) NCD (MO IT030009 [ 132837 oarv
I Pk bl 5 B % Power For Corp Ll NCD (MD 25937000 Dot 1.04 308 240%
8. 20% Ik St Trumt inedT WCD MO DROSTEIY) Dt 103000 narn
8 55% Powar Fan Corp Lta. NCD (MD 28F1 22024 Dt 1.00 dat B4R
T 8% LIC Hemning 1 Lt RCD (D 0ARS7224] ot 100004 aarv
B 51% inda it Ltd, NCD (WD DSOS/} Dett. BBAtE LEL
5 35% Shrram Fance Lrnied NGD {MD Z31712029) Datr L a3
7575 incia it Lis, NCD (MO 2006720251 Datn 9,554 (E .1
Sark of o Ecuiy 9.0 sarv
B 10% Raay Fomrcn Ll NCD (MD Z2062627) Detx man pam
Trevam F e L ted [ TosaT (501
i Pt y Lt Eauiy B53%a 03N
58 Lifn rsuranca Compsny L Exuity a1 FE
0% HOFC ek Li [arshwrsin HOFC L ) NGD (WD 2008725026} O fe.112 a3
Py F e List Equay 53808 [Fin Y
S Frareal Servcm Lot Enany 54 88T N
ALl Sl F raree Bans Lrdsd Loty s18m3 0%
HOFC Libe bararn Campary Lid Ly 45,447 0%
8 80% Rural Emctrfation Corn Lid NG GO Sarvced (M3 08A2028) Dabe a1 a20%
Farwer Faronce: Corporation L Enuity sasm 0 18%
8 10% India Infodebt LI, NED (MO 271 20835} Batt 3030 %
8 12% HOFC Bk Lid (aruhwesie HOFC Lit | NCD (MO DAS52T51 Dete 10404 L09%
Total T8.14073 39 37T% |
2 | Oxhary Total 1.37.90.9% 4TI
Grand Tom! 1.13.04.967 100.00%




0} Industry wise of

For the year ended T1st March, 2024

Fund Name ; Growth Plus Fund

SFIN Code : ULFOPI13/09/10GROWTPLFRD136

of 10% and above segregsted at scrip level

L% BN Bith)
Security Percentage af|
S.No Industry Sectar Investment Category Amaunt| Fund
HOFC Bark Lt Equity 177678 6A7%
GCICI Bank Lid Equiry 1,34 4 604%
Stzte Bank of Indla Emuiey 1,4.474] 333%
| ocs Bark Lmied Equity 1.99.004 Z16%
g Fincrce | Exuiry 115,497 Z.08%
Kotak Matwress Bk Lal Espaty 07 162 176%
oo Bk Lid Enpity 51950 0.08%
S Financral Sanwcas Limuied Eguity 38212 (3421
£.55% HOFC Bank LK jarstwhsla HOFC L | NCD {MD 277502029} Detx 34306 DTN
7.75% LIC Heusing P Lid NCD (M0 Z507/72024) Dete 26085 0343
SB| Lite Frsurance Company Lt Equiry 25,896 047
Kotk Wity Eank ETF Egualy 25290 048%
Bank of Txia Epuy %578 0.45%
SBLETFNFTY BANK Emity 2513] 048%
1 Famecial e bearen Actiien HoFC NETY BANK ETF Ewiy 2287 0.43%
Sitmiram Finance Limited Equiey 2447 042%
[ADITYA BIFELA BUN LIFE NIFTY BANK ETF Exuity 3.1 041K
9 10% Powes Fin Corp. Lo NCD (MD 11AKV2424) Bt 10,062 o 3%
1CIC] Prusenial Lite nurance Company Lid Equity 1482 037
Bajy Fimsery Ly Equy 1843 026%
Cholamandalam knvatiment and Firance Compary Limasd Equty RLE a25%
ICIC1 PRUDENT AL NFTY BANK ETF - NIFTY BANK INDEX ety L 0.25%)
AL Small Foanca Blank Limasd Eepity 13872 2%
IDFC Firsl Bank Limind Exuity 2,184 0.22%
Eaiey 1354 a21%
Emty 5948 a13%
Gen 5109 000%
= ERED 0.08%
m Sﬂl 0 00%.
18,38 837 | 36.50%
2 Iouun Tota! :us,sul [CET]
[&srand Totat 55,31.961 100.60'%.
) Industry wise of with Expd of 19% 2nd above segregated at scrip level
For the year ended 313t March, 2024
Fund Name : Debt Plus Fund
SFIN Code : ULIFO1115/09/10DEBFPLFUND 136
1 ¥ in 000}
Tecunty nvestment
S.No Industry Sector Investment Categery Amount
T TT% s rfemcietsl Lo MCD (MO 2RO82007) Dt 250088
5% Bapar Fevance Lid., NCD) (MO 22106/2027) Dete 146520
%% HOFC Bamk Lid {erstwrsle HOFG Lid. | NCD (MO ZTRI02229) Detxc +25.780)
% S Forarce Lmded LD (MO FRETT0N, [=_ .3 124,148
. 5 Lt WC (MDY Dt 119923
5.47% LIC Heunang Fin. Lig. NCI (WD GA0/2625) Detn 95788
9.00% Power Fn Carp. Lis NCE {MD 110052025) Deta 67950
5.45% Sunsaraim Finenta Lis HCB {MD 109L2026) Debn 01563
#.45% Surtaram Finente Lesad NCD (M0 20007078 Debx 51348
5 15% Kotk i+ Detx 50433
! L i T TU% et G Trumt il NCD) (MO G008 Deix 50124
5.08% ICIC] Homp Firgns L HCD (05/127024) Dedzt 50.007)
A80% Fursl E wbom Carp Lt WCD GON Serwoed (MWD 0807 Delpt 41 908
B.30% Irsa Gt Trunt Il T NCD (WD 06052031 Dett
4 10% roa irvmsent Lin. NCU (MO 2711202926 Debt
8.57% nche. Infrasiebst Lid, NCD (MO CSA/2926) Ot
790% HOFC Bark b {arstwhile HOFC S0 (WD) 2AARI2005) et
8.50% Flursd Eietrifienfion Carporation L NOD (MO 20/11:2028) Debn
i, Prowsr Fie Covp L. NCD) (MDD Z20772000) Detn
'S% Prws Fin Corp L8 NCD (MD 11067030 .
Total
2 | Dehars T otat
I Grand Total
) Industry wise disclasure of Investrments with Exposure of 10% and above segregated at scrip level
For the year ended 31t March, 2024
Fund Name - Discantinued Policy Fund
SFIN Coge : ULIFORIES/AS/11FQLDISCEND 136
Security Investment|
S.No Industry Sector Investment Category Amount
Kotak Maninara Frims Lu CP (MO -210MZE) [
=, E L CF (WD Dete
o o — Aote Bae GO (WD 3008720241 Detx
Kolak Mehindra Prima Lid CPF (MO 06/1172074) Dete
L P (M0 Orbx
(HASART CI MD 26.F w0 2075 Debi
T —
F] [Otfvars: [Total
|Grand Totat
i) Industry wise disctosure of Investments with Exposure of 10% and above segregated at scrip leval
Far the year endad 31st March, 2024
Fund Name : Pension Growth Fund
SFIN Cade : \ILIF01465/11/1SPENSGROFND136
1 €I "000)
Sacufity Investmentl Fercentage ef'
S.No tndustry Sector trvestment Catagory Amaunt| Fund
[HOFC Bak Ll Euity 52.954) 396%
11 Bark Lid ity 40384 I02%
7 79% Power Fn Garp Lid. NGI (WD 220077256 Dubr 20901 152%
3450 Bank: of i Emiry 1938 145%
Baiay Fmance Lis ity A
Kotak Matindca Bank Lis Enpiy 18622
ocs; Barnk Lo et Espity
7 75% LIC Honatwrg i Lk NCT) (MO Z3572834) Drat
R st b Samik Lk Loy
1 Fansncial And ine Aot SErLi Faarance Cirmpary K ol
Stviram Finance Lomiled Exuary
Baay Firaars Lag Eury
Bark of iy Ecuaty
Cnotarandalar Fwesimant and Firance Commny Limited Ecusy
23 Firancm Sareres Limimd Exuity
A1) Smadi Financa Bank Lamvied Ematy
|Porer | marce Canporsbor Lt Emay

[MOFC Lify s anen Carmpary Lit

8 12%
17 90%

Tom T3a777]
T owen ot Tisea o
i_ Crand ot 113755




{j} Industry wise disclasure of Investments with Exposure of 10% ang abave segragated st scrip level
For the year ended 3Lst March, 21124

Eund Name : India Multl-Cap Equity Fund

SFIN Code : UUFO1815/08/16IMCAPEQFND 136

( ¥ In ‘000)
| Security Percertage nrl
S.No Industry Sector {investment Category Fund
MOFC Bars L Fepary %
ICICH Rank Lid Ecpaty 422%)
State Bank of bdia Equity 780%
iy Frnane Lid Equicy 2
e Bark Umebesd Equiey 1 94%
Shrmam Firarce Limied Exquiey 142%,
indhssind Bank L Equity 142%
[Kotak Matners Bank Ltd ity oge%
Crotamancuiar Inesimom and Frunce Company Lisuted iy oY%
EBLETF NFTY BANK Equity aTrs
| 101 PRUCENTIAL NIFTY BANK ETF - NETY BANK INDEX Enpaity o
HOFC NETY BANK ETF Sty oTe%
1 Famnal Ard Kesumncs Aclivies, [Neppan s ETF bty flaris e Equiy 6%
atak Mifty Bark ETE Exruity 0B4%)
| ADI™YA BFLA SUN LIFE NFTY BAKK ETF Equicy %,
| 550 i Inmesnce Company Lid Emiy 5%
= Financal Sermcos Limated Equiey asa%
[itreon Bank of i Eausty 451%
Indion Bark Equity a.48%
Bk of Indicx Equity D4T%
Prwer Firnce Corparution Lid Equity 343%
Bk of Bty Eauty 038%
Bajiy Finser Ld Ecusty 0.59%,
MG Prusensial Lite aurarcy Company Ld Emury 0.30%
(CIC! Lovwbadt Cusrar sl Ingurares Company |t Fansny 2 30%
Total 19.45%)
] Iou-n Tota} Ta.55%
Crand Total 108.00%
i) Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Exposure of 10% and above yégregated at scrip level
Far the year ended 31st March, 2024
Fund Name ; Pension Discontinued Policy Fund
SFIN Code : ULIFQ1705/11/15PENSDISFND136
Security Investment]
5.No | Industry Sector Investment Category Ao
1 |nm-n [Total
|Grand Toar
0} Industry wise disclasure of investments with Exposure of 10% and above segregated 2t scrip level
For the year ended dlst March, 2024
Fund Name : Emenglng Leaders Equity Fund
SFIN Code : ULIFO2(026/12/17EMLEDEQFND13E
Security
S.No Industry Sectar Investment Categery
vl arcata Pepetend ardt Foance Comperry | misd Eaany
Serrpm Fredmes Leded Expaity
Fames Firree Corporstion Lid Equty
A Limited Equay
Feceral Baw L Gy
HOFC Asssl Manageren] Cormpery L Equiry
241 Small Fnace Bank Lmsisd Eauity
Bark of e Etpsty
Liricr Bars of I8 Ecualy
1 Fumaoal And msrance Activites o Rk Ecpalty
Mas Finarwad Sereoes Limited Ecpaty
OFC Frwt Bama Limiled Egquity
Wart Vs Barw L Equity
LIC Housing Femmee Lis Equty
Materdra & Marerira Financi Serdoes Lid Equity
Frn-Star Bomemas Finance tid Expity
Bar®ar Bers L Epuity
Kiotak Nty POL) Bank ETF Eary
tarnataka Rark 3 Faniry
Total
? Othary Total
Guand Total
{1 Industry wise disclosure of tnvestments with Exposure af 10% and above segregated at scrip fevel
For the year ended 31st Mamh, 2024
Fund Name : Pension Balanced Fund
SFIN Code : ULIFD1595/1 LALSPENSBALFND136
2 In "000)
Security Investment| Percentage of
S.No ! Industry Sector |lmestment Category Amount| Fundl
1 O oAl X
eranc T
{1 Industry wise with of 10% and above segregeted at scrip lavel
Far the year ended 31st March 2024
Fund Name : Large Cap Advantage Fund
SFIN Code : ULIFGZ109/06/20LARCPADFNDL36
{ €n 000}
Security
5.No industry Sectar ||mes:menl Category
[HOFG Bars LI Eauiy
KCICI Bank LM Eauity
i, Bank Lirwied Enuity
eia ey
otk Mahnara Bank Lid il
Bajay Firarwm Lot Exuity
Raia) Finaery Ll oy
Hippon ks E7F Ny Bonk BeES Ecpity
1 Frsaricaal And naursnca Actvibes atak bty Bark ETF Esurty
A PRUDENT L NIFTY BANK ETF . NIFTY BANK INDEX Enany
SOLETF NFTY SARK (=
ADITTA BRLA SUN LIFE MFTY BANK ETF Ecpuity
indusing Bank Lid =
0¥ C NFTY BANK ETF ey
S8 Life Insurance Compary Lid Equry
[HOFC Lifs nsrsecs Company Lid Loy
Jtrmn Frares Limisd Eqary
[HCL T artmetnges Lid
2 Conmputar progrimming. Coneancy nd rokakod setves |0 TR TR
Wigrs Ltz
LT Bdniram Lomtnd
Tetal
a | Oenery Total
__|__ “’E | 390 00,

Note : As per RDAIlInvestment) Regutations, 2016, Plicy! w.:u\-ﬁ--\-l Méiél v % - ULIFOT90L/04/16UNCLAIMFND1 36} is shown s part of Current Assets in the Balance
Sheat, hence not Considersd for above discfosure.




¢anara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited (Formerly known as Canara HSBC Qriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Lirnited}
Anmexures to Schedule 16 For the year ended 315t March, 2023

Unit Linked Disclosures - Other Disclosures

) Industry wise e of with Exp
Fot the year ended 31st March, 2023

Fund Narme : Balanced Fund

SFIN Code: ULIFO0316/06/088LNCEDFUND1IE

of 10% and above segragated at serip level

{ ®1n'000)
Investment Percentage of
S.Ha Industry Sector Irvastmeant Category Fund
.00% Power Fin Cerp. Lid. NCD) (MO 11/03/2028) Debt B75%)
HOFC Bank Lid Equity 453%.
1CIC1 Bk Lid Equity 425%
Hemsmng Developrment Finance Carporetion Lid Ecquity 294%,
B 24% LIC Mousersg Fin. Ltd, NCD (WD Mw08¢2024) Debit 1.88%
&% Shrram Finance Limited NCD (M0 280042028} Debt. 1.50%
A Bark Limitet Equity 185%
Kintak Mahureira Bank Lid Equity 162%
Finencial And Jnsurams Ak Suste Bank of Indkh Equly 157%
Bayay France Lid Equity 1.15%
Irchusleed Bank Lid Equity 0.73%
T A% LIC Heusang Fin. Lid. NCD {MD 207/2024) Debl 0.45%
B 51% India Indradety Lid, NCD (MD DST52028) Debt 0.38%
By Finsory Lt Equity 0.31%
S Life Insurance Company Lid Equity 0.28%
B 5T incha infradebt Lid, NCD (MD 230672028} Oebt 0.24%
MOFE Life brsetance Company Lid Equity 0.20%
8.55% Housmg Dev. Fin. Corp. Ll NCD (MD 27/002025) Debt [RLLY
Total 32.91%)
2 Others Total &7.09%)
Grand Total 160 50%]
M Industry wise of with Expx of 10% and sbave segregated at scrip level
For the yesr ended 31st March, 2023
Fund Neme : Debt Fund
SFIN Code : ULIFGO4D3/07/0SINDEBTFUNDL36
{ ¥ In '900)
Security Investment| Percentage of
§.No Industry Sector Investment Category et ey
5.,65% LIC Houng Fm, Ligi, NGL (MD 1542/2027) Dant 1.80.458 a.47%,
8.55% Housmg Dev Fon. Garp. Lid NG (MD 2703/2029) Detnt 154,707 353%
& 17% LIC Houswg Fin, Lig. NCOH (MO 02082026) Debt 142,437 A28%
7 7% Rurel Electrfication Gorp. Ld. NCD (WO 21105/2030) Dett 1,20.932 276%
7 59% Housey Dev, P, Corp. Lid NG (WD 017122034} Detrt 86414 197%
8 55% Rural Elecyficmon Corporation Lid NCD (MD 08/0872028) Deint 72.757] 1.66%]
T.79% Power Fin Corp. L. NCD (MD 220772000) Debi 70.388 181%
6.0451% HOE Financal Services Lid. NCD [MD 200272 Detrt 68,997 158%
8.20% India Gred Trust InviT NCD (VD 060 } Detnt 61.790) 141%
8.45% Sundaram Finance Limiled NCD (MO 210272028 Deb 51.570 118%
B.75% Power Fin Corp. Lid. NCD [MD 1506.202%) Debt 51003 1.97%,
1 Freriodl And Fisurance Aciiies 8 15% Katak infrastructure Debd Fund L, | Detnt 50832 1.16%
B.2%% Shrwarn France Limited NGE (MO 2307 Detn 50,134 1.15%
% 10'% Power Fin Corp. Lid, NCD (MD 23022029) Dent 42,507 £.98%
£4%% Sundaram Finance Liaf. NCD (MD 199 Detn 41228 0.84%,
#.37% Housing Dev Fin. Corp. Ls Debt 40,704 2.09%
T75% Powsr Fn Corp L1, N Detst 30,155/ o.02%
% Shiram Financs Limited N Detst 5.7 0%
Dest LI
Dect o.58%
Det 048%
.00% Power Fn Corp Lid, NCD (MO 11032028) Detat 10539 DI74%
7 80% Housing Dev Firi Corp. Lsd. NCD [MD 340872006 et 10,065 0.13%
Total 1470.162 33.50%
2 Others Total 79,07,658 647%
E_ Grand Total 3,77 820 100.00%
U) Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Expasure of 10% and above segregated at scrip level
For the year ended 31st March, 2023
Fund Name : Equity Fund
SFIN Code : ULIFO0116/06/0BEQUITYFUNDL3G
{ & In "000)
Secu Inmvestiment Parcentage of|
S.No Industry Sector Irevestment Category Amount Fund
1 Financial And IrauTonge ACites ICICI Bank Lid Equty 370.135 6.23%
HOFC Bank Lid Equity 341299 £74%
Hexsing Devoloprs) Financs Cocporstion Lid Equity 3281 551%
St Bank of Incia Equity 146,567 247%
| roas Biank Limited Equity 144,987 249%
Bapsy Fmance Lid Equity 1.27 657 2.14%
Kook Matundra Bank Ltd Equity 1,25.231 2.11%]
Kot Nty Bank ETF Equity 1,23,180; 207%|
Migwon Indla ETF Nty Bank BeES Equity 1,149,762} 201%
SE1 Nifty Bonk ETF Equity 91,568 154%
ADITYA BIRLA SUN LIFE NFTY BANK ETF Equity 77,804 131%
indusind Bank Lid Equily 75,001 126%
M3 Prudential Nty Benk ETF Equity 775, 0.85%
HOFC Mutual Fund - HDFC Banking ETF Equity 051%
HOFC Life Inturance Company Lid Erquity 050%
e Finsery Lid Equity DA%
B Life Insurance Compary L Equity 0.38%
Total 23.29.633 I7.51%)
infosys Lid Equity [XFITH 03
. Tata Conmutancy Servoes [t Equity 1.87 434 315%
z Computer programmng, consukancy and relsted actites »’.1.1wmnv:m Eauy poigis] s
Toch Mabwwdra Lt Equity 52,195 0.8E%
Total
3 Otern Total

Grand Total




1) Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Exposure of 10% and ahove seqregated at scrip level

For the year ended 31st March, 2023
Fund Name : Growth Fund
SFIN Code ; ULIFOG216/06/08GROWTHFUNDL36

[ € In "000)
S.ND Industry Sector Investment WEEEE'I‘; £
ICICT Earik Lid Equity
HOFC Eank Lid Equily
Housing Dessicpmen: Finance Corporation List Equity
State Barik of indla Equity
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd Equity
 tuds Bank Limited Equity
Firancial Ard s ance Acavies B Finance Lid Equity
Inckrstrd Bank Lid Equity
Nippon Indie ETF Nifty Bank BeES Equity
9.00% Powet Fin Corp. Lid. NCD (MO 14/0:/2028} Debt
1 Kotk Nifly Bank ETF Equity
|CACY Prusdeniial Nifry Bank ETF Equity
7.75% LIC Housang Fin. Lid, NCD (MO 23/0772024) Debt
SBI Nifty Bank ETF Equity
ADITYA BIRLA SUN LIFE NIFTY BANK ETF Equity
Bajaj Finsery Lid Edquity
REC Limited Equity
HDFEC Mhve Fursd - HOFC Banking ETF Equity
B.57% Il Infraciets Lid, NCD (MD 22/06/2026) Debt
SEI Life Ingurence Gompany Lid Equiy
<DFC Lie insurance Company Lid Equity
Total
niomys Lid Equity
Tats Consubanc: Fquity
2 Compains programming, corsultancy and relaled acivibes HEL Tochrukoges Equity
Twch Mahvredra Lt Equity
Coforge Limiled Equity 271
Total 1.30.363
3 Crehers Total 551,010
Grand Total 11,95.311 100.00%
1) Industry wise of with af 10% and ahove segregated at scrip level
For the year ended 31st March, 2023
Fund Name : Liquld Fund
SFIN Code : ULIFOD514/07/08LIQUIDFUNDL36
(¢ In '000)
Secunity Percentage of|
S.No Industry Sector Investment Category Amount) Fund
7.40% Sundarom France NCD (MO 26-08-2025). Debt 244,478 546%
5 75% Baja) Finenca Lid, NCD (VD 16/0212024) Debt 245870 540%
1.ate Copilal Frencial Senvices Limited G {MD 15-09-2023) Detrt 242516 5.32%,
6.95% Housmg Dev Fm, Corp. Lid, NCD (MO 27/04/2023) Detrl 99.948 2.19%,
5.80% Kotak Matwdra Prime NCD (MD - 20002/7024) Dett 98372 2.16%,
1 Firancial And Insuranoe Ackivies 5 Ta% Hural Electficaion  Corp. Lid, NCD (MD 20/08/2024) Detnt 97,783 215%
HOFC CP (MO Z3/08/2023) Dedn a7.52¢ 214%
15 Housing Financa Ltd CF (WD 21/12/2023) Dt 71051 1.56%
9. Kotak Infragiructure Deboc Fund Lid. (WD 280 Debt 50832 1.13%
5.69% Rural Eiecrificaion Corp. Lid, NCD (MO KHOS/Z0Z3. Deht 49507 1.08%
15:00% Keotak Mahitra Prrme NGB (WD - 2001212029) Debt 48 (40 1.08%
Total 13.su,m| i BE]
2 Ohers Totd 32,04,334 7e.35%
|Grand Total 25,55866 106.00%
() Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Exposure of 10% and above segregated at scrip level
For the year ended 31st March, 2023
Fund Name ; Equity-1l Fund
SFIN Cade : ULIFO0607/01/10EQUTYIIFND136
{ € In "000)
Security Investment|  Percentage of|
) Industry Sector |investment Category fmant 9 I
ICHC| Bank Lbd Equity 5,38,752
HOFC Mok L Equity 16,16.739
Hemmarg Dwvsioprment Finance Corporotion Lid Equdy 14,368,708
By Finance L1t Equity 02,675}
(Wt Matwridrn Bank L4 Equity 763.51
(Wotak Nty Banit ETF Equiy 8.27.097|
Ain Bank Lirsted Equity £,88,215]
Von I £ TF Nity Bank BeES Equity 560,754
HOFC Mutual Fund - HOFC Bankng ETF Eguity 5.4a727
- ot Aot Irsurcroa - ADITYA HIRLA SUN LIFE NIFTY BANK ETF Equity 536,741
Stote Rarik of et Equity 53154
81 Nifly Bank ETF Equity 529460
12501 Prudensai Nifty Benk ETF Equity 473178
s il Bank Lif Equity 182190,
FEIC1 Prodentes Life brsurancs Company Lid Equity
Exquity
Exquity
Equity
Equity
SB1 Life Insusance Company Lid Equty
Totsl
infomys Lid Egquity
Tata Contuttancy Senvces Lid Equity
2 COmpLsr progremTeng, consiitancy ard rekied actutes Tech Mahwdra Lt Equity
HCL Technologes Utd Equity
Wigrn Lid Equiy
Total
Rsiarce IndusTwe Lt Equity
3 of coke and rofimed Eharat Petrolewm Gorporation Limaad Equity
Hirhustan Petrolssn Comp Lid Equty
Total
4 Dthers Total
Iﬁr.d Total




) Industry wise disctosure of Investments with Exposure of 10% and abave Segregated at scrip level

For the yaar ended 31st March, 2023
Fund Name ; Growth-ll Fund
SFIN Code : ULIFOOT07/01/20GROWTIIFND136

- { & In '000)
SMNa Industry Sector Investment = Investment ""“’"“gfm‘:,
ICICH Bank Lid Exquity ] 6.15%
HDFC Bank Lid Exquity L70%
Heusing Cavelopment Finance Corporation Led Equity 5.36%|
Stase Bank of bk Equity 248%)
Kotak Matindra Bank Lid Equiy 243%)
Ausn Bk Livissd Equity 23T%
5.00% Power Fin Corp. Lid. NCD (MO 110072028} Debt 918 189I%
By Fance Lid Equity 1578 165%
It ind Bank Lid Equity 10,644 114%
q i PP y 7.75% LIC Houmg Fir_ Lid. NCD (MD 22/072024) Detr 40.003 107%
ADITYA BIRLA SUN LIFE NFTY BANK ETF Equity 8320 0.91%
ook Nifty Bark ETF Edquity 701 0.75%
Mg Inefin ETF Nidty Bank BegS Enuity 6,364 o75%
ICICT Prudential Nalty Bank ETF Equity 6,083 0.085%
By Firmory L Equity 4245 DA%
“E1 Lie Insurance Company Lid Exquity 3419 03™%
SEI Nifty Bark ETF Equity 3358 0.30%
3.57% Inefia Infracets Lid, NCD (MD 2/06/2628) Debt 3080 0.33%
HOFC Life lrsurance Comparry Lt Equity 2480 0%
AEL Lomited Equly 2.308 0.24%
[Totat 1,30376 25.42%]
2 Crhers Total 6.02.177 B4.50%,
Grand Total 9,32.453 100 50%!
(M Industry wise of with Exp of 10% and above segregated at scrip level
For the year ended 31st March, 2023
Fund Name : Balanced-l Fynd
SFIN Code : ULIFOOS0T/01/10BLNCDIIFND136
{ ®1n '000)
Security Investment|  Percentage ofl
S.No Industry Sector Investment Category Arounit ’; =4
3.00% Power Fin Carp Ll NCD (MO 11032028) Detrl 124,355/ 3
HOFC Bark Lid Equity 104 342 454%,
ICICT Bank Lid Equity 95,730 4.30%,
3 24% LIC Houng Fin, Lid, NCO (MO 300572024) Debt 71445 3.18%
Faxming Dewekopment Fnance Carporston Lid Equity 55758 292%
heg Bank Limitad Equity 38.837 173%
Wotok Mahimdra Bank Lid Equity 36,934 1.50%
State Bank of inia Equity 36.568 159%
f £ And naurance By Fmance Lid Equity 29.949 1.33%
- B51% India Infracetn L1d. NGO (WD OS/DS/2026) Debt 26.585 1.14%)
% Srwiram Finance Limeed NCD (MD 26803/2029) Debt 16.805 0.98%
ksusind Barrk Lid Equity 16,012 071%
8 15% Dy Firance LI, NCE (MO 22/0672027) Dent 10,470 045%
7 T5% LIG Heung Fon, Ltd, NCD (MD 200772024} Cent 10563 044%
B Fispory L1 Equity 7181 032%
SB! Life isurance Company Lid Loty 6308 028%
8 57% Irdia Infvadett Lid. NED (MD 23/0872028) Debt 5148 0.23%
HOFC Life Irurance Company Lid Loty 4 424 020%
Totsl 7.00.756 AT,
2 Cers Total 15.40.533 63 53%,
Grand Total 72,48,689 109 00%!
) Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Exposure of 10% and above segregated at sarip leve!
For the year ended 31st March, 2023
Fund Name : Balanced Plus Fund
SFIN Code : ULIFO1013/09/10BLNCDPLFND136
{ € In '000)
Secu I
S.No Industry Sector |vestment mginary estment|  Percentage of
HDEC Bank Lid Equity 10.03.461 4.77%|
130 Bk Lid Equity 920173 4.37%)
Fanserg Divshopement Finance Gorporstion L1 Equity §,22.8035 2.95%
£ 00% Housing Dev Fin, Gorp. Lid. NCD (M0 S9055008| Dt 477430 227%
ey Bk Lamited Equity 353,104 1.72%
7 % Rural Elecirficaton Corp Lt NCD (MO 20/03/2030} Dabt 3.58,266/ 1.65%
T 7O% it Gt Trust Il T NCD (WMD) DBXISZ2I23) Debt 350,620 157%
Kastak Mahinera flark 1 84 Equity 341,208 182%
State Bank of Inda Equity 336,586 150%)
oy Fnanon Lt Equity 271893 1.25%
7 0%% LIC Houeng Fm._ Lid, NCD (MO 21/122030) Tieht 240,884 1.1a%
8 0% Furl Elackification Garp, Lid. NGD (WD) 22M01/2028) Detyt 2.12.609 101%
2.37% Fursl Elsctrification Corp, Ld, NGD (MO 07/12/2028) Debt 2.08.452 0.99%
3.24% LIC Housang Fin. Lrd. NCO (MO 300870004) Debt 1,82.922] 0.92%,
2.00% Powsr Fin Cop. Lid. NCD (WD 1180 y Detnt 1,80.748 0.81%
7 75% LIC Hotssing Fin. i, RCE (WD 237 1 Deint 1,70,050 0.81%
% Shrram Fonanet Limdsd NCD (MD 28032028) Deint 156,355 0.74%
B 70% LIC Housing Fnance Lid. (MD 23-00-2029) Deit 154,881 0.74%
1 Finertessi And Frsurance Acies Indusind Bank Lid Equity 1.50.556 9.72%
8 55% Housing Dev Fin Comp. Lt NCD (MD 272032029) Debl 132756 0.63%
8.84% Power Fin Cop Lid MD 254002028) Dot 0.50%
8.20% e G Trust InlT NCD [MD DAESZMI1) Debt 0.48%
+ Powsr Fin Com L | Debt 0.48%
7 80% LIC Housing Fin_ Lid. NCD {MD 0871 } Debt 0.48%
£51% india Infradaht Lid, NCD (MD 050672006 Dept 0.42%
1.29% Shrwem Feancs Limited NCD (MO 2 Crent £.38%
B Frmery L1 Equity n.38%
B 15% Bl Finence Ltd, NCD (MO 22062037} Debt DA% ]
{ousming Dmv Fin. Corp, L1, NCE (MID 2470872028} Debt 029%
N Ha Irurance Comgany Lid Eguity 0271%]
5 60% Aursl Excirfication Cop. Lid, NGO GOI Sorvicd (MD 08/0802029) Deint 0.20%
9.3% LAT infra cyedit Ltd. NCD (MD 2508 Debd D19%|
01 Life Irsesrancs Gompeny Lid Equity ore%
8.907% incin Infractete L1, NCD (MD 27125008, Dot 2.1a%
LI Housing Finance Ltd CP (MD 21/122023) Dt 0.14%
2 57% India Infrasebt L1d. NCD (MD 23806/2026) Dbt 010%
8.92% Housing Dev. Fin. Com L. NCD (MD D4/057026) Dt 0.05%
e A7.55%!
2 Cihers Total £245%|
Grand Total 100 00%!




3 Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Fxposure of 10% end above segregated at scrip level

For the year ended 31st March, 2023
Fund Name : Growth Plus Fund
SFIN Code : ULIFOD913/09/10GROWTPLFND136

{ % In '000)
Security Per of
£.No Industry Sector Imvestment Category Fand
CECH Bank L Exquity 6.14%
HDFC Bank Ltd Equity 5.60%]
Housing Deveiopmeri Finane Corporation Lid Equity £ 15%|
St Bank of India Equity 2.33%
Wriak Manindra Bank Lid Equity 231%
[ Asis Bank Limitec Equity 2.14%
Bag Finartes bid Equity 1.85%
Inisind Bank Lid Equity 115%
5BI Nifty Bank ETF Equity 0.80%
ADITYA BIRLA SUK LIFE NEFTY BANK ETF Equity 0.85%
Nigpon Indla ETF Nefty Bank BeES Equity OB1%,
o Finercial And Bsurance A 8 55% Housing Dew Fin. Com. Lid, NCD (MD 27/03/2029) Debt 0.70%
7.75% LIC Housng P Lid, NCD (MDD 230702024) Desl 0E1%
HOFC Mutudl Furd - HOFC Barking ETF Equity 0.52%
[Bajaj Firraery Ltd Equity Ca4%
12501 Prudeniial Nity Bank ETF Touity 2AT%
3 00% Power Fin Corp. Lid, NOD (MD 1170V 2028) Debt 041%
TEI Lite isurance Company Lid Eguity 0.36%
Kot Mty Bk ETF Eguity 0.34%
HOFC Life insurance Company Lad Equily a7
2.3% LAT infra crecit Lid, NCD (MO 25082021 Diebl 0.20%
REC Limster] Equity DA%
2 57% Inclia Infraciets Lid, NGD (MO 2V0672125) Debl 0.10%
B.70% LIC Housang France Lid. (MO 23-00-2029) Dkt 0.06%
Total
domys Lid Equty
Tata Commutancy Seraces Lid Eaquty
H £ ompuisr programmming, conkultancy and relsted actties  |HEL Techrokoges Lid Equity
Tech Mahindra Lig ity
Calorge Limited Equty
Total
3 Others: Total 55.74%)
Graeva Tatal 150 00%|
() Industry wise disclosure of investments with Exposure of 16% and above segragated at scrip level
Eor the year ended 31st March, 2023
Fund Name : Debt Plus Fund
SFIN Code : ULIFO1115/09/10DEBTPLFUNDL3I6
(®1n '000)
S.No Industry Sector Inmvestment Category
7.77% bruin irdraciets Lid. NCL (WD 2908202T) Dbt
7.78% Power Fn Gop LM NCD (WD 30) Trobt
5,045 1% HDE Financal Servces Lid, NCD (MDD 220272024 et
5.15% Bain) Finance Lid. NCD (MO Z2/06210 Debt
8 56% Rural Elsctrification Corporation Lid NCD (MD 09/087028) Debt
Dabt
Dbt
9% Strwram France Limasd NC Detrt
8.35% Shiwam France Lumted 1 Deidl
6.17% LIC Housng Fir, L, NCD | Deol
9.00% Power Firt Corp. Ltd, NCD (MI) 110302028) Deat
. 8.56% Furst Eictreicmon Gorporation Ltd NCD (MO 281112028} Dest
b il T T 8.65% Surctaram Frunce Lt NCD (MD 190172028} Dot
£ 57% India Infradete: L td, NCD (MO 2306/2026) Drebt
2 45% Sundaram Fnance Lemited NCD (MD 2170122028 Dobt
3 19% Kotk Intrasiructurs Dbt Fund Lid. (MO J8062024) Dett
8.00% ICICI Hame Finance Lid NCD [051272024) Debt
T.70% It G Trunt Imuff NCD) (LD DD 28} Dot
8 6% Rural Ectrficaton Corp |44, NCD GOL Sericed (MD 08/03/2028) L
8.20% Incia G Trust InvdT NCT) (WD) DE/OS/2001} Dt
% ekl Infraetn L. NCD (MO 2712:2028) Debt .
5 51% Inia Infeadetst L, NCD (MD CS/572026) Debt 38,822 0E7%
7 50% Housng Dev Fin Corp. Lid. NCD (WD 24008/2026) Dbt 30.186 05E%
7.75% Prwer Fin Corp. Lt NCD (MD 1 1067030) Det 30,116 DEE%
| Total 21,147,337 45 34%
2 s Total 24,52.238] 5.60%
Grand Total 45,09.557] 109.00%
() Industry wise e of with Exp of 10% and above segregated at serp level
For the year ended 31st March, 2023
Fund Name : Discontinued Palicy Fund
SFIN Code : ULIF01315/M9711 POLDISCFND136
{2 In '000)
. Investment]  Percentage of
S.Mo Industry Sector T Category Amount’ '
HOFC CP (MD 1705/2023) Debl 248,053
LIC Housing Finance Ltd CF (WD 20062023) Debl 248542
1 Tata Capital Financal Services Limited CP (WD 15-09-2023) Debt 242518
By Friance Lid CP (MD 180152023) Dabit 242442
Finantiil Ane Insurance Actvities. A Bark CD MD 10-061-2823 Dbt 240837
Tatn ot Finoncsad Sondces. Lerded CF (MO 211112023} Debt 238,300/
Kstai Manindru Pome 1 id CF (MO DS/07/202) Dbt 1,96 530
LI Housing Finance Ltd CP (MD 21122023) Detrt 140418 f
HOFC CP (MD 25072023 Dun 97,95 145%
Total 18,711,772 75T,
2 Others Total 48,92.3119 T231%
Grand Total 67.64.111 100.00%




{0} Industry wise disclosure of investments with Exposure of 10% and abave segregated at scrip level
For the year ended 31st March, 2023

Fund Name ; Pension Grewth Fund

SFIN Code ; ULIF01405/11/15PENSGROFND136

{ ¥ In "000)
| Securty Percentage of
S.No Industry Sector Investment Category Fund
HOFC Bank Lid Equity 3.16%
ICIC1 Benk L Equity
Housing Developrrent Frnance Corporation Lad Equity
7.79% Power Fin Corp. Ltd, NCD (WD 220077263 Dett
5.0451% HOB Financial Serwoss L1, NCD (MO 220272024) Debl
Aoks Bank Lirritedt Equity
Kook Mahindra Bank L Equity
1 Financial And Inmuranca Acivies Stma Bank of ndia Equity
7.75% LIC Houzing Fin, Ltd, NCD (MD 230712024 Debt
L1 Houming Fmance Lid CP (MO 211 22023 Debt
By Finance Lk Equity
rdunind Bank Lidt Equity
Eaj Finsory Lid Equity
SEI Lite surance Company Lid Equity
HOFC Ufe Insurance Company Lid Equity
Total
F] Oshors Total
| Grand Total 1145937 100.00%
) Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Expasure of 10% and above sagregated st scrip level
For the year ended 31st March, 2023
Fund Name : Indis Multi-Cap Equity Fund
SFIN Cade : ULIFG1816/08/1 6IMCAPEQFND136
{ € In ‘000)
Security Investment|  Percentage ofl
S.No Industry Sector Invastment Categery Amount Fund
ICHC1 Bank L Equity 2042113 5 0F%
HDFC Bank Lid Equity 18.85.710 560%
Houamg Bewekpmen Finance Corporstion Lid Equity 13.46.716 2.99%)
| Aous Bank Lintted Equty 817.241 2.43%)
Baja Frionca bud Equity 7.36.738) 2,19%
Semwe Bank of s Equity 858,460 207%)
Kotakc Mahindra Bank Lid Equity 544,127 181%
Nippon Ingia ETF Nifty Bank BeE S Eguity 440,029 131%
Kotak Nifly Bk ETF Equity 422421 1.25%
SBI Nifty Bank ETF Equity 1.82.562 1.13%)
] S — Industnd Bank Lid Equiy 266819
HOFG Mutual Fund - HDFC Baniong ETF Equlty 330915/
ADITYA BIRLA SUN LIFE NEFTY BANK ETF Equity 29023
ICIC] Prudenial Mty Bank ETF Equily 352772
(Cholpmandaiam imvesiment and Fmance Somgany Limiled ity 254,988
Bani of Baroda Eaquity 226,845
3B Life Insuranecs Company Lul Equity 183783,
B Finserv Lic Eqully 165402
Rarudnan Bank Lid Equity 161775
HCIC] Lomiard General Insurance Campany Lad Equity 95,200
KCIG| Prydersial Lifs Insurance Gonmprny Lid Equiy £4.083
HIOFE Uife insurance G ampesry Lid Equity 2411
Totsl 1,18,38,835]
frfoeys Lid Equity 21,84.483
Tata Cansukancy Services Lid Equity 77228
Fi Compaster programmang. consultancy and ratated activibes HCL Tachnologies Lid Equity 4.29.758
Tech Mahindra Lid Equity 2,32.956)
L Tiirnltrae Limited E 225,075
Total 33,483,581
3 Otiers Tront 1,80,25,689)
[ Grand Total 3,37, 10.745|
{)) Industry wise aof with Exp of 10% and above segregated at scrip level
For the year endad 31st March, 2023
Fund Name : Pensian Discontinued Pollcy Fund
SFIN Code : ULIFO1705/11/15PENSDISFND136
{¥In'000)
. Security Investment] Percentage of
$.No Industry Sectur Category Amount, Fund
1 JOtrers. [Tt 328,483 100.90%|
{ Grand Total 380,63 T08.00%
{J) Ind wise e of Ir ts with Expasure of 10% and abave segregated at scrip level
For the year ended 31st March, 2023
fund Mame : Emerging Leaders Equity Fund
SFIN Code : ULIF02020/12/1 7EMLEDEQFND136
= { ¥ in '000)
curity Percentage o\‘l
S.Ne Industry Sector Investment Category gund
Fetersl Bank Lt Equity &
AL Small Finaroe Bank Limicsd Equity
Shoram Fmance Lrmited Equily
IDFC First Bark Limfed Equity
Bark of By Equity
Choarnandalam vestment and Finance Company Lmied Equity
Matwrdra & Matnadrs Financial Ssnaces Lid Equity
Max Financal Senaoss Lirted Equily
Liited. Equily
. PED—— State Bark of Indiax Equity
Power Financs Corporaficn Lid Equity
Barcdhan Bank Lid Equity
ity Urwon Bank 1 Equity
indhusing Bank Lid Equity
AAVAS Financeers Limiied Equity
LIC Housing Fimance Lid Equtty
wwon Bk of India. Equity
By Finance Lid Equity
inian Bank Exquity
Kistak Nifty P51 Bank ETF Equty
Cthers




{} Industry wise dlscl of with Exps

For the year ended 31st March, 2023
Fund Name : Pension Balanced Fund
SFIN Code : ULIFD1505/1 1/15PENSBALEND136

of 10% and ahdve segregated at scrip level

( € in '000)
Security Imestmum] Percentage of
S.Ho | Industry Sector imvestment Category Ameunt Fund
1 Iorhen [Total 3,25,685 150.00%)
Grand Total 3,25,625] 150.00%]
(0} Industry wise of with Exp of 10% and above segregated at scrip level
For the year ended 31st March, 2023
Fund Name : Large Cap Advantage Fund
SFIN Code : ULIF02109/056/20LARCPADFND136
{ ¥ In '000)
Investment]  Parcentage of|
S.No Industry Sector Investment Amount Fund
HDFC Bank Lid 1,32537] 5.28%
Heamng Devnlopment Fnance Caporaton Lig 131222 5.23%,
ICICI Bank Li 1,25,852 5.01%)
Kolak Mahindra Bank Lid 50,584 2.02%
Aok Bank Limied 44,177 1.76%
Bajoj Finance Lid 4347 172%
Nppon India ETF Nity Bank BeES 35.795) 1.43%]
Financiel Arsd Wsuiance Achi Kok Nifty Bank ETF 39,615
1 HCHCH Prudeniial Nity Bank ETF 39.421
ADITYA BIRLA SUN LIFE NIETY BANK ETF 33,368]
581 Nifty Bank ETF 43347
HOTT Muwal Fund - HOFC Bankung ETF 2,319
State Bank of india 31,900
By Firmery Lt 19,818/
SE1 Lie Inurance Company Lid 14,335,
HOFG Life Insurance Company Lid 13684,
nduming Bk Lid § D04
Total 818177
infowys LK Equty 1.48 600
Tt Conmitancy Services Lid ity 13420
H COMpLAET PrograstTeng, cormulany and relahed scivies HC1 Technologes Lid Equity 32087
Tch Mahindia Lt Equity 18523
Wipra LK Equiy 15,390,
Total 109 695
) Others. {Total 13 uH|—
|Grand Total 25,09.141]

Note : As per [ADA{fnvestment) Regulations, 2016, Policyhoiders Uncleimed Monies Fund [SEIN - ULIFD1801/04716UNCLAIMFND136) 15 shown as part of Current Assets in the

Balance Sheet, hence not considered for above disclosure.
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Canara HS8¢ Life Insurance Company Limited (Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Comimerce Life Insurance Company Limited)

Annexures to Schedule 16 for the year ended March 31, 2024

Annexure 9
Controlled Fund
X '000!
For e year ended | For the year en &
S. No. Particulars March 31, 2024 31, 2023
1 Com ortrolled fun the Bala: (i
Policyholders’ Fund (Life Fund
Non Linked Non Participating
Ind:vtdual Assurance 17,270,550 54,706,385
Group Assurance 20,79B8.678 17,414,291
Group Pension 28,530.B36 26,658,436
Individual Anntaty 13,969,716 11,332,271
Individual Health 45,332 47,296
Linked Non Particioating
Individual Assurance 157.187.653 127,771,488
Individual Pension 2,577,266 2,040,284
Non Linked Participating
vidual Assurance 55,975,038 45,432,721
Pension = -
Non Linked able
Group Assurance 79.389 84,616
Group Pension - -
Funds for Future Appropriations 6,424,196 6,048,845
Total (A) 362,859,554 291.536,633
Shareholders Fund
Paid up Capltal 9,500,000 9,500,000
Reserves & Surphses 4,688,822 4,030,654
Fair Value Change - -
Total (B) 14,188,822 13,530,654
Misc. expenses nat written off - -
Credit / {Debit) frum P&L Afc. - -
Total (C) - .
Total sharehalders' funds {B+C) 14,188,822 13,530,654
Controlled Fund (Total (A+B+C)) 377,048,376 305,067,287
2 Reconcillation of the Controlled Fund from Revenua and Profit & Loss Account
Opening Balance of Controlled Fund 305,067,287 265,241,740
Add: Inflow
Income
Premium Income 71,287,011 71,973,832
Less: Reinsurance ceded (1,960.622) (1,676,616)
Net Premlum 69,326,389 70.297.216
Investment Income 48,124.153 13,134,388
Other Income 106.609 49,298
Funds transferred from Shareholders' Accounts 1,062,771 1,497.649
Total Income 423,687,208 350,220,201
Less Qutgo
{1} Benefits paid {Net} 31,506,517 30,789,386
(/1) Interm & Termamal Bonus Paid 157,110 134,610
{1) Change in Vahration of Liability 70,947,570 39,309,820
{iw) Cammission 4,111,219 4,135,482
{v) Operating Expenses 9,354,057 8,362,295
{vi} G5T recovered on ULIP charges 720,196 656,959
(a) Prowision for Doubtful debts 10,359 3,254
(b) Bad debts written off - 379
(c] Prowvision for Non Standard Asset (6,398} -
Total Outo 116,800,630 83,392,185
Surplus of the Policyholders' Fund
Less: transferred to Shareholders' Account 1,443,941 1,697,585
Net Fiow in Policyholders' account 305.442,638 265,130,521
Add Net ingeme 1n Shareholders' Fund 1,133,168 911,946
Net in Flow / Qutflow
Add change in valuation Liabilities 70,947.570 39,309,820
Add: Increase in Paid up Capital - -
Less: Dividend & Dovidend Distribut on Tax {475.000) {285,000}
Fair Value Change - {13
Closing Balance of Controlled Fund 377,048,376 305,067,287
As Per Ealance Sheet 377,048,376 305.067,287
Difference, if any - 1]
a Reconciliation with Shareholders' 2nd Policyholders' Fund
3.1 |Policyholders' Funds
3.1.1 |Policyholders’ Funds - Traditlonal-PAR, NON-PAR and Variable
Opentng Balance of the Policyholders' Fund 155,676,016 115,657,351
Add’ Surplus of the Revenue Account
Add: change in valuation Liabilibies 43,994,423 40,018,665
Taotal 196,670,439 155.676,016
As per Balance Sheet 196,670,439 155,676.016
Difference. if any - -
3.1.2 |Pollcyholders' Funds - Linked
Opening Balance of the Pelicyholders’ Fund 129,811,772 136,520,617
Add Surplus of the Revenue Account - -
Add: change in valuation Liabilities 29,953,147 (708.845)
Total 159,764,919 129,811,772
As per Balance Sheet 159,764,919 129,B1%,772
Difference, If any - (0l
3.1.3 |Funds for Future Appropriations
Dpening Balance of Funds for Future Appropriabions 6,048,B45 €,160,064
Add / [Lessk: Movement dunng the year 375.351 (111,219)
Closing Balance of Fupds for Future Appropriatians 6.424,196 6,048,845
As per Balance Sheet 6,424,196 6,048,845
Difference, if any - b
3.2 |Shareholders Funds
Opening Balance of Shareholders” Fund 13.530.654 12,903,708
Add: net income of Shareholders' account (P&L) 1,133,168 911,946
Add Infusion of Capital . -
Less: Diwvidend & Dividend Distribut.on Tax {475,000} {285,000}
Fair V. Change B (o}
Clasing Balance of the Shareholders™ fund 14,188,822 13,530,654
As 14,188,822

er Balance Sheet

D-I'Ti:-("u.' if amy ——
=
J.I;__‘.‘k‘-\

13,530,654
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Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited (Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited)

Annexures to Schedule 16 for the year ended March 31, 2024

Details of Unclaimed Amount and Investment [ncome

Annexure 1€ (B)

(% '000)

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

Particulars

Policy Dues | Income Accrued Policy Dues Income Accrued
Opening Balance 53,869 4,025 69,274 4,856
Add: Amount transferred to Unclaimed Fund 539,273 - 028,796 -
Add: Cheques issued out of the unclaimed amount but not encashed by - . - -
the policyholders (To be included only when cheques are stale)
Add: Investment Income on Unclaimed Fund - 10,167 - 11,393
Less: Amount of claims paid during the year 407,129 10,785 943,717 12,132
Less: Amount transferred to SCWF (net of claims paid in respect of 3,391 892 484 93
amounts transferred earlier)
Closing Balance of Unclaimed Amount Fund 182,622 2,515 53,869 4,025




Canars HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited (Formerly known as Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited)

Annexures to Schedule 16 for the year ended March 31, 2024

Disclosures relating to fund for discontinued policies

Annexurs 11

(X '000)

For the year ended

March 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

Particulars
Sub-total Total Sub-total Total

Fund for Discontinues Policies
Opening Balance of Funds for Discontinued Policies 7,112,575 6,066,883
Add: Fund of policies discentinued during the year 5,938,564 6,143,146
Less: Fund of palicies revived during the year 4,188,303 2,895,939
Add: Net Income/ Gains on investment of the Fund 544,114 341,864
Less: Fund Management Charges levied 46,057 40,088
Less: Amount refunded to policyholders during the year 2,403,100 845,218 2,503,292 1,045,691
Closing Balance of Fund for Discontinued Policies 7.957,793 7,112,575
Other disclosures
Number of palicies discontinued during the year 5,870 7.9486
Percentage of discontinued policies to total policies {product-wise) during the year
(refer note below)
UL Dream Smart Plan 0.00% 0.00%
UL Drream Smart Plan - New 0.00% 0.00%
UL Future Smart Plan 0.00% 0.00%
UL Future Smart Plan - New 0.00% 0.00%
UL Grow Smart Plan 0.00% 0.00%
UL Grow Smart Plan - New 0.00% 0.05%
UL Insure Smart Plan - New 0.00% 0.14%
UL Insure Smart Plan-Revised 0.00% 0.00%
UL Smart Lifelong Plan 0.08% 0.89%
UL Smart Goals Plan ¢.30% 1.66%
UL Smart Future Plan 0.10% 0.47%
UL Shubh Labh 0.00% 0.00%
UL Secure Bhavishya 0.65% 4.14%
UL Platinum Plus plan 0.88% 3.37%
UL Investshield Plan 2.06% 7.08%
UL Invest 4G 2.46% 8.16%
UL Titanium Plus plan 1.98% 4,59%
UL Invest 4G - Revised 8.86% 18.90%
UL Titanium Plus plan - Revised 15.91% 15.91%
UL Smart One Pay 0.00% 0.00%
UL New Invest4G Plan 8.38% 10.60%
UL Insure Smart Plan -Revised 7.77% 8.67%
UL Smart Future Plan - Revised 6.72% 17.89%
UL Smart Goals Plan - Revised 8.31% 16.49%
UL Secure Bhavishya - Revised 14.96% 9.74%
UL Smart Lifelong Plan Revised 6.10% 11.83%
Grow Smart Plan Revised 18.67% 6.25%
Future Smart Plan Revised 0.00% 0.00%
Wealth Edge 0.11% 0.00%
Number of policies revived during the year 700 488
Percentage of policies revived (to discontinued policies} during the year 11.93% 6.14%
Charges imposed on account of discontinued policies 21,617 28,588

2,194 1,526

Charges readjusted on account of revival of policies

Note : Total policies has been taken as Inforced policies as on last day of the financial year
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